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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

[For the Financial year ended on 31st March 2023]

Tao

The Members

WMDC Steel Ltd. [M5L)

C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant
MNagarnar, Bastar [C.G.) -494001

The Board of Directors of the Companyis pleased to present the 08th [Eighth| Director’s Repart of vour Company, together
with the Audited Financial Statements, Statutory Auditors’ Report and Secretarial Audit Report along with the annexure
to the repoart and the Supplementary Repart of the Comptralier and Auditar General of India [CEAG) for the year ended on
3lstMarch 2023,
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1. OPERATIONAL REVIEW /PERFORMANCE STATUS
Steel Plant Project at Nagarnar, Chhattisgarh:

The State of the art 3.0 MTPA Integrated Steel plant at
Magarnar is at advanced stage of construction campletian
and reaching ils commissioning phase. Conducting cald
trial, preliminary Acceptance Test etc of individual as well
as integrated test of equipment! under various
Technological packages are in progress as pre-
commissioning activities. Pre-commissioning activity has
been started with heating of Coke-0Oven battary, MECON
has been awarded with the job of O&M [Dperation &
Maintenance| of plant during commissioning and
subsequent operationof the plant,

The plant will produce an impressive array of products viz,
HR Plates, AP1 - 5L Quality Plates Sheets, HR Coils, High
Carbon Steel, Silicon Steel and Automotive Steel.

The plant of the Company is a green-field Steel Plant in
Chhattisgarh, which 15 expected to commence its
operation in the Second Quarter of FY 2023-24.
Commiissioning activities started with the start of Coke
Oven Battery#1 in Octaber 2022 alang with By Product
Plant & Part of Raw Material Handling . Coke Oven Battery
#2 has been taken up for operation from 24.04.2023. Both
the batteries are under stabilization. All auxiliary
unitsfservices like Main Receiving Station IMRS], Plant
Power Distribution System |PPDS), Water Supply
compressed air station [CAS), DG Station and Centrol
stores are ready. Sinter Plant was put on haot trails on
19.04.2023. Oxygen Plant Stream-2 was put into operation

wef 21.04.2023, Commissioning activities of Oxygen Plant-
Stream-1 are under progress. Pre commissioning
activities in other major units- Blast Furnace, Steal
Melting Shop ISMS), Thin Slab Caster [TSM) and Hot Strip
Mill [HSM] are in progress. Further, NSL commenced trail
production af Hot Rolled Coils from its Ralling Mill on 30th
June 2023,

2. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The plant of the company is under construction and the
commencement of commercial cperation is yet to be
started, Hence no Profit/Loss has been reported during
the period ended 31st March, 2023, The Expenditure
relating to Salaries & Wages, Raw material consumed,
Operation & maintenance, all other expenses have been
booked under Capital Working-in Progress [CWIP] as
Incidental Expenditure during Construction.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

The Company has not transferred any amount to the
general reserves during the finaneial year 2022-23,
Further, by virtue of the demerger arder, an amount of
Ra. 14.117.97 Crore which was invested by NMDC out of
its free reserves has been credited to the Capital
Reserve.

&, DIVIDEND:

The Board did nol recommend any dividend for the
financialyear ended on 315t March 2023,

5. SHARE CAPITAL: The details of the Share capital are
as follows:

04 NMDC STEEL LIMITED




al

bl

Authorized Share Capital

Fursuant to the order of demerger lran & Steel plant of
NMDC Limited [NISP) has been transferred to NMOG
Steel Lirmited as the resulting Company to take up the
activity independently. The Company has increased its
Authorized Share Capital from RBs. 30 Lacs to Rs. 3000
Crore by passing a resolution of shareholders in its
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting on 14/10/2022,

As on 31/03/2023, the Autharized share capital of
the Company is of Rs, 30,00,00,00,000 |Rupees
Three Thousand Crore Only| divided inte Rs.
3,00,00,00,000 [Three Hundred Crore Only| equity
sharesof Rs 10/- each.

Paid-up Share Capital

MMEE Limited had invested Rs, 17048 Cr in
construction ef the Integrated Steel Plant. In
cansequence af demearger the Board of Directors of
MMDC Steel Limited [MSL) has allotted
2%3,0£,05,850 [Twa Hundred Ninety Thrae Crore Six
Lacs Five thousands Eight Hundred and Filty] equity
shares to the shareholders of MMDC Limited
|Demerged Companyl and all the existing equity
shares of N5L stand cancelled. The rest of the
amount was treated as Capital Reserve conseguent
upan the arder of the Demerger,

As on 31/03/2023, the Paid-up Share Capital aof the
Company is of Rs. 2930,60.58,500/- [Rupees Two
Thousand Mine Hundred Thirty Crore Sixty Lacs Fifty Eight
Thousands Five Hundred only] divided in te 293,04,05,850
[Two Hundred Ninety Three Crore Six Lacs Five Thousand
Eight Fifty Only) equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

10.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There were no material changes occurred or
commitments made by the Company frem the end af
the financial year .. between 01,04, 2023 il the date of
this report which is having effect on the financial
pasition of the Company.

DEPOSIT:

During the financial year the Company has not accepted
any deposit within the meaning of the section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMEMNT:

During the financial year, the Campany has nat given
any laan ar guarantees or not made any investment
which is covered under the provisions of the section 184
ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an internal contrel system,
commansurate with the size, scale and complexity of
its operations. Further, the Company has adeguate
internal financial control system over financial
reperting and such internal financial Contral is
operating effectively.

S5TATUS OF SUBSIDARY, JOINT VENTURE AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

The Caompany does not have any subsidiary, joint

vanture ar associate company during the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023,
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11.BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMP:
Asond st March, 2023 the Board af the Company comprises of the following Directars:

- Er

sk =

ar e RS 15 yElon

01. |ShriAmitava Mukherjee CMD 08/11/2022- the designation of the Director was
Director [Financel changed to Director [Financel.
w.e.f. 01/03/2023, he has also given an additional
charge of CMD.
02. |Ms. Sukriti Likhi Govt. Nominee Director Appointed from 08/11/2022.
03. |ShriAbhijit Narendra Govt. Nominee Director Order Dated 20/03/2023. Appointed with effect
from 20/03/2023.
04. |ShriDilip KumarMohanty Director 08/11/2022- the designation of the Director was
IProduction] changed to Director [Production].
05. |ShriVishwanathSuresh Director Order Dated 20/03/2023. Appointed with effect
[Commercial) from 20/03/2023.

The position of the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31/03/2023 and thereafter was as under:
1. Shrifmitava Mukherjee Director Finance was given an additional charge of CFD w.e.f.01/03/2023
2. ShriChiman Lal Agrawal was appeinted as the Whale time Company Secretary w.e. f. 05/04/2023,
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During the period under review, the fallo

' Changes in the Board

wing changes had been taken place in the constitution of the Board and KMP; -

01, | ShriSumit Deb Appointed as CMD 08f11/2022
Cessation fram the post of CMD 28/02/2023
02, | Shri Amitava Mukherjee Deszignation of the Director was changed la 0Bf11/2022
Director |Finance)
He has also given an additional charge of CMD & CFO 01/03/2023
03. | M= Sukriti Likhi Appointed as non-executive Govt Nominee Directar OB/11/2022
Q4. | ShriSomnath Nandi Designation of the Director was changed to 08f11/2022
Director [Technical)
Cessation from the post of Directar 3f12f20zz
05. | ShriDilipKumar Mohanty |  Designation was changed from Additional Director to 04,/08/2022
Director |Production)
Designation of the Director was changed to ogf11/2022
Director |Production)
04, | ShrPrasant Dash Cessation from the post of Director 020z
07, | ShriAbhijit Marendra Appainted as non-executive Govt Nominee Directar 20/03/2023
08. | ShriVishwanath Suresh Appointed as Directar [Commerciall 20f03/2023
09, | ShriVinay Kumar Appointed as Director [Technical) 19/05/2023
1Change5 in the K-HP‘E
01, | ShriAmitava Mukherjes Additional charge of CFO In-charge 01/03/2023
02. |ShriASPardhaSaradhi Appainted as Company Secretary anfo9f2a22
Cessation from the post of Company Secrelary ogf1/2022
03. IShnChimanLalAgfawal Appainted as Whole Time Company Secretary 05/04/2023
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The main reason of changes in the Directors af the
Cempanywas due to nominations made by the Ministry
of Steel, Government of India [Goll. The Board place on
record its deep appreciation fer the valuable services
rendered and contribution made by them during their
tenure as Directors of the Company.

12/NDEPENDENT DIRECTORS, AUDIT COMMITTEE,

MOMIMATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND
STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: -

In terms of Section 2|45) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
MMOC Steel Limited 1s a Government Company and
pursuant to the Article T3 and 74 of Articles of Association
of the Company, the power of appointment of Direclors on
the Baoard of the Company vests with the Hon'ble
President of India [through Admnistrative Ministry e,
Ministry of Steel, Government of Indial. As on 31,03.2023,
there were 5 [five] Directors an the Board of the Cempany
comprising of 3 [three] Funclional Directors including
CMD and 2 [two] Government Meminege Directors;
however, the nomination and appointment of Independent
Directorsis yetto be made and therefore as an the date, there
is no Independent Director including Independent Woman
Director an the Board of the Company, Thaugh the Company
has Ms. Sukrti Likhi Government Mominee as a Woman
Diractor onthe Board,

Tharefore, the Company is not in a position to constitute
the Audit Committee, Momination & Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.
Accordingly, no meetings of the Board-level Committees
were held during the peried under review. The same were
disclosed to the Stock Exchanges while listing the shares
of the company and also while sesking exemption from
SEB| under Rule 19[2][b] of the Securities Contracts
[Regulation] Rules, 1957,

The company is in censtant communication with the
contraolling Ministry e, Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India
requesting them to appoint requisite number of
Independent Directors including Woman Independent
Director on the Board of the Company to enable the
company to fulfill the requirements of the SEBI LOOR
Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013,

13.0IRECTORS & KMP's REMUNERATION:

MMDC Steel Lid., being a Gavernment Company, the
terms and conditions of appeintment and remuneration
of Functienal Directors are determined by the
Government through its administrative Ministry,
Ministry of Stesl. However, since the Functional
Directers of NMOC Ltd, are also acting as Functional
Directors of MMOC Steel Ltd. on co-tarminus basis in
terms of Order received from Ministry of Steel,
Government of India, theretore none of the Functional
Directors draw any remuneration from the Company
neither in capacity of Directar ar KMP, Further Non-
executive Part-time Official Directors also do not draw
any remuneration. Further, no remuneration has begn
paid to KMP during the FY 2022-03.

14.BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, 7 meetings of the Board

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

were held. Details of the Board Meeling are given under
Corporate Governance Section of the Annual Report.

15.5TATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT

DIRECTOR AND SEPARATE MEETING OF
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

Sinca the appaintment aof independent directors is

awaited, therefore no separate meeting was held of
Independent Directors,

16.AUDITORS:

[1] Statutory Auditors: The Comptroller & Auditor
General of India IC&AG] has appointed M/s Mis NG
Rao & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Hyderabad |TG] as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23.
Momination for the statutory auditor for the
financial year 2023-24 yet to be receved from CAG,
The observations of the Statutory Auditors” Repart
along with the reply of the managemant will be
enclosed a5 Annexure-1,

The C& AG Audil: The Comments of CRAG under
the Companies Act, 2013 an the accounts of the
Company for the year ended on 315t March, 2023
will be Annexed to this Repert Annexure-l.

1z

3] Secratarial Auditors: in terms of section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 M/s. B. R, Agrawal &
Associates [Proprietor Shri Brajesh R, Agrawal,]
Practicing Company Secretary, Raipur |C.G.) has
heen appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23. The
Secretarial Audit report along-with the reply of the
Managernent an the abservations of the Auditor will
be enclosed at Annaxura-Ill.

[4] Internal Auditer: In terms of section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013, M/s Roy Chowdhary &%
Moitra, Kotkata has been appointed as the Internal
Auditar af the Campany for the drd and 4th Quarter
of the financial year 2022-23.

17.DIRECTORS  RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Your Directors make the following statements in terms of
Section 134[30c] of the Companies Act, 2013 based on the
representations received from the operating
managementand Chief Financial Officer of the Company:

lalThat in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
aleng with proper explanation relating te material
departures;

i That your Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and astimates that are reasonable and
prudent 5o as ta give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the loss of the cornpany for that period;

{c] That your Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequale accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for



preventing and detecting fraud and atherirregularities;

[dIThat your Directors have prepared the annual
accounts ona going concern basis; and

lel That your Directars have laid down Proper internal
financial cantrols to be followed by the Company and
that such financial control are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

[i] That your Directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and aperating effectively.

18.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER COMPANIES

[APPOINTMENT AMD REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014,

Pursuant to the scheme of demeargar and order dated
06/10/2022, NMOC has to handhold N5SL and accordingly,
the NMDOC Limited has deputed its senior employees and
exacutives to NMOC Steel Limited.

Since the NMOC has paid all the remuneration to the
employess deputed in N5L, therefore the reporting
under rule 5(2] & [3) of the Companies [Appointmant
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel]l Rules,
2014 iz not applicable; The statement showing the
name and other particulars of the top ten employes in
terms of remungration as required under rule 52| & {3)
of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 is a3 under: nat
reqguired to be furnished since the Company has not
paid any remuneration to the deputed employeeas,

12.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTEO UNDER COMPANIES [ACCOUNTSIRULES, 2014

The Plant of the company is under constructions and
cammencement of commercial operations is yat to ba
started. Accordingly, specific disclosures under the
provisions of Companies |Accounts| Rules 7074, the
information regarding conservation of energy,
technology absarption, foreign exchange earnings and
out ga cancerning yaur Campany is not possible.

Z0.TRANSFER OF UNPAID & UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND &

SHARES TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

During the financial year, the company has not
transferred any unpad & unclaimed dividend & shares
to the Investar Education and Protection Fund,

Z1.5IGMNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE

REGULATORS OR COURT:

During the financial year under review, the Ministry of
Carparate Affairs has passed following order:.-

a. Drder for demerger of NISP has been passed by
MCA on 046/10/2022 and accordingly the assets and
Liability of NISP plant of NMDC limited has been
transferred from NMOC Limited to NMDC Stesl
Limited. The Company NMDOC Steel Limited was
originally incorparated as a Government Private
Limited Company. However, with effect from
D4/11/2022, the status of the Campany has besn

changead from Private Limited to Public Limited.
Being a Government Campany, the name of the
Company was not changed.

22.ANNUAL RETURN:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 20713 Annual
return in the prescribed format is available at
www.nmdcsteal.nmdc.co.in.

21.BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The details of the Business risk given in Management
Discussion and Analysis Repart enclosed with the
Anncal Report.

26 0I1SCLOSURE OF CASES RELATING TO SEXUAL

HARASSMENT:

The warking environment at work place was good and
the Company has not received any complaint relating to
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace under the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Warkplace
[Prevention, Prohibition and Redressall Act, 2013,
Presently the Committes constituted by NMOC is alse
looking after the matters pertaining to the above Act.

25.DISCLOSURE ON SECRETRIAL STANDARD

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provizions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are
adequate and aperating effectively.

26 ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE BOARD PERFORMAMNCE

Az the Company is a Government Company and the
Directors of the Company are appeinted by President of
India/Ministry of Steel Gal, pursuant to the Article 73
and 74 of the Article of Association: Therefare, their
perfarmance criteria are decided by the administrative
department i.e, Ministry of Steel, Gal.

27.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Initially the consiruction of the plant was starfed by
MWMDE Limited and thareafter pursuant to the schema
of demerger the NMDC Limited has transferred the
plant along with all assets and Liabilities to NMDC Steel
Limited [the resulting Campany/ NSL]. As per the said
schema MMDC has to provide handhold support to
NMDC Stes| Limited.

Cansequently NMDC Limited had booked the capital
Expenditure incurrad by it on the construction of the
plant, supplied Raw Material |lron Orel, payment of
satary to its on rolls employeses posted in NSL and some
of the financial liabilities incurred by it an behalf of N5L.
Sirnilarly NSL has also supplied cooking caal to pellet
plant of NMDC Limited. Apart from the above there
were na related party transactions during the financial
year under review.

The details of these Related Party Transactions are
given in the prescribed Farm AGC-2 attached with this
report as Annexura- |V,

28.CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There are no changes in the nature of business of the
Campany during the financial year.
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2 MAINTENANCE OF COSTRECORDS

The Company 15 hot required to maintain cost accounts
and recerds and to conduct cost audit as per the
reguirements of section-1468 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules frarmed there under.

30.VIGIL MECHAMISM

The Board of Directors have established "Whistle
Blower Folicy’ and ‘Code of Conduct’ for the directors &
employees of the Company as required under the
provisions of Sec. 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companias (Meeting of Board and its
powers| Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regutations, 2015,

The said policy has been properly cornmunicated te all
the directors and employees of the Company through the
respective departmental heads and the new employees
are being informed about the Whistle Blowen Policy by
the Persannel Department at the time of thair jaining and
alsoplaced inthe website of the Company.

S1.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal & financial
cantrols with reference o financial statemants, During the
year, such controts were tested and no reportable material
weaknessinthe designoroperations were abserved

32.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:-

Pursuant to pravisions of Regulation 34 of the SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, a separate section an corporate
governance practices followed by the Company,
together with a certificate from the Statutory Auditors
confirming compliance and a certificate of non
disqualification of directors fram Practicing Company
Secretary forming an integral part of this Report is
given as Annexure-V,

33.BUSINESS REFONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY

REPORT

The ‘Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Report’ [BRZR] of your Company for the year 2022-23
forms part of this Annual Report 35 required under
Regqulatian 34(Z](f] of the SEB| [Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 is
given as Annexure-Vl. Yoaur Campany strongly
believes that sustainable and inclusive growth is
passible by using the levers of environmental and
sacial responsibility while saetting targets and
improving economic perfermance to ensure business
continuity and rapid grawth,

34 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 34 of the SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements]
Requlations 2075, a separate managemeant discussion
and analysis report which forms an integral part of this
Report is given as Annexure=¥il.

35.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSRI:

Pursuant te provisions of section 13501] af the Companies
NMDC STEEL LIMITED

Aet, 2013 every Company having nel worth of Rs. 500
crore or mare, ar turnover of Bs. 1000 crora ar more, or
net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more in the immediately
preceding financial vear are required to constitute C5H
Committee. On the basis of aforesaid financial
parameters, the Company did not fall upder any of the
aforesaid criteria during the financial year 2022-23.
Therefore, the provisions of the C5R were nat applicabie
to the Companyfor the financial year 2022-23,

However, the provisions of the CSR are applicable on the
Company for the financial year 2023-2024 due to the
nat=warth of the Company is more than 500 Crore,

Since the Campany has nat cammenced its commercial
cperation during the Financial 2022-23 thus the
Campany has nat earned any profit, therefore it is nat
required to constitute C5R Committee.

The C5R policy of the Company is under preparation
and will be placed on the website of the Company
http:/fwww.nmdcsteel.nmde.co.in.

34.FRAUD REPORTED UNDER SECTION 143{12):

During the financial year the Company, there were no
cases occurred which is fatling under section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013,

37.PROCEEDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AMD
EANKRUPTCY CODE, 2014

During the year, no application was made by the Company
or proceeding was pending against the Company under
the Insclvencyand Bankruptcy Code, 2014,

38.DIFFERENCE IN VALUATION AT THE TIME OF OME-
TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS

Ma one time sattlement was done or loan was laken
from the Banks or Financial Institutions and hence no
valuation in this regard was done during the year.

39 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Board acknowladges the assistance, support and
valuable guidance given tathe Company by Ministry of
Stesl, Government of India, NMDC Ltd, Shareholders,
Bankers/Lenders, Investors, Vendars, Auditors,
Consultants, State and Central Government
autharities and stake holders of the Company. The
Board alsa wholeheartedly acknowledges and
appreciates the dedicated 2ffarts and commitment af
all emnployees of the Company.

FOR, NMOC Steel Limited

Amitava Mukherjee
Chairman & Managing Director {Addl. Charge]
DIN: 08245207

Date: 22nd July, 2023
Place: Hyderabad
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS e fcadh

Revised Independent Auditor's Report
(Issued Consequent to Audit enquiry dt 11.07.2023 by Office of the Director General of
Commercial Audit, AG's Office Complex, Saifabad, Hyderabad, and it supersedes our
Independent Auditor's Report Dated 23™ May, 2023)

To the Members of NMDC Stesl Limited
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statemments of NMDC Steel Limited
{hereinafter referred to as “the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
infermaticn [hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

Im our epinion and o the best of our infarmetion and according to the explanations given to us, the
aferesaid NMnancial statements give the infermation required by the Companics Act, 2003 [“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and falr view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rubes, 2015 as amended, ("Ind A5") and other accounting princples generally accepted In
India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at March 21, 2023, and its financial performance
including other comprehensive income, ils Cash Flow and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for opinian

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10] of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requiremeants that are relevant to ocur audit of Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these reguirements and the ICAFs code of Ethics, We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained I3 sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, In our prefesslonal judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our epinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate oplnlon on these matters,
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5.No,

Key Audit Matters

How our audit addressed the key audit
matters

Demerger:

The Demerger Scheme of Arrangement
between MNMDC Limited [ Demerged
Company) and MNMDC Steel Limited
[Resulting Company) and their respective
sharehaolders and ["the
Scheme") pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 230-232 of the Companies Acl,
2013 ("Act") and the olher applicable
provisions thereof and applicable rules
thereunder (hereinafter referred to as
the "Scheme"), involving Demerger of the
Demerged undertaking from Demerged
Company to the Resulting Company has
been duly sanctioned by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs {"MCA"} vide its order
dated October 6, 2022 ("Order").

creditors

NMDC Limited received the MCA Order
dated 06.10.2022 on 11th Cctober 2022
and filed the same with the concerned
Fegistrar of Companies on 13th October
2022, Hence, the scheme is operaltive
from 13th Octeber 2022, The Appointed
Date of the Scheme is April 1, 2021,
Accordingly, with effect from the
Appointed Date, the business of NMDC
Iron & Steel Plant at Magarnar has been
transferred from NMDC Limited and
vested into NMDC Steel Limited (N5L).

Dur audit procedures included the following:

We have reviewed the Order of MCA
dt.06.10,2022 Authorising the scheme, and
noted appointed day and effective date of
implementation of the scheme.

We obtained necessary information from the
Management about the transfer of Assets,
Liakilities and employee services related
aspects.

Based on the above procedures performed, we
did not identify any significant exceptions in
the implementation of the scheme,

Capital Work-in progress: (Refer Note No.-
2.2 of the financial statements) Capital
Werk-in progress (CWIP) as on 31.03.2023
in the books Is 19,545.23 Crores, out of
which  Incidental Expenditure During
Construction (IEDC) amounts to 3,342.97

Cur audit procedures included the following:

We abtained an understanding and evaluation
of the system of internal control over the
capital werk in progress with reference to
identification and testing of key controls,
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Crores. Since t'hé amount involved s
substantial and the original schedule date
of completion has passed, inappropriate
dlassification of IEDC could result in
material misstatement of CWIP, hence this
is a key audit matter,

We have assessed the progress of the project
and examined the management view on delay
in project completion,

We also assessed the intention and ability of
the management to carry forward and bring
the asset to its state of intended use,

Bazed on the above procedures performed, we
did not identify any significant exceptions in
the management's assessment of Capital Work
in Progress,

SEBI (LODR) regulations compliance:

The Company does not complied with
regulations number 17,18,19.20, and 21 of
SEBI LODR regulations, 2015 relating to
constitution of Audit Committee, N and
RC, Risk Management Committea,
Stakeholder Relationship committee and
Ideal composition of BOD due to non-
appointment of Independent Director,
| Hence this is a key audit matter Para,

Cur audit procedures includes the following:

We obtained the information trom the
management relating to composition of board
and status of constitution of various
committess,

Based on the above procedures performed, we
did mot identify any significant exceptions in
the management's explanation relating to non-
appeintment of Independent Director

“I.Iﬂgnﬂun:, claims and contingencies:

Refer note: 2.31 of the summary of
significant accounting policies and notes to
the standalone financial statements,

The Company undergoes disputes,
lawsuits, claims, governmental and [ or
regulatory ingulries, tax and commerclal
disputes arising from time to time in the
ordinary course of business.

Most of the claims involve complex issues,
The Company, assisted by their legal
counsel assessment to make provision or
disclose a contingency on & case-to-case
basis considering the underlying facts of
each litigation, The Company's conclusions
may result in an incorrect disclosure or
pravision In the books of account
considering  the aforesaid assessment
involves  significant  judgment to  be
exercised by the Company based on
current developments. Further,
unexpected adverse osutcomes could also

In view of the significance of the matter we
applied the following audit procedures in this
area, among others te obtain sufficlent audit
evidanoe:

« Evaluating the design and testing the
cperating effectiveness of controls relating
to identification and evaluation of litigation
and claims and measurement of provisions,
contingent  liabllities, and disclosures
thereof.

« Obtained a list of ongoing litigations from
the Company's legal department. We
selected a sample of significant litigations
and evaluated the Company's assessment
thereof by:

i. making enquiries with the In-house
legal department of the company;

. wverifying correspondence, orders and
appeals in respect of open litigation;
and
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significantly  impact  the Company's iii.  reviewed legal opinions obtained by |
reported results, the Company,

This area is significant to our audit, since | « Evaluating the adegquacy of provision and

the accounting and disclosure for disclosures  pgiven in  Note 2.31 to |
litigations, claims and contingencies is standalone financial statements
complex and judgmental, _ | _|

Infarmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's’ Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance ang
Shareholder's information but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon,

Our opinien on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially Inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated,

If, bazed an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matenial misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect ta the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and champges in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind
AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes malntenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were cperating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presemtation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible far assessing the Company's
ability continue as a poing concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financia! Statements

Dur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonzble assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decigions of users taken on basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

Ag part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgmemt and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or errer, design and perferm audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our
opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Invelve eollusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contraol,

*  QObtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
cantrols.

*+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polickes used and the reasonablaness of
accounting estimates and related disclosuras made by management,

* Conclude the appropriateness of management’s use of the geoing concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence abtained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists
refated to events or conditions that may cast significant doaubt an the Company's zbility to
cantinue as a going concern. i we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
staterments ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to conlinue as a going
CONCEFN,

*  Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality Is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, Individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in {I) planning the scope of our audit work and In evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and te communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year ended and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless faw or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that @ matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consegquences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audited the financial statements f information of NMDC Iron & Steel Plant, Nagarnor for
the FY 2021-22, since the amounts disclosures of demerged undertaking for the FY 2021-22 were
part of financial statements of NMDC Limited, which were duly audited and reported by C & AG
appointed gualified Chartered Accountants. Our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosure included in respect of the demerged undertaking for the FY 2021-22 is based solely on the
report of such NMDC Limited Auditors.

Cur oplnion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), Statement of changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial staternents comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e} The provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act, In respect of disqualification of directors are not
applicable to the company, being a Government company In terms of notification no: -
G.5.R.463(F) dated 5th June 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India.

NMDC STEEL LIMITED



2.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, rafer to our separate Report in
“Annexure -A"

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Audlters) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and ta the
best of our information and according to the explanations given lo us:

i

a} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements — Refer Mote 2,31 to the financial statements.

b) The company has made provisions, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for malerial foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts.

¢} There are no amounts which are reguired to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

d)

(i} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes of accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(iijThe management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been recelved by the company
from any persen(s) or entity(ies], including foreign entities [“Funding Parties”}, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on hehalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

[iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come te our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

e] Mo dividend has been declared / paid during the year, accordingly provisions of section
123 of the Act, are not applicable,

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B" a statement
an the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,
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4,  With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the auditor's report in accordance with
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

We are informed that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule W of the Act, relating to
managerial remuneration are not applicable to the company, being a Government Company, in
terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification no- G.5.R.(E) 5th June 2015.

5. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of books and records of the company as we consider appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, in “Annexure-C" on the directions issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India,

N G Rao & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0093985
N:ﬂunms wn
aBac ¥ 7,

M.No. 207300 Place: Hyderabad
UDIN: 23207300BGVDRH4232 Date: 24" July, 2023
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“fnnexure A" to the Independent Auditor’s Report

{Referred to in paragraph 1{g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Requirements’ section
of sur report to the Members of NMDC Steel Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s, NMDC Steel Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 21, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Compamy’s management 15 responsible Tor establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential compoenents of internal control stated In the Guidance Mote an Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India {ICAl}. These responsibilities Include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finandial infermation, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote”™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrals and, bath issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan ard perferm the avdit to obtain reasonable assurance abouwt whether
adequate Internal financial controls over financial reparting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Owr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
Internal financial contrals system over financial reporting and their cperating effectiveness, Cur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included ebtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assassment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or enmof.

We bolieve that the audit evidence we have obained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

H No. 6-3-HBEIALS, (New No. 325), D.No. 39-16-48 H.No. 8-22:5/1, FF3

2nd Floor, Chinna Balraddy Building, Garuda Hotel MNealadr Towers, Patlabi Streai,
Adjacent Lane to ITC Kakatiya Hotel, Labbipet, _ _ems Gandhi Nagar,

Begumpat, Hyderabad-500 016, Vijayawada - 520 (18- Kakinada - 533 004,

Email : nageswararang207@omall.com | nageswararaog@rediffmail.com
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
company's internal financial contrel ever financlal reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the campany; (2] provide reasonable assurance
that lransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with ganerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with autherisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over finandal reparting to future years are subject 1o the risk that the
internal financial contrel ever financial reperting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our epinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial contrals
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reparting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential compaonents of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

N G Rao & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0093995

Partner
M.No. 207300 Place: Hyderabad
UDRIN: 23207300BGVDRHA232 Date: 24" july, 2023
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors” Report

& o +91-40-6661 7089
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(Referred to In paragraph 3 of our Report of even date to the Members of “M/s. NMDC Stesl

Limited" for the year ended March 31, 2023)

(i

{a) (&) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, incleding
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment,
(B} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assets,
(b}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its Property, Plant and equipment by which all the Property, Plant
and equipment are physically verified by the management over a period of one vear, In
accordance with this program, certain Property, Plant and equipment were verified during
the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets and no material discrepancies have

been noticed on such verification.

{c] According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, tha title deeds of immovable properties (other
than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the Company, excapt for the followlng which are not held in the name of the

Company:

Whiether
prameter,
director ar

their
relative or
amployes

Period hekl -
Indicate
range, whorne

GEroEs
Carrying

value

[Fes InCr) of

Dazcription
on of kem

an Property

Reasans for nat belng held in the
mame of the Company

Land 080 " HA 25-05-1010

Requested  District Collector
Bastar, to calculote the wvalee
from the date of allotment,
However, aflotment order o
170632000 & In the pame of
NMDD for Construction of CSR
Schiool

Petithonar

Land 01-04- 3007

Presantly the case Is in Hoen'ble
Supreme Court af India, In the
revenue record the land & In
fawour of 05 potithoners, howevar
the land & In the petessian af
the company

Land * H& 17-05-2010

The nrea of Land of 2102
Hedares (GOVI.LAND) has Laken
over  Trom  DiEtricd  Industries
Contre, lagdalpur which |5 not
included In the above Land
Schedule a5 on 3103003, This
is wtilimed far peripheral works
near Wagarnas and has  been
.llln_rnd in the nama of the
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Adjacent Lane to ITC Kakativa Hotel,
Begumpet, Hyderabad-500 016,
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(d]

fe)

(i)
(=)

(b)

{iii)

(iv)

compafy, however the same has
not been brought into the books
as the amount payatde bs nol yet
ascertainable in the absence of
any demand {rom the concerned

authoritles,

15'?2:"“" | The Permission  has  been

25.07.2014, obtained from the Gowt. Of

10,763 Heet Chhattlsgarh (Forest Dept,] for
Land ) Forast NA " &t use of Forest land having Area
) Land I 62.619 hectares for construction

27.02.2015 & |

26.136 Hert of Steel Plant at Magarnar. But

e & the Land is not in the name of the

| 24053018 | ©OMPaMY-

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets} or Intangible assets or both during the

year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

The inventeries (except for goods-in-transit, which have been received subsequent to the
year-end) were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonahble
intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management Js appropriate having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its cperations. No discrepandes of 10%
or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical
verification of inventories when compared with books of account,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from banks and financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year.
Accordingly, clause 3{ii)[b] of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3{iil} of the said Order are not applicable to the
company.

According Lo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not made any investments, given any loans,
puarantees, or security which attracts compliance of section 185 and section 186 of
Companies act. Accordingly, Clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(v

(wi)

fvil

{vii

(1)

1
(a}

{b)

i)

{a)

{b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which
are deemed to be deposits form the public, Accordingly, clause 3(v] of the erder is not
applicable,

According to the information and expiations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records, the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Sectlon 148 of the
Act for any of the products of the Company is not required for the current year, Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records the Company, Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and
Service tax, Provident Fund, Income-tax, Sales Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally
been regularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Inceme-tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 20232 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there arc no dues of GST,
provident fund, employees State Insurance, Income- tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of
Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutery dues which have not been deposited by
the Company on accounts of disputes:

Forum where p—
Statue Nature of dues Period Dispute is (In% Crore)
Pending
-Nil-

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-Tax
Acl, 1961, Accordingly, clause 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations givem to us and on the hasis of our
examination of the recerds of the Company, The Company has not defaulted in repayment
af loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender as oh
reparting date.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank, finzncial institution, government or any government authority,
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According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, in our
opinion, term loans availed by the Company were, applied by the Company during the year
for the purposes for which the loans were obtalned. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order
is not applicable ta the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on
short- term basis by the Company, Accordingly, Clause 3(ix) (d) of the Order is not
applicable.

According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or associates as
defined under the Act. Accordingly, Clause 3(ix) (¢) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or assoclate companies {as defined
under the Act). Accordingly, Clause 3iix) {f) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the informatien and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (x){a) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, The Company has not made any preferential
allatment or private placement of shares of fully of partly convertible debentures during the
year Accordingly, Clause 3{x) (b) of the erder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Considering the principles of materiality
outlined in Standards on Auditing, we reporl that no fraud by the Company ar on the
Company has been noticed o reported during the course of the audit. Accordingly, Clause
Axi) (a) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination af the records of the Company, no fraud by the company or on the company
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit, Hence no report under sub-section
{12) of section 143 of the Company Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT -4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Governmenl,

We have taken in to consideration the whistle blower complaints recelved by the Company
during the year while determining the nature, iming, and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not a Nidhi Company,
Accordingly, Clause 3{xii) of the order is not applicable.

NMDC STEEL LIMITED
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According o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there were no transactions with related parties
which are required to be complied with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicahbla,
and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, no audit committee
has been constituted due e non-appointment of Independent Director during the reporting
periad.

Aceording te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, In our apinion the company has an adequate
internal audil system commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date for the period
under audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered in to any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons or persens connected lo its directors and
hence, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, Clause 3(xv) of the order (= nat applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, ause 3(xvi) (a) of
the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not conducted any non-
banking financial or housing finance activities, Accordingly, Clause 3(xvi) (b) of the order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not a Core Investment
Company [CIC) as defimed in the repulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly,
Clause 3(xvi) (c] of the order is not applicable,

According to the informatlon and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the proup does not have any Core Investment
Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly,
Clause 3(xvi) {d) of the arder is not applicable.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediataly preceding
financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutary auditars during the year, Accordingly, Clause
3(mvili) of the arder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanaticns given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
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and expected dated of rezlisation of financial assets and payments of financial liabilities,
other informatien accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to helieve that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audil report that the Company is not
Capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet date. We however,
state that this Is not an assurance as to the futures viability of the Company.

However, any delay in commercial operation/sanction of loans could lead to liquidity risk.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report

and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the provisions of the section 135 of Act towards
Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company, Accordingly, Clause 3(xx)
of the order is not applicable.

The reporting under clause (xxi} is not applicable in respect of audit of standalane financial
statements of the company, accordingly no comment has been Included in respect of such
clause under this report.

M G Rao & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0093995
geswara Rao
Partner
MW.No. 207300 Place: Hyderabad
UDIN: 23207300BGVDRH4232 Date: 24 July, 2023

NMDC STEEL LIMITED
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N G RAO & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure-C to the Independent Auditor's Report:

O

Report on the Directions of the Comptroller and Auditor general of India required under sub section
5 of section 143 of the companies Act, 2013[*Act”)

Sl Point Rephy
Na

Whether the Company has system |n place

{e process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications
1. | of processing of accounting transactions

Yes, the Company had an SAP-ERP package. The
company has system in place to process all the
accounting  transactions through T system.

outside T systern on the integrty of | However, some process such as  inventory
accounts  along  with  the  financial | valuation and costing is done manually,
implications, if any, may be stated.

2. | Whether there Is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waver/write ofl of
debtsfloans/finterest etc. Made by a lender

to the company due to the company's Wot Applicable
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated,
3, | Whether funds received/receivable for ]
specific  schemes from  central/state
agencies were properly  accounted | Not Applicable
forfutilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation,
M G Rao & Associates
Chartered Accountants
M.No. 207300 Place: Hyderabad
UHN: 23207300BGVDRHAZ32 Date: 24™ July, 2023
H.Mo. B-3-1186/AM, (Maw Mo, 325), O Na. 38-16-48/5 H.Mo. 8-22-511, FF3
2nd Flogr, Chinna Balreddy Building, Garuda Holel Lane, Meeladri Towers, Paitabd Streel,

Adjacen! Lane lo ITC Kakatiya Hotel, Labbiped, Gandhi Nagar,
Begumpet, Hyderabad-500 018, Vijayawada - 520 010. Kakinada - 533 004,

Email - nageswararaog207 @gmail.com /| nageswararacgirediffmail com
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL
OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT, HYDERABAD

Mo DGOAA e Desk/2022-23MNMDC-STEELS 1 .04 rf (¥ 3 I 10 August 2023

To

The Monaging Director
NMDC Steel Limited,

Clo NMDC Limited

Khanij Bhawan

10-3-31 144 Castle Hills,
Masab Tank Mehdipainam,
Hyderabad-500028

Sub: - Comments of the C&AG of Indin nnder Section 1436)(b) of the Companies Act,
1013 on the sceounts of NMDC Steel Limited, Hyderabad for the year ended on 31
March 2023

Sir,

I forward herewith the “Nil Commems” Certificate of Compiroller and Audiror
General of India under Section 143{63b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the sccounts of
NMDC Steel Limited, Hvderabad for the year ended on 31 March 2023,

2. The date of placing the comments along with Annual Accounts and Auditor’s Report
before the shareholders of the Company may please be intimated and a copy of the
proceedings of the meeting may be furnished.

3 The date of forwarding the Annual Report and Annual Accounts of the Company
together with Auditor's Report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India to the Central Government for being placed before the Parliament may please be
intimated,

4, Ten copies aof the Annual Report for the year 2022-23 may please be furnished in due
COMSE.

The receipt of this letter along with the enclosures may please be acknowledged,
Y ours fuithfully,

Encl:- As above }l L s E' I
{M. 5. Subrahmanyam)

Director General \

lﬁ(ﬂ%IIZ

RIS W P iy, deme, teeme - 500 00,

A.G's Dffice Complex, Saifabad, Hyderabad - 500 004,
e-mall : pdeahyderabad@cag gov.in

FAX  :040-23231318
Phone : 040-33235131, 040-23239387

28 NMDC STEEL LIMITED



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NMDC STEEL
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of NMDC Steel Limited for the year ended 31
March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the finandial statements under
Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 24 July 2023 which supersedes their earlier
Audit Report dated 23 May 2023.

|, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of Indla, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of NMDC Steel Limited for the year ended
31 March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the Statutory Auditors’ Report to give effect to some
of my audit abservations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to

offer upon or supplement to the Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

T hgrdvry

(M. S. Subrahmanyam)
Place: Hyderabad Director General of Commercial Audit
Date: 10 August 2023 Hyderabad
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Goyal Enterpriges 8952, Clvil Station Road

"s I':-.B "*R ;\ ﬂl’ ﬂ‘Wﬂ[ & }QS[}ClﬂtCS Opp. Hotel Satkar, Raipur (C_G.) - 492009,
3 ; Phaone : OT7T1-2061914, 4811514
Practicing Campany Secrataries Mobile : 9826426263
E-mall : corporategovernancedi@gmall com

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013and rule no 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Fersonnel) Rules, 2014/

To,

The Members,

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant,
Nagarnar, Bastar (C.G.) -494001

I, have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s NMDC STEEL
Limited (hereinafter called the Company) CIN Ne. U27310CT2015G0I001618
and having its Registered office at C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant, Nagarnar,
Bastar (Chhattisgarh)-494001. Pursuant to the MCA order of Demerger dated
06/10/2022, the Nagarnar Steel & Power Plant of NMDC Limited situated at
Nagarnar (Chhattisgarh) had been transferred from NMDC Limited to NMDC Steel
Limited and therealter, the Company has applied to the Registrar of Companies
Chhattisgarh and concerned Regional Director (RD) for converting the status of
the Company from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company and
same had been approved by the concerned RD w.e.f 04/11/2022. After that, the
Company got listed its Shares with BSE, NSE and CSE wel. 20/02/2023, The
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts, statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided. by the Company, its officers, and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in
my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial VeAT
ended on 31" March 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subjeoﬁﬁ_ﬂ'z&a
reporting made hereinaflter:

i NMDC STEEL LIMITED



I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31#
March 2023 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act 1956 (SCRA) and the rules
made there under.,

- The Depository Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed

there under.

The following Regulations and Guideline prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act)

b.

The Securitics Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

The Securities Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015

The Securities Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018,

- The Securities Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt

Securitieg) Regulations, 2008

The Securities Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agent) Regulations 1993,

The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Securities Exchange Board of India (Depositories and
Participants) Regulations, 2018.

Corporate Governance Guideline Issued by Department of Public
Enterprises (‘DPE”) vide their OM No. 18(8)/2005- GM dated 14t May
2010.

We have also examined compliances with applicable clauses of the following: -

a. The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (The ICSI') which is applicable on the Company.

b. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE
National Stock Exchange Limited and the Caleutta Stock Exch
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During the period under review and based on the documents, forms made
available to me and the explanations/assurances provided by the management,
the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above subject to the following
ohservations:

a. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 17 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to the Clause no. 3.1.4 of
DPE Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises, in case where
the Chairman of the Board is executive then at-least half of the Board shall
be Independent Directors. However, it has been observed that there were no
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company as reguired under
aforesaid provisions/ requlations.

b, Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17 (1) of the SEBRI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 every top 500
Listed entity shall have at-least one Women Independent Director on its
Board, Heowever, it has  been observed that there was no Women
Independent Director on the Board of the Company.

c. Pursuant to the provisions of Bection-177 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause No. 4.1 of DPE Guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises; the Company was required to
Constitute Qualified and an Independent Audit committee. However, it has
been observed that in absence of independent Director on the Board the
Company has not constituted any Audit Committee and not complied the
other provisions relafting to Audit Committee.

d. Pursuant to the provisions of Sec-178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause No. 5.1 of DPE Guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises, the Company was required to
Constitute NRC/Remuneration committee. However, 1t has been observed
that in absence of independent Director on the Board of the Company, the
Company has not constituled any NRC/Remuneration Committee and not
complied the other provisions relating ta NRC/ Remuneration Committee.

e. Pursuant to the provisions of sec-178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company was required to constitute

the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. However, it has been observed

Committee till the end of the financial year.

NMDC STEEL LIMITED




f. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, being covered under top
1000 Listed Company the Company was required to constitute the Risk
Management Committee. However, it has been observed that the Company
has not constituted any Risk Management Committee.

g. As per the secretarial standards, the notice of Board meeting is required to
be given at least 7 (seven) days in advance of the meeting. However, during
the financial year there were some instances the meetings of the Board were
convened at a shorter notice. 1t was replied by the manapement that
whenever meeting convened at shorter notice, it was always convened with
the consent of the Board members.

Subject to observations as aforesaid, I further report that;

Subjeet to my observations given in para no. (a) & (b) above, | report that the
Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted as per the Articles of
Association of the Company. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. In term of the Article of Associations of
the Company all appointments to the Board are made by Hon'ble President of
India through its administrative Minisiry i.e. Ministry of Steel.

I further report that there exists a system for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through
while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that for the financial year 2022-23, National Stock Exchange of
India Limited imposed fine of Bs. 4,400,000/ - including GST for non-compliance of
the requirements pertaining to the Compositions of the Board of Directors
including Women Independent Director as per the Regulation 17(1), Constitution
of Audit Committee as per the Regulation 18 (1), constitution of Nominations and
Remunerations Committee as per the Regulation 19(1) &(2), constitution of
Stakcholder Relationship Committee as per the Regulation 20(2)/(2A) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. It has been
replied by the Company to the Stock Exchange that the Company is

I'|FJ"'
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Ministry of Steel, Government of India. As per the Article 74 of the Article of
Associations of the Company, the President of India shall appoint all members of
the Board of Directors and the appointments of Independent Directors are still

awaited.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.

Date: 22/07/2023 @m\ For, B.R. Agrawal & Associates
Place: Raipur LI

) Buajerlfgron O

*/ (CS Brajesh R Agrawal)
Practicing Company Secretary
M. No 5771 | C.P. No. 5649
P.R. No- 553/2017
UDIN: FOO5771E000663087

NMDC STEEL LIMITED



Goyal Enterprises 18/852, Civil Station Road

ﬂs B. R A grawal & ASSOCIAtes o o susar twour ¢, st

Practicing Company Sacretarias Mobils - 98264-26263
E-mall . corporategovernanceld@gmail.com

To,

The Members,

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant,
Nagarnar, Bastar (C.G.) -494001

This is to state that the Secretarial audit report for the financial year 31st March
2023 is to be read along with this letter.

Management Responsibility

1.1t is the responsibility of the Management of the Company to maintain
Secretarial records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the

systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditors Responsibility

1. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records,
standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to

secretarial compliances.

2.1 believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for my

opinion.

3. Whenever required 1 have obtained the managements representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations, regarding maintenance of

records and happenings of events ete.

Disclaimer

1. Even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with the applicable standards still due to inherent limitations of an audit
including internal, financial and operating controls, there is unayoidabl
risk that some misstatement and material non-compliances P

detected.

ANMUAL REPORT 2022-23



2. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

3.1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and books of accounts and other laws applicable to the Company.

Date: 22/07/2023
Place: Raipur

t'?fﬁi:q €\ ",\ - v f < fguﬂw 1(_ )

:,; = I{"*T il rh'”':',u'l (=] t‘}j}.ﬁk'fj‘f"‘a
\:‘\ﬁrmj_.}-‘/ * [CS Brajesh Agrawnll
R Practicing Company Secretary
M. No 5771| C.P. No. 5649
P.R. No- 553/2017

UDIN: FOO5771EQ000663087
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ANNENURE - 1V
FORM NO. AOG-2

{Pursuant to clause [h] of sub section [3) of section 134 of the Act and rule 8(2] of the Companies [Account] Rules, 2014

Faren for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered in to by the Cormpany with related parties referred
to in sun section [1] of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm length transactions under third

proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis

a. Mamels) of the related party and nature of relationship WA
b | Natreofcontracts/arrangements/transactions | NA
£ Duration nleE.c.uﬁt.rliL;t.s;';-al-'.rangements.l’tmnsactiuns NA
‘d. | Salientterms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions -
including the value, if any MA
e | Justification for entering inte such contracts or arrangements or transaction | | NA |
- Dat.@[g]nt;ppmﬁ{hytheﬂugrd ....... S
q Date on which the sp.e.ci.a.l resolution was passed in the general
meeting as required under first provises to section 188 NA
h. Amaunt paid as an advance [if anyl NA

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

& Mamels) of the related party and | M/fs, NMDC Limited

nature of relationship CIM: L13100TG1958G0I001674
Directorsof NMOC Stael Limited are alsodirectors in NMDC Limited.

b Mature of contracts / MNature of transaction-~

arrangermnents / transactions 1. Purchased of Raw material [Iran are| fram NMOC Limited o
Rs. 46,42 Cr.

2. Supplyof Cooking Coalto MMDC Limited of Rs. 8.34Cr.

3. Payments made by NMDC Limited on account of NSL
including funds on hand with N5SL of Rs 201653 Cr &
transactions related to employees of Rs 41.06 Cr”

€ Duration of the contracts |
arrangements { transactions The nature of transactionsis recurring in nature.

d Salignt terrms af the cantracts ar | Pursuant tothe scheme of demearger the NMDC Limited has transferrad
arrangements or transactions | the plant along with all assets and liabilities to NMDC Steel Limited |the
inctuding thewvalue, if any rezylting Company/ NSL), Az per the caid scheme NMOC has to provide

handhold support ta NMDC Steel Limited

2 Datels| of approval by the Beard, | Pursuantto Demerger order dated 06/10/2022.
ifany;

f Armount paid as advances, if any: WA

FOR, NMDC STEEL LIMITED

IAMITAVA MUKHERJEE] (DILIP KUMAR MOHANTY]
CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
DIN: 08265207 DIN : 07296720
Date: 22nd July, 2023

Place: Hyderabad
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ANNEKURE - U
REPORT ON GORPORATE GOUERNANGE

1.

38

A brief statement on Company's philosophy on code of
Governance

Pursuant to approval of Scheme of Arrangement
between NMDC Limited ['Demerged Company'] and
NMMDC Steel Limited ['Resulting Company'] vide
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA] Order dated
06, 10.2022, the equity shares of NMOC Steel Limited
gat listed an NSE, BSE and Calcutta Stock Exchange
and admitted to dealings w.e f. February 20, 2023,

NMOC Steel Ltd. endeavours te follow the highest
standards of governance and create long term value for
its stakeholders. The company strives to conduct its
business ethically and responsibly by following the
principtes of accountability, transparency, fairness,
leadarship and effective stakeholder management,

NMDC Steel Ltd. is constantly focusing to meet the
requiremeants of Corporate Governance under the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI |[LDDR) Regulations,
2015 to the axtent possible in arder to ensure wealth
creation for the varous stakeholders associated with
the company i.e. shareholders, customers, suppliers,
creditors, Government of India, State Governments,
Governmental agencies/ departments and the society
at large.

. Board of Directors

As an 3Tst March 2023, the Board of NMOC Steel Ltd.
comprises of three Whole time / Functional Directors
including Chairman and Managing Director and two
Government Mominee Directors.

Being a Government company and pursuant to
Article 73 and 74 of the Articles of Association of the
company, the power of appointment of Directors on
the Board of the company vests with the President of
India through controlling Ministry, viz, Ministry of
Steel, Govt, of India. Pursuant ta demerger, the
controlling ministry issued an Order for
appointment of CMD, Functional Directors and Gaowt,
Mominee Directors of NMDC Ltd, on the Board of
MMOC Steel Ltd. on co-terminus basis. However, no
Independent Directors have been appointed by the
controlling ministry till the date of this report. The
company 15 in constant communication with the
controlling ministry for appeintment of requisite
number of Independent Directars including Waman

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

Independent Director on the Board of the company.
Once the requisite number of Independent Directors
are dppeointed on the Board, the company will be in
compliance of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI [LODR) Regulations with regard to
composition of Board,

. Compositionand category of Directors:

Whole-time [ Functional Directors

il Shri Amitava Mukherjee, Director [Financel and
Additional Charge of Chairman and Managing
Director.

ill ShriDilip Kurmar Mohanty, Director (Production]

il Shrivishwanath Suresh, Director [Commerciall

Government [w.e.f. 20-03-2023) Nominee Directors

il Smt. Sukriti Likhi, Additional Secretary & Financial
Advisar, Ministry of Steel [w.e.f. 08.11,202%)

iil Shri Abhijit Marendra, Joint Secretary, Ministry of
Steel lw.e.f 20.03.2023

. BOARDMEETINGS

Board Meeting Procedure:

The Board Meetings are convened by giving appropriate
advance notice after seeking spproval of the Chairman
of the Beard. In order to address specific uroent needs,
meatings are also convened at a shorter notice.
Detailed agenda note are circulated in advance to the
Board Members for facilitating meaningful, infarmed
and focused decision at the maeting. In case of special
and exceptional circumstances, additional /
supplemental agenda itemn|s) are also permitted.

Infarmation placed before the Board of Directars

The Board of Directors has complete access to
information within the Company. The information inter
aliaregularly suppliedto the Board includes:

# Annual Dperating Plans and Budgets and any updates,
» Capital Budget, Revenue Budget and any updates.

» Quarterlyf Annual Results of the Company,

* [isclosure of Interest by Directors and other
statutoryitems.

* Majorexpansion plans ofthe Company.

» Any significant development in Human Resources /
Industrial Relations.



Attendance of each Director at the Board Heetini and the last AGM

1. | ShriSumit Deb 2 2 N
[CMD, NSL
..................... Upta 28.02.2023] . N
2. | Shri Amitava Mukherjee 7 7 Yes
Director |[Finance] and
Addl. Charge of Chairman
and Managing Director
3 | Shri Somnath Nandi & 5 Yas
Director [Technical|
[Upta 31.12.2022]
4. | Shri Dilip Kumar 7 7 Yes
Maohanty Director
[Production)
5. | Smt. Sukriti Likhi 2 2 M
Govt, Nominge Director
|w.e.f. 08.11.2022]
&, | Shri Abhijit Marendra 0 0 MNA
Govl. Nomines Director
[w.e.f 20.03.2023]
7. | ShriVishwanath Suresh Q 0 MA
Dirsetor [Cammerciall
[w.e.f. 20.03.2023)
8. | Shri Prasant Dass 1 1 Na
[Director, W51 hold Office
Upta 30.09.2022]
Number of other Boards or Board Committeas in which he/she is Member or Chairpersan
Other Board Directorship® | Committee Committee Mame of Other Listed
{Excluding NMDC Membership | Chairman ship | entity and Category
Steel Limited] of Directorship
1. | Shri Sumit Oeb L i 0 MMDC Limited
[2MD, MSL hald office
Upta 28.02.2023]
£, | shri Amitava Mukherjee 5 2 1 Director [Finance)
Directer {Finance] and in NMDC limited,
Addl. Charge of Chairman
and Managing Director
3. | Shri Somnath Nandi L 3] il -
|Director [Technical]
[Upte 31.72.2022]
4. | ShriDilip Kumar Mahanty b 1 0 Directar [Production]
Directar [Praduction] in MMDC limitad.
5. | Smt Sukriti Likhi 5 i} i) Meminee Directorin
Govt. Nominee Directar KIOCL Lid., NMDC
[w.e.f 08.11.2022] Lirmited and Steal
Authority of India Ltd.
b. | Shri Abhijit Narendra 2 0 0 Norminee Director in
Govt, Nominee Directar m"‘mhmwm
[w.e.f. 20.03.2023) Authorityof india Ltd.
7 | Shri Vishwanath Suresh 1 0 i Director
Director [Commerciall [Commerciall
[we.e.f. 20.03.2023] MMDLC Limited
8 | 5hri Prasant Dass 1 0 0 NA

|Directar, N5L hold Office
Upto 30.09.2023)
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MNotes:

* Directorship held by Directors on all other Boards
{Private & Public)

# Committee membershipis in line with Regulation 26
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015,

d. Mo.of Board Meetings held, dates onwhich held.
During the year 2022-23, seven (7] Board meetings
wers hald, the details of which are given below:

SLNo. Board | Board Board No. of
| Meeting Meeting | Strength | Directars
| 5L Mo, Date Present

1 29 08.06.2022 [ 3
2 30 30.09.2022 3 3
3 31 13102022 3 3
4 3z 15.10.2022 3 3

....... N W T G
& 34 08.11.2022 5 &
ki 33 25.01.2023 i 4

Brief Resume / profiles of the Directors appointed /[ re-
appointed and expertise in specific functional areas forms
part of the Annual Report.

e.
f.

Directersare notinter se related to each other.

Ma. of Equity Shares of the Company held by Directors
as an 315t March, 2023 - None of the Directors of the
company are holding any shares of NMOC Steel Ltd.

Web link of Familiarization Programme:
In terms of the Articles of Association of the company,
Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India, the centralling ministry

of the company have right to appoints Independent
Directers onthe Board of the company.

1. ShriSumit Deb, Chairman and Managing
Director (upto 28.02.2023]

As a process, when a new Independent Director is
appointed, a farmiliarization programme is conducted
by the senior management team. Further, whenever a
new member is appointed to a Beard Committee,
infarmation relgvant to the functioning of the
Committee and the rale and responsibility of
Committee members is informed, The Board and
Committee meetings of the Company are held at (east
on a guarterly basis and members of the Board meet
key functional / business heads separately to get
themselves maore familiarized with the
business/operations and challenges faced by the
industry on an ongoing basis. By virtue of order of
demerger, NMDC has to give handhold support to MSL.

Further, due to absence of Independent Director an the
Board of the Company, the Company has net carried out
any familiarization programmes for Independent
Directors and it can be done after appointment of
Indepandent Director,

Accordingly, the web tink of the Familiarization Programmies
will be available on: htipsyfnmdestesl nmde.coin/pads

. Chartormatrix setting out skills/expertise/competence

of the Board of Directors:

NMDC Steel Linited,, being a Government Campany
under the control of ite administrative Ministry viz.
Ministry of Steel Govi. of India and in terms of Articles of
Association of the company, the Board members are
appointed [ reappointed by the Administrative Ministry.
Further, the cantrolling ministry vide Order dated
20.03.2023 has approved that the CMD, Functional
Directors, Govt. Nominee Directors of WNMDC Ltd. will
also be the CMD, Functional Directors and Govt.
Mominee Directors of NMOC Stesl Ltd, respectively, on
co-terminus basis, till further orders. The skills /
expertise [ compatence as reguired in the context of
business and areas pertaining te the company is
identified by Govt. of India and accordingly selection of
Directors on the Board is made by Gavt, as per its own
procedursas and rules,

Management, Personnel, HR, Commercial

2 Shri Amitava Mukherjee, Director
[Finance) Addl. Charge of CMD

Finance, Costing, Taxation

40

Director [w.e.f. 20.03.2023)

& Shri Somnath Nandi, Director | Steel,Projects
[Technicall lupta31,12.2022)

&, Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty, Director | Steel
[Production]

g Smt, Sukrti Likhi, Gove, Nominee | 1ASOfficer
Director [w.e.f(:8.11.2022)

b, Shri Abhijit Marendra, Govl, Nominee | IRTSOMicer

[Director, N5L upto 30.09.2022)

7. Shri Yishwanath Suresh, Directer | Metallurgy, Management
[Commerceal] lw.e.f. 20.03.2023)
a, Shri Prasant Dash Managerment, Technical

NMDC STEEL LIMITED
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Confirmation that in the aopinion of the board, the
independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in
these regulations and are independent of the
management: Mot Applicable

Detailed reasans for the resignation of an independent
director who resigns before the expiry of his / her tenure
along with a confirmation by such director that there are
naather material reasons ather than those provided: NA

Particulars of Directors seeking re-appointment:

Details af the Directar seeking appointment [/
reappointment in the ensuing AGM in pursuance Lo
Regulations 34 of the SEB| [LODR] Reguiations, 2015
and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings are
given in the annexure of the notice of AGM, which forms
an integral part of this Annual Report.

. Audit Committee [/ Momination, and Remuneration

Committee / Stakeholders' Relationship Committee [
Risk Management Committee / C5R Committee.

Bainga Government Companyin terms of Section 2[45] of
the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Article 74 of
Articles of Association of the Company, the power of
appeintment of Directors on the Board of the Company
wesls with the President of India through Administrative
Ministry i.e. Ministry of Steel, Government of India. As on
31.03.2023, there ware 5 (fivel number of Qirectars on the
Board of the Company comprising of 3 [three] Functional
Directors including CMD and 2 [twol Government
Maminee Directors; however, there are no Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company, The company isin
constant communication with the controlling Ministry,
Ministry of Steel, Govt, of India requesting them to
appaint requisite number of Indzpendent Directors
including Woman Independent Directer on the Board of
the Company to enable the company to fulfil the
requirements of the SEBILODR Regulations, 2015,

Therefore, the Companyis nol in a position ta constitute
the Audit Committes, Momination & Remuneration
Committee, CSH and Stakeholders’ Relationship
Commiltee and Risk Management Committee.
Accordingly, no meetings of the Board-level
Cammittees were held during the period under review.
The same was disclosed to the Exchanges while listing
the shares of the company and also while seeking
exemption from SEBI under Rule 170216l of the
Securities Contracts [Regulation| Rules, 1957,

Remuneration of Directors

WMDC Steel Ltd, baing a Government Company, the
terms and conditions of appointmeant and remuneration
of Functional Directors are determined by the
Government through its administrative Ministry,
Ministry of Steel. However, since the Functional
Directors of NMDC Ltd. are also acting as Functional
Oirectors of NMDC Steel Ltd. on co-terminus basis in
terms af Qrder received from Ministry of Steel, Govt, of
India, no separate remuneration is paid to such

Functional Directors by the campany,

Mon-executive Part-time Official Directors do not draw
any remuneration. Further, there are no Independent
Directors an the Beard of the company as already
mentiened at point Mo.3 af this repert. Accordingly, the
criteria for performance evaluation of Independent
Directors is not formulated.

. General Bady Meetings

lal Locationand timewhere last three AGMs held.

The details of the General Meetings held for the past
threeyaarsara asunder:

Mo

03" AGM 04.0%.2020 at
12:30 Hrs.
Thraugh
VC /S DAVM
04" AGM | Desrmed Venve- |27.08.2021 at|  Na
Registerad 14:00 Hrs.
Office of the
company
07" AGM D&.08.2022 at| Mo
13:30 Hrs,

[z] whether any special resolution passed lasl year
through postal ballot - details of voting pattern - Nil

[dl perscnwhoconducted the postal ballot exercise - NA

le] whether any special resalution is proposed lo be
conducted through postal ballot - NA

[fl procedure for postal ballat - NA

Means of communication

Quarterly Results:

The Company was listed on 20/02/2023, therefars no
occassion argse during the financial year 2022-23 to
publish the audited/unaudited financial results,

These results are also posted on Company's website:
www.nmdcsteel.nmdc.coan, The Company's website
also cantains a dedicaled section on ‘Investors” where
shareholders information is available viz. Annual
Reports, Financial Details,

In addition, the Company communicates major
achievernents and impaortant events taking place in
the Company through Press, Electronic Media and
alsaonits Website,

General Shareholders Information

lal AGM date, timeand venue

Tha D8th AGM of the Company shall be keld an 07th
September, 2023 at 15:30 hrs. via Video Conferencing
(V) fOther Audic Visual means [DAVMI in line with
General Circulars issusd by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs/SEB| as per details and process set out in the
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Matice canvening the meeting.
Webcast of the AGM ;

The Company will be previding a facility te view the live
streaming of the AGM Webeast an the NSOL wehsite and
the access of the same is at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com
by using vour remaote e-yoting credentials, The Link will
be available in shareholder login where the EVEMN of
Company will be displayed.

[b] Financial Year: 1st April - 31st March

{c) Dividend Payment date: Since the Company has not
declared or paid any dividend during the financial year
2022-23, therefore reparting under this clause is nat
applicable.

[d] Listing on Stock Exchanges

MMDOC shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:-

[il BSELtd.
Fhiroze Jesjeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,
MUMBAI - 400 001

[ii} MationalStock Exchange of india Ltd.

Exchangs Plaza,

Plot Mo. Cf1, G Block,
Bandra - Kurla Complex,
Bandra [E,

MUMBAI - 400 051

[iii) The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

7, Lyans Range,
KOLKATA - 700 001

We hereby confirm that the Company has duly paid its
Annual Listing Fees for the year 2022-23 has been paid to
the three Stock Exchanges.

le] Stock Code:

Sl.Mo. Name of the Stock Exchange where Code/
securities of the company are Listed. Symbol

¥ BSE Limited G43748

2 Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited  MSLNISP

3 The Caleutta Stack Exchange Ltd
[} Market price data: High, Low during each manth in the
last financial year

Market High & Low prices at BSE Ltd. [BSE] & National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. [NSE]

Fab-231 383 29.05 mmmmm memme—

Mar-23 3%.4 2977 39.40 2995

* Market price available from February 2023 as the

42 NMDC STEEL LIMITED

shares of the campany Listed on 20/D2/2023,

[g) Perfarmance in comparison to broad based indices
such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index ete.

Thecompany was listed in February 2023

[h]In case the securities are suspended frem trading, the
directors report shall explain the reason thereof - NA

[il Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

The Company has appointed Aarthi Consultants Pi. Lid.,
Hyderabad as Share Transfer Agent for looking after the
works relating to share transfarfliransmission ele,, and
dematerialization / rematerialization of shares of the
Companywith COSL and NSDL,

[jl Share Transfer System

With effect fram April 1,.201%, requests for transfer
of securities shall be processed anly in those cases
where the securities are held in dematerialized form
with a depository, in terms of guidelines issued by
SEBL Further, in terms of SEBI circular dated
January 25, 2022, while processing investor service
regquests such as transmission, transposition,
renewal, exchange, sub-division, consalidation and
issue of duplicate certificates etc., the securities
shall be issued in dematerialized form only.
Accardingly, all shareholders af the company are
requestad to convert their shareholdings from
physical form to demat form at the earliest to reap
the benefits of dematerialization. Hequests for
dematerialization of shares are processed and
confirmation is given to the respective depositories
viz, NSDL and CDSL within 15 days.

SEB| vide Circular dated MNovember 3, 2021, has
inter-alia made it mandatery for holders of physical
secufrities to furnishfupdate PAN, email address,
mobile number, bank account and nemination
details, besides linking their PAN with Aadhar. The
said circular also prescribes that these folios
wherein any one or more of the aforesaid detaits are
nat available on or after September 30, 2023 shall be
frozen and the investor will not be eliglble to lodge
grievance ar avail service request from R&TA and
will not be eligible for receipt of dividend. In view of
the same, members holding shares in physical mode
are reguested to furnish PAN, BYCD details and
namination forms immediately to the Company /
RETA in the prescribed forms available on the
wehbsite of the company www.nimdesteel.nmde.co.in.
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(il Distribution of Sharehalding by size as on 31.03.2023

1 1 - 5000 405853 87.88 61945817 519458170 2.1
2 5001 - 10000 | 40695 | S50 | 32360478 323404780 1.10
3| 10001 - 20000 | 21143 3.07 31769079 317450790 1.08
4 2000t - 30000 oy 1,03 18361742 183617420 0.63
5 | 30001 - 40000 | 3516 0.51 12590718 125907180 0.43
] £0001 - 50000 2645 0.3% 1241 ?321]' 1261?3-2-[!5 ﬂ,fl-ﬂ
7 50007 = 100000 P 0,54 33472619 334725190 115
8 100001 & Above kbl 0,54 2727288177 ZT2TIRE1TT0 93.06
Total: &8930 100.00 2930405850 29304058500 100,00

[iiil Topten shareholders of the Company as on 31.03.2023

1 PRESIDENT OF INDIA 17816335 079 Pra Central Gavernment/
Slate Government(s]
Z | LICI ANNUITY NON-PAR L14885432 1416 pub Insurance Companies
31 | ADITYA BIRLASUM LIFE TRUSTEE
FRIVATE LIMITED A/C ADITYA
EtFLA SUN LIFE BUSINESS
CYCLE FUND 31295499 1.07 pub Mutual Funds
& | PARAG PARIKH FLEX] CAP FUND 2BZ11811 0.96 Pub Mutual Funds
BNF PARIBAS ARBITRAGE 2321437 0.7% Fub Fareign Partfalio
Investors Category |
& | ICICIPFRUDENTIAL MIDCAP FUND 22763072 0.78 Pub Mutual Funds
7 | 5Bl LARGE & MIDCAP FUND 13687772 047 Pub Mutual Funds
8 | ANIL KUMAR GOEL 13500000 .46 Pub Resident Individuals hotding
naminal share capital
in excess of Rs, £ lakhs
7 | RAJASTHAN GLOBAL SECURITIES
FRIVATE LIMITED 12500000 0.43 Fub Bodies Corporate
10 | SUNTRECK FINAMCE PRIVATE
LIMITED 12397192 .42 Fuh Bodies Carparate
TOTAL : l 2353995780 80.33
NMDC STEEL LIMITED



[ivl Geagraphical Distribution of Shareholders a5 on 31,03.2023

18714

271

18%47785

1 AHMEDABAD _ 0.5
2 BAMGALORE 29444 ﬂ.-'.].ﬂ 17446311 I b.60
3 BEHUBANESWAR 2408 0,35 TTY985 | 0.03
A CHAMDIGARH 2650 0.36 1588705 I 005
5 | cHENNAI 22272 3.23 40304200 1.38
& GUWAHATI 1??5 0,29 511045 0.a2
7 | HYDERABAD 22371 3,25 11148969 0.38
o oo S o o o
9 KAMNPLUR --ﬁ-ﬂ'ﬂﬁ 0.5? - 12[3?3”; U.ﬂi
10| KOLKATA 23848 3.4 45936520 | 157 |
11| MUMBAI 79012 11.46 790963018 26,99
12 | NAGPUR 5104 0.74 Z307368 .08
13| NEWDELHI 7 T 1860323827 62.80
14 | PATNA 3849 0.53 3598953 0.12
15 | TRIVANDRUM 1996 0.29 705529 0.02
16 | OTHERS 421245 61,11 149886050 5.11
TOTAL 689390 100.00 2930605850 100,00

[iii) Top ten sharehelders of the Companyas on 31.03.2023

SHAREHOLDING PROFILE AS ON 31-03-2023

B President of India

B Mutual Funds

N F|

B Insurance Companias
o PRI

H Qthers

T
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I. Dematerialization of shares

The shares of the Company are dematerialized with
Mational Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services |India) Ltd, The addresses of the
Depositories are as under:

[il Mational Securities Depositary Limited
Trade World, dth Floor
Kamala Millz Compaund
Senapati Bapat Marg
Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013

[ill Central Depositary Services [Indial Limited
Phiroze Jeejesbhoy Towers
28th Floor, Dalal Strest
Mumbai - 400 023

Mo. of Shares held in dematerialized and physical mode
ason 31st March, 2023 are as under:

Held in damaterialized
form in NSOL 2745805279 g3.695
Held in dematerialized

_formin€DSL | 184660574 6.301
Physical 89997 (.003
Total: 2930605850 100.000

{m] Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or warrants or
any Convertible instruments, conversion date and
likelyimpact on equity: NIL

inlCommaodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and
hedging activities: - NIL

{o] Plant / Mine Locations:

The Plant of the Company is located at: -
MMDC Iron & Steel Plant
Magarnar, Bastar [Chhattisgarh)

{pl Address for Correspondence:

Registersd Office:

MMDOC Steel Limited

Cfo: NMDC lron & Stesl Plant

MNagarnar, Bastar [Chhattisgarhl 494001
Corporate Office:-

MNMDE Limited

10-=3-311/4, Khanij Bhavan,

Castle Hills, Masab Tank

Hyderabad - 500 028

E-mail: imsf@nmdc.co.in

{giList of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along
with any revisions thereto during the relevant
financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity
or any fixed deposit programme or any scheme or
proposal of the listed entity invelving mobilization of
funds, whether in India or abroad:

NMDC Limited had borrowed an amount of
Rs: 523.80 Crore by Unsecured Non-Convertible

46 NMDC STEEL LIMITED

Debentures INCD) & Rupee Term Loan of Rs, 447420 Cr
betore demerger for the plant of MISP and the same were
transferred to M5L w.e.f date of demerger.

The Credit Rating for the instruments and the fund
based facility are as under,

Theratings obtained Post Demerger are:

Fund based [Bank Loan facility)
Crisil A/Watch Developing
fw.e.f 22nd May 2023 for Rs. 4500 Cr|

Unsecured Mon-Convertible Debantures:

al India Rating & Research-Affirms- IND A-/STABLE
w.e.f February 14, 2023 for INR 5,238 millian)

bl ICRA- "ICRA A" an Rating Watch
lw.e.f February 14, 2023 for INR 5,238 million)

8. Other Disclosures:

laldisclosures on materially significant related party
transactions that may have palential conflict with the
interests of listed entity at large - Nil

[b] Details of non-=compliance by the listed entity,
penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by
stock E:change[sl ar the board or any statutary
authority, on any matter related to capital markets,
during the Last three years;
Fenalty/Punishment/Compounding of Offence:-

In ahsence of the Indepandent Directars on the Board
the Company is unable to constitute Board
Committeas as reguired under Companies Act, 2013,
SEBI ILDDR] Regulatiens, 2015 and DPE Guidelines
on Corparate Governance.

Further, the NSE has levied the fallowing penalty in
respect of non-constitutions of Board Committees
during the financial year 2022-23: -

1. Fine of Rs. 2,00,000/- Impased by NSE under pertaining
Regulation 17[1) for Nen-compliance with the
reguirernent pertaining to the composition of the Board
of directors including nan-appointment of Waman
Indzpendent Director

2. Imposed Fine Rs. 80,000/~ by NSE under Regulation
18111 fer Men-compliance with the requirement
pertaining to the canstitution of the Audit Committee.

3, Impaosed Fine Rs. B0,000/- by NSE under Regulation
19011/1%(2) for Mon-compliance with the
requirement perfaining to the constitution of the
MNemination and Remuneration Cammittee,

4. Imposed Fine Bs, 80,000/~ by NSE under Regulation
2012)/[28) for Mon-compliance with the reguirement
pertaining to lhe constitution of the Stakeholder
Relationship Committee.

Ic| Details of establishment of vigil mechanism whistle
blower policy, and affirmatian that no persannel has
been denied accessto the Audit Committes;

MNSL being a PSU, the guidelines of Central Vigilance
Commission |[CVC] are applicable which provides



adequale safeguard againsl viclimizalion of lhe
employees, The Board of Directors of NSL at its 35th
meeting hald on 25.01.2023 approved the internal
Whistle Blower Policy of NSL. NSL has effectively
implemented its internal Whistle Blower Folicy under
CVO M5L, the designated Modal Dfficer for the purpose.
Mo personnel has been denied access the Audit
Committee in respect of Whistle Blower Mechanism,

[d] Details of compliance with mandatory requirements
and adoption of the non-mandatary requirements -
Mecessarydisclozure has been made.

el Web link whers policy for determining ‘matsrial’
subsidianesis disclosed: NA

(] Web link where policy on dealing with related party
transactions: hitps:/fwww.nmdesteal nmde.colin

[q] Diselnsure of comrmadity price risks and commodity hedging
activities — Necessary disclosure has been made. - Mo data
available asthe Companyis newly listed company.

[hlDetails of utilization of funds raised through
preterential alletment or gualified institutions
placement as specilisd under Requlation 32 [TA] - NLA,

[il Acertificate from a company sacretary in practice that
nane of the directors on the board af the campany have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
cantinuing as directors of companies by the
Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
statutory authaority - CERTIFICATE OF NOM-
DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS - Pursuant to
Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10](i) of
the SEBI| [Listing Obligations and Diselosura
Reguiremants| Reaulstions, 2015 is enclosed at
Annexura-V[A)

Where the board had not accepted any recommendation
ef any committes of the board which is mandatarily
required, in the ralevant financial year, the same to be
disclosedalong with reasansthereof:

[

[k} Total tees for all services paid by the listed entity and its
subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory
auditor and all entilies in the network lirm/network enlity
of which the statutory auditor isa part - R5.0.78 crore,

(1] Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Werkplace [Prevention, Prohibition and
Redrassall Act, 2013:

a. number of complaints filed during the financial year
= Mil

b. number of complaints dispesed of during the
financialyear - Nil

¢, number of complaints pending as on end aof the
financial year—Mil

[mlLoans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/
companies in which Directers are interested:- The
Campany has not given any loans and advances to any

firms/ companies inwhich Directors of the company
are interested

In] Details of malerial subsidiaries of the listed entity;
including the date and place of incorporation and the name
and date of appointment of the statutery auditars of such
subsidiaries: - Since the Company has no subsidianes,
therefore reporting under this clause is not Applicable

lo] Details of Presidential Directives issued by Central
Geovernment and their compliances during the year and
alsoin the last Iyears:

The Company is following the Presidential Directives
and guidelinesissued by the Government of India from
time te time regarding reservation for 5Cs, 15 and
OBCs, implementation of wage revision etc. It has
complied with all Presidential Directives applicable to
itduringthe year ard also during the last three vears.

[pllterns of expenditure dehited in books of accounts,
which are not for the purposss of the business,

Mil,
[q) Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and
incurred for the Board of Directors and Top Management.
il
irl Details of Administrative and Office expenses as a
percentage of total expenses. All expenditure was
capitalized and formed 2 part of Capital Work in
Progress,

9. Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate
governance report with reasons thereof shall be
disclosed.

MSL being a Central Public Seetor Enterprise under
administrative control of Ministry of Steel, Govt, of India and
as per Articles of Association, the President of India shiall
appaint all members on the Board of Directors, As an
1.03.2023, the composition of the Board of NMDC stesl
Ltd. consists of three {3 Functional Directors including one
CMD, and [2] Gavernment Mamines Directors, There is a
vacancy of Independent Directors; including one woman
Independent Director and Functional Directors ie., CMO,
Director [Personnel| and Directar {Techricall, which needs
to befilled in by Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India.

In the absence of Independent Directors on the Board of
MMOC, the companyis unable to complywith the following:-

il Mon-compliance with compasition af the Board with
regard tarequisite number of Independent Directors,

lii] Man-Compliance with appeintment of women
Independent Director,

The Company is reqularly fallowing up with Ministry of
Steel, Govt. of India for appointment of reguisite
number of Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company. The Board of the company has slso been
infarmed in this regard at regular intervals.

10.The corporate governance report shall alse
disclose the extent to which the discretionary
requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule 1|
have been adopted.
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In respect of discretionary requirements as prescribed
in Part-E of Schedule-Il to SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremants] Regulations, 2015 the extent
of compliance are as undar:

A, The Board:

The Chairman cum Managing Director af the Company
is the Chairman of the Board. Therefore, there is no
need farmaintenance of a separate Chairman ‘s office,

B. Shareholder Rights:

The Quarterly Financial Results of the Company are
published widely in leading newspapers. The said
results are also hosted on the website of the Company.
C. Modified opinion(s] in Audit Report:

The Audii Report for both standalone Financial
Statements for the FY 2022-23 is unmadified. The
Company always aims to present financial
statements with unmaodified audit opinion.

D. Reporting of Internal Auditor:

Mecessary mechanism [ framework in respect af
reporting of Internal Auditer directly to Audit
Commitlee is being explored.

E. Training of Board Members:

The Directors of the Company are nominated for
suitable training / programmes [ seminars / plant visit
fram lime to time. The Board of Directors has also
approved a policy on training.

The disclosures of the compliance with corporate
gavernance requirements specified in regulation 17 1o 27
and clauses [b) to [i| of sub-reguiation |2] of requlation 44
shiall be made inthe section on corporate governance of
the annual report = Necessary disclosure has been made
in the section on Corporate Governance.

12.0eclaration signed by the chief executive officer

stating that the members of board of directars and
senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct of board of
directors and senior management

A copy of the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and
Senior Management is posted on the website of the
Company. Declaration as required under SEB| [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements]
Regulatians, 20715is annexed at Annexure-V [B).

13.Compliance certificate from either the auditors or

practicing company secretaries regarding compliance
of conditions of corporate governance shall be
annexed with the Board” Report.

In Compliance with Part-E of Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations,
215, certificate frem the Company Secretary in whole-
time practice regarding compliance of conditions of
Carporate Governance s annexed at Annexure V],

14.Compliance Certificate of CEQ and CFO

44

As required in terms of Requlation 17(8] of the SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Compliance Certificate duly signed
by CEQ, NSL [CMDI, Director [Finance] and CFO, NSL
has beentakenon record by the Board.

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

15. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/

unclaimed suspense account: No transaction during
the year.

16.1a) Transfer of Dividend and corresponding Ordinary

Shares to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund:-

Mo shares has been transferred to Investor Education
and pratection fund during the financial year 2022-23.

Ib] Investors having any complaints relating to Company
may register the complaint with M/s Aarthi
Consultants Pvt. Ltd. atthe following address:

M/s Aarthi Consultants Pyt Lid.,

0.Ma, 1-2-285, Domalguda

Hyderabad - 500 029.

Phone Mos, 040-2T638111/27634445,

Fax Mo, 040-27632184

Email : imsfdnmde.co.in,

infe@aarthiconsultants.com

Web site : wwwaarthiconsultants.com

Contact Person: Mr G. Bhazkara Murthy, General Manager

[e] Investor Relation Cell:

The Investor Relation Cell is also looked after by the
Board % Coampany Affairs Department. The Company
organizes Investors [/ Analysts [ Brokers meet [
Conference Call as per reguirement. Corporate
Fresentation, details of provisional production & sales,
prices of iron ore and other material information are
infermed to Stock Exchanges and are uploaded on the
Company’s website,

[d] Noedal Officer for coordinating with |IEPF Authority
= Company Secretary, NMDC Steel Limited

e} Mame of Debenture Trustes with full contact details:

Beacon Trusteeship Ltd

4C & D, Siddhivinayak Chambers,
Gandhi Nagar, Opp. M.L.G. Cricket Club,
Bandra [East], Murmbai - 400 051,
T+91(0)22 2455 8759 Extn - 23

M +%1 93247 24943 or +71 81085 21582
W https:/fbeacantrustes, coin

17.M5Ls Code for Prevention of Insider Trading

In pursuance of SEBI [Frohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 and its amendments, the Board of
MS5L has approved the Internal Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading in dealing with
Securities of NMOC Steel Limited. The Code is framed
with an aim that the employees of the Company and
hisfher Dependents shall not derive any benefit or
assist others to derive any benefit from the aceess to
and poessession of Price Sensitive Infarmation aboul
the Companywhich is notin the public domain.

18.Meeting of Non-official [Independent) Directors

Mo separate meeting of the Mon-official {Independent]
Birectors was held during the financial year 2022-23,
since thera were no Independent Directors on the Board
of the company.



ANNENURE - U (R)
l}s PB. R . A grawal & ASSOCIAIES  son e savar o €. - s65008

Phone : D7T1-4061914, 4311914
Practicing Company Sacretaries Mobile - B8264-26253

E-mall : carporategovemancellffgmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
[Pursuant to the Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

NMDC Steel Limited

C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant
Nagarnar, Bastar (C.G.) -494001

I, have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received  from the Directors of NMDC  Steel Limitedhaving CIN
U27310CT2015G0I001618 and having registered office at C/o NMDC lron 8
Steel Plant, Nagarnar, Bastar [C.G.)-494001hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Company’), produced before me by the Campany for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C
Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Ohligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the
verifications (including Directors ldentification Number (DIN) status at the
portal www.mea.pov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to
me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none aof the Directors on
the Board of the Company as stated belowfor the Financial Year ending on 31
March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Director of Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority to the best
of my knowledge.

Sr Name of Director DIN Date of
No. Appointment in
B . . Company *
01. | Shri Amitava Mukherjee 08265207 06/03/2019
02, Ms. Sulcrid Likhi 01825997 08/11/2022
03. Shri Abhijit Narendra 07851224 20/03/2023
04, Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty 09296720 16/12/2021
05. Shr Vishwanath Suresh 10059734 20/03/2023

*The date of appointment is as per the MCA portal.

As the Company is a Central Public sector Enterprise under administrativz'
control of Ministry of Steel, Government of m;

no. 73 and 74 of the Article of Associations,/ M| TRl t' India have right to
appeoint all the member of the Board. : s e 'ht].r is to express an
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opinion on these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company,

For, B.R. Agrawal & Associates

4
- J llll_h-'
(Mb[ ; Tomircer)s
(Brajesh R. Agrawal) \_* :&@‘r ‘E*'-{'ﬂ
C.P. No. 5649 | M. No. 5771 -

UDIN: FO05771E000663065 -

Date: 22/07/2023
Place: Raipur

0 NMDC STEEL LIMITED



ANNEKURE - U (B)

DECLARATION AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 26(3) READ WITH SCHEDULE-V OF SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

In campliance with Regulation 26(3] read with Schedule-V of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Requlations, 2015, all the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of MMDOC Steel Limited for
theyear ended 31st March 2023,

Amitava Mukherjee
Chairman and Managing Director
[DIN: DB265207]
Flace : Hyderabad
Date : 23rd May 2023

ANMUAL REPORT 2022-23 51



ANNEKURE - U (C)
ﬂs B. R. A grawal & AsS0CIates oo o s rawr o) - sz,

Phaone - 07714061914, 4941914
Practicing Company Secrataries Mobile - 38264-26263

E-mail | corporategovernancel3@gmail.com

AUDITORS' CERT TE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of,

NMDC Steel Limited,

C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant
Nagarnar, Bastar (C.G.) -494001.

I, have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by
NMDC Steel Limited (“the Company”} for the year ended on March 31, 2023,
as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation
(2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulation®) and the guideline on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprise issue by the Department of
Public Enterprise (DPE], Government of India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
the management of the Company, My examination was limited to the review of
procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the
explanation given to me, | hereby certify that the company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
SEBI Listing Regulations and DPE Guidelines from the date of listing till the
end of the financial year 2022-23. (i.e, from 20/02/2023 to 31,/03/2023) except
the follotwing: -

1. The Company was reguired to appoint Independent Directors including
Woman independent director on the Board the Company,

2. The Company was not constituted Audit committee, Nomination &
Remuneration commitiee, Stakeholder Relationship committee and Risk
management committee due to the absence of Independent directors on the
Baard of the Company,

[ further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the company.

(Brajesh R. Agrawal)
C.P. No. 5649 | M. No. 5771
UDIN: FO05771E000663076

Date: 22/07 /2023
Place: Raipur
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY &
SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

SECTION A: GENERAL DISCLOSURES
|. Details of the listed entity

1. | Corporate [dentity Mumber [CIN] of the Listed Entity U2T310CT2015601001418
P Mame of the Listed Entity NMDE Steel Limited
3 Yearofincorparation 2015
4. Registered office address MMEC Iron & Steel Plant, Nagarnar, Bastar,
Chattisgarh - 474001
5. Corporate address Khani] Bhavan, 10-3-311/A, Castle Hills,
Masah Tank, Hyderabad - 500028
&, E-rriail £s_nispinmde.co.in
7. | Telephone 040-23538757
B. Website https:f/nmdcsteel.nmde.co.in/
%. | Financialyearforwhichrepertingisbeing done April 1, 2022 = March 31, 2023
10. | Mame ofthe Stock Exchange(s)where shares are listed BSE Lirmited
Matianal Stock Exchange of India Limited [NSE
Calcutta Stock Exchange Lid.
11, | Paid-up Capital Rs. 293006 crore
12. | Name and contact details [telephone, email address| | Shri Dilig Kumar Maohanty
af the persan who may be contacted in case of any | Director [Technical)
gueries on the BRSR repaort Tel; 040-23538757
Ernail 10: c=_nisp@nmdc.co.in
13. Reporting boundary - Are the disclosures under this | Standalone basis
report made on a standalone basis [i.e., only for the
enlity) ar on a consalidated basis [iLe., lor the entity
and all the entities which ferm a part of its
consolidated financial statements, taken together],

Il. Products/services

14. Details of business activities [accounting for 0% of the turnover):

The Campany had not commericed commercial praduction as of 31.03.2023 and accordingly, the said details have
nat been reparted,

NOT APPLICABLE

ANMUAL REPORT 2022-23

53



15.

14,

18,

54

Products/Services sold by the entity [accounting for 17, Markets served by the entity:
%0% of the entity’s turnover): a. Number of locations

The Company had not commenced commercial
production as of 31,03,2023 and accordingly, the said National [Na. of States] s

delail h.al,‘r b reperted. e e o] ST IR, e e S
sl p . International INn of{:nuntriesl {

*Since the plant had not commenced the operations the
rarkets served by the entity could not be ascertained.

NCIT APPLICABLE
b. What is the contribution of exports as a percentage of
lll. Operations the total turnover of the entity?
NMumber of locations where plants and/for Nil

operations/offices of the entity are situated:

c. Abrief on types of customers
---- The Company will supply steel cails, sheets and plates of

. different grades to industries jnvolved in the
National . ! 2 manufacturing of LPG cylinders, bridges, automobile
International o 0 0 grades, pipes, storage tanks, boilers and railwaywagans,
Employees

Details as at the end of Financial Year:
a. Employees and workers lincluding differently abled]:

EMPLOYEES
. Permanent (0] 232 27 9315 15 65
2 Other than
| PermanentiE] | 25 | (T S P68 | 8 3
3, Total emplayees
D+ E] 482 459 933 23 5.7
WORKERS
4, Permanant |F] TBY 638 0.9 151 157
A, (Othar than
Parmanent |G] gz 387 987 g 1.3
b, Total workers
[F + &) 1181 1025 848 154 13.2

b. Differently abled Employees and workers:

DIFFERENTLY ABLED EMPLOYEES

1. | Permanent(D) | 12 [ e 1 1833
2. Other than

Permanent |E] - - - - -
3 Total differently abled

employees [0 + E) 12 1 91.64 1 8.33

DIFFERENTLY ABELED WORKERS

&, Permanent (F) ] 7 87.5% 1 12.5%
5. Other than

permanent [G] Mil Mil il il Ml
& Tntal.dﬁfarantly abled

warkers [F + G B 7 a7.5% 1 12.5%

NMDC STEEL LIMITED



1%, Participation/Inclusion/Representation of women

20.

21,

22

23

Board of Directors Key 5 i 20%

Key Management Personnel ] a 0.00%

Turnover rate for permanent employees and workers|
(Disclose trends for the past three years)

Permanent
Employess &% 0% &% 2% B9 2% 2% 7% 2%
Parmanant
Workers 1% 0% 1% 20 1% 20 15 0% 1%

V. Halding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies (including joint ventures)

(a] Names of holding / subsidiary [ associate companies [ joint ventures

MOT APPLICABLE

VI.CSR Details

[i| Whether CSR is applicable as per section 135 of Campanies Act, 2013: [Yes/Na) NO
lilTurnover lin Rs.) - Nil
(iii|Net worth [in Rs.| - Rs.17048.58 crore

Since the Company was yet to start commercial production as of 31.03,2023, the said provisions are not presently
applicable to the Company.

Vil.Transparency and Disclosures Compliances

Complaints/Grievances an any of the principles [Principles 1 te 9) under the National Guidelines an

Responsible Business Conduet:

Communities - - = - - ~ _

Invastars
[other than - = - - - _ _
shareholdears|
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D L

Shareholders | Yes - - -
Employees and | Yes.
warkers Grigvance

Redreszal

committes is

constituted

2 - 4 o] -

under N5L as

per ravisions

ofsec 7@ of

D act
Customers - - - - _ _
Yalue Chain
Partners 5 - B - - -
Other [please B _ _ _ _ _
specifyl

* Subsequent to approval of demerger of NMDC Limited and NMOC Steel Limited vide MCA Order dated 04, 10,2022,
the equity shares of the Company were listed on the stock exchanges on 20.02.2023. Accordingly, the number of

investar cormplaints have been capturad past listing.

24. Owerview of the entity’s material responsible business conductissues

56

Please indicate materal responsible business conduct and sustainability issues pertaining to environmental and
social matters that present a risk or an oppoartunity to your business, rationale for identifying the same, approach to
adapt or mitigate the risk along-withits financial implications, as per the following format

Energy

Risk

Reduction in dependance an
fossil fuels. Energy efficiency
and adoption of renewable
energy is also a key to lower
greenhouse emissions.

Production of steel
is & highly energy-

INTENSIVE Process
and consumes
large quantity of
EMErgy across

rrultiple sources ;

coal, natural gas,
electricity and
ather fossil fuels,

Our operations are

dependant an
tassil fuels for

Megative

NMDC STEEL LIMITED




equipment and
other aperations,
Dur profitahility is
dependent on
continuous
avallability of fuels
at constant price.
Ay fuel price
fluctuation results
into an impact on
aur profitability,

Water Risk Minimising of fresh water Fraoduction of steel | Megative
consumgplion drawn from the river by requires large
and Effluent maximising recycling of quantity of water.
discharge treated waste effiuents within | Non-compliance
the plant by setting up effluent | of regulatory
treatment plants. The aim is reguirerments with
to achieve Zero effluent respect to effluant
discharge. It is essentizl to discharge &
minimise water reguirement higher water
and maximise water recycling | usage may lead ta
to be cost efficient. fines and
penalities being
imposed an the
company by the
regulatory
authorities,
COccupational | Risk M5L conducts periodic Production of Megative
Health and training/sensitization sessions | steel may pase
safety for its employees and occupational
workers.M5L monitors its health and safety
accident statistics through its risks to aur
trained safety professionals employees and
deployed on-site. NSL workers owing to
apprises the Seniar the nature af
management including the operations.
Board of Directors an the
safety related incidents and
correspending preventive
actions on a periodic basis.
Biodiversity | Risk NSL seeks periodic renewal of | The production of | Megative

all applicable Consants.
Afforestation, treatmant of the
effulent discharge and
monitering of the air quality is
being done Tor the protection
of biodiversity around the
steel plant.

steel at Nagarnar
and the resultant
waste may pose
threats to
iodivarsity, Any
negative impact
an biodiversity
also poses a risk
of community
agitation, legal
and regulalory
sanctions.
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5 | Human
Resaurce

Capital

&. | Economic

Management
and Human

Development

perfarmance

Oppartunity

Opportunity
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MSL firmly belisvas the health
and welfare of aur peaple, the
community and society are
impartant far the business,
Thus fecus on faur thrust
areas - Education, Health,
Livelihoods and
Infrastructure, aimed at
improving the communities’
quality of life and providing
them wilh employment
opportunities.

The processes are deeply
linked with innovatian and
technology for steel
praduction.

A mutually
benaficial, two-
way relationship
with the
cammiunity,
anchored by
transparency and
trust, is critical for
MN5L to continue to
retain its social
license to operale,
Human capital
available is
identified as an
asset to NSL

operations,

The integrated
steal plant isan
asset. The huge
market for steel
in a daveloping
country like India
would be a good
ECOnaMmic
apportunity for
MSL.

Po=itive

Pozitive




SECTION B: MANAGEMENT AND PROCESS DISCLOSURES

This section is aimed at helping businesses demaonstrate the structures, policies and processes put in place
towards adopting the NGREC Principles and Core Elements.

[Bikamaicn et NI el FRe B ] iR TR i) ] me

Palicy and managemenlt processes

1. & Whether your entity’s policy/policies cover each principle] Y M ¥ Y b Y M ¥ M
and its core elermnents of the NGRBCs. [Yes/No)

b. Has the policy been approved by the Board? [Yes/Nol
c. Web Link of the Policies, if available

2. Whether the entity has translated the policy into X M ¥ ¥ ¥ X M ¥ N
procedures. [Yes /[ Ma)

3. Do the enlisted policies extend to your value chain ¥ M ¥ ¥ ¥ b M N M
partners? |Yes/No)

4, Name of the national and international codes/ I T I G N I ¥ N | N | N

certifications/labels/ standards [2.q. Forest Stewardship
Council, Fairtrade, Rainforest Alliance, Trusteal
standards [e.g. 54 8000, OHSAS, 150, BIS) adopted by
your entity and mapped to gach principle,

[ Specific commitments, goals and targets TTNTN ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ M N N
set by the entity with defined timelines, if any.
&, Performance of the entity against the specific M M ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ N N M

commitments, goals and targets along-with reasons
in case the same are not met,

7. Statement by director responsible for the business respansibility report, highlighting ESG-related challenges,
targets and achievements.

NMDC Steel is a newly listed CPSE under the Ministry of Steel. The company has always followed high
Environment, Social and Governance mechanisms and standards as the division of NMDC Limited, another listed
Mavaratna company. NMDC Stesl| Limited, listed on February 2023, will always strive to achieve the highesi
standards wath carnmitrent and transparency.

&. Details of the highest authority responsible for Chairman & Managing Director
implemeantation and averzight of the Business CMD
Responsibility policy lies),

5. Does the entity have a specified Committee of the Board/
Director responsible for decision making on sustainability] No
related issues? [Yes / Nal, If yes, pravide details,

. P1P2P3 P4 PS P& P7 P8 P9 P1 P2 P3 P4 PS P4 P7 P P9
Performance against { { ! | |

above policies and Y hl Y Y |Y YN Y N - Annually -

follow up action

Compliance with !
statutory eguirements
of refevance to the
principles, and,
rectification of any
non-complignces

Y N* Y Y Y Y N* Y N* - Annually -

* ¥Yet lo commence operalions as on 31st March, 2023
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11, Has the entily carried oul independent assessment/

evaluatian of the working of its policies by an-external agency?

[Yes/Mol. If yes, provide name of the agency.

NIN|N|N[N]JY | MN[NI|N

* Company is yet to Cammence Operations as an 31st March, 2023

12. If answer to question (1) above is "No” i.e., not all Principles are coverad by a policy, reasons to be stated:

The entity does nat consider the Principles material
ta its business [Yes/Nao|

The entity is not at a stage where it is ina position to
farmulate and implement the pelicies on spacified
principles [Yes/Mol

The entity does not have the financial or/human and
technical resources available far the task [Yes/MNao}

.ﬂmy other reason |please specify)

It is planned to be done in the next financial year [Yes/No)

SECTION C: PRINCIPLE WISE PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURE
PRINCIPLE 1:

Transparentand Accountable.

Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with integrity, and in @ manner that is Ethical,

1. Percentage coverage by training and awareness programmes on any of the principles during the financial year:

Board of Directors | During the year, the baard engaged in various activities and updates 100%
related to ethies, business, requlatory, safety. These topics provided
insights on the above-mentioned principles
Key Managerial
Personnel 3% Safety, Health, Skill Development, Knowledge 5 452
Employees other upgradation & others ‘
than BnD and KMPE
Wﬂrkers 24 IT%

2. Details of fines | penalties fpunishment/ award/

compounding fees/ settlement amount paid in
proceedings |by the entity or by directors / KMPs)
with requlators/ law enforcement agencies/ judicial
institutions, in the financial year, in the following
format |Mote: the entity shall make disclosures on
the basis of materiality as specified in Regulation 30
of SEBI |Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Obligations) Regulations, 2015 and as disclosed on
the entity’s website)]:
There were no cases of fines, penalties, punishments,
campounding fees/ settlement amounts paid in
proceedings [by the entity or by directors! KMPs) with
regulators/law enforcement agencies/ judicial
institutians for the FY 2022-23,

3. Of the instances disclosed in Guestion 2 above, details of
the Appeal/ Revision preferred in cases where monetary

60 NMDC STEEL LIMITED

or non-monetary action has been appealed.
Mot Applicable

. Does the entity have an anti-corruption or anti-bribery

policy? 17 yes, provide details in brief and i available,
provide aweb link to the policy.

Yas, The principles of anti-corruption and anti-bribery
form a part of various policies and procedures adopted
by NSL.

Further, in line with the cempany’s act and LODR
regulations, the campany has a Whistle blower Palicy in
place which aims to safequard the employees from
reprisals or victimization for whistle blowing in good
faith in case they abserve any unethical and improper
practices, procedures orwrongful conduct.

The Whistle-blower policy is uploaded at the link:
https://nmdcsteelnmdc.co.in/pads



-Mumber of Directors/KMPs/emplovess/workers against
whom disciplinany action was taken by any law enforcement
agencyforthe charges of bribery/ corruption:

Directors 1] 0
KMPs (1] 0
Employees [executives| 1] 0
Workers Inon-executives) 0 0

. Details of complaints regarding conflict af interest;
Mo complaints were received regarding conflict of
interest.

. Pravide details of any corrective action taken or underway
on issues related to fines / penalties [ action taken by
regulators/ Law enfarcement agencies/ judicial institutions,
on cases of corruption and conflicts of interest.

Mot applicable as no complaints regarding conflicts of

2. Daes the entity have processes in place lo svaid/

manage conflict of interasts involving members of the
Board? [Yes/Mo) |t Yes, provide details of the same,

Yes, there is a Vigilance department that plays an advisary
role and after investigation ar siudy of any matter or any
systemn/process of the organization, suggests for system
impravements. fn case, during investigation any deviation
or misconduct with malicious intenlian is feund on the
partof any employee, vigilance may bring it to the notice of
the Disciplinary Authority, in a confidential manner, with
recommendation for necessary disciplinary action as
deemed fit. However, whether recommendations: from
vigilance warrants for disciplinary action fimposition of
penalty ornotisto be decided by such autharity only,

Further, the code of conduct for the Board of Directors and
Senior Management of NMDC provides necessary
guidelines to avoid conflict af interest. This specifies that
the directoris| shall not involve in a situation in which

interest were received,

Leadershipindicators

1. Awareness programmes conducted for value chain partners
VCPl ohanyof the principles during the financial vear:

There was no awareness programme conducted for
value chain partners during the financial year,

he/zhe may have a direct or indirect interest that conflicts
ar possibly may conflict with the interest of the cormpany.

The ode of conduct for Board of Directars and senior
managemean! parsonnel is upleadad al the link:
https:/fnmdecsteel.nmde.co.in/pads

Principle 2: Businessas should provide goods and services in amanner that is sustainable and safe
Essential indicators

1, Percentage of R&D and capital expenditure [capex] investments in specific technalogies to improve the environmental
and social impacts of preduct and processes to fotal R&D and capexinvestments made by the entity, respectively.

Nnt App lmabl.e Nat Ap plu:a bl& Nnt .ﬁpplrr.ahl.e

Capex Hs 1 35 31 '583 Hs. 'I 3& 65 :]ﬁ[! Instail.ahr:n r:lf EAAEHS and green
belt development

Total Cost Rs. 1,85,31,183 Rs. 1,34,65,360

2. a, Does the entity have procadures in place for sustainable sourcing? [Yes/Mol
As an 30-03-30623, the plant was yet to commence its operations, hence, no such procedures were in place.

c: It yes, what percentage of inputs were sourced sustainably?
Mot Applicable

3. Describe the processes in place to safely reclaim your products for reusing, recycling, and disposing at the end of life,
for [a) Plastics [including packaginal [b) E-waste [c) Hazard ous waste and [d] other waste,

Az on 30-03-3023, the plant was under the cammissioning stage, hence there was generation of the said waste at
present. However, the details of the process of waste generation and disposal/reusefrecycle details are as below:

1 BF slag 8.48,700 Sold to Cement Industry, used in Road Construction
2 ........ BFS[U{IQE == _22'000 ....................... - Panl;umd_mthasmter;lamandpart_lydumpm .........
3. BF leue Di.|5t &2,150 100%: reuse |n the Elnter P'l.ant
""-& i “BCIF Slag R (i 315,000 o m"'IDU % reuse in construction, Ci.-m:entl BF, Smlerl
Plant & as rail ballast
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5 BOF sludge 45,000 Reuse in the Sinter Plant & Dumped
: BGFKHIE 1 55{”] Tun%muﬁemthe 5|nterplant
T Scales Caster / Mills 42,150 100% reuse in the Sinter Plant
B Scrap Caster / Mills B&, 600 100% reuse in the BOF Plant
¥ LimE_Dus,t : : : : 25,6454] i 'EIIID_% reu;e inthe Sinte; Flant i |
10 Dok Dust &, 600 100% reuse in the Sinter Plant

” ........ Skuu fscrap’ e 5 um ...................... : mn%musem thEBﬂFPlant
12 Pig casing mfc Sludge 7,000 100% reuse in the Sinter Plant
13 | Cinder 72000 Road Construction

Hazardous waste generation & management

1. |Tar Sludge from a7eo0T Recycling in Coke Ovens.
Cake Oven Decanter
BOD plant sludge BOOT Disposal in Coke Ovens
ZLD Plant Sludge 14600 T Disposal through Authorised TSOF (Treatmeant
Storage and Dispasal Facility) agency.
& |Spent MWash fLubrticant and batleries 10T Dispasal through Authorised TSOF [Trealment
Storage and Disposal Facility] agency.
5. | Dil & Grease Skirnming Residues wooT Seld to authorised recyclers.

. Whether Extended Praducer Responsibility |[EPR] is applicable to the entity’s activities [Yes / Nal. If yes, whether the

waste collection plan is in line with the Extended Producer Responsibility [EPR] plan subenitted te Pollution Contral
Boards? If not, provide steps taken te addressthe same.

As the plant was under commissioning stage, itis not applicabla.

Leadership indicators

.Has the entity conducted Life Cycle Perspective [ Assessments [LCA] for any of its products [for manufacturing

industryl or for its services (for service industryl? I ves, pravide delailsin the following format?

LCA was not conducted in FY 2022-23,

LA there are any significant social or envicanmental concerns and/or risks arising fram praduction or disposal of yaur

products/services, as identified in the Life Cycle Perspective / Assessments [LCA) or through any ather means, briefly
describe the same alang-with action taken ta mitigate the same.

Mot applicable as LCA was not conductedin FY 2022-23,

. Percentage of recycled or reused input material to tatal material by value) used in praduction [for manufacturing

industry] or providing services [for service industryl.

Blazt Furnace sludge, slag, and dust are reused in the Sinter plant. However, the percentage data iz not available

. Of the products and packaging reclaimed at end of life of products, amount [in metric torimes) reused, recyeled, and

safely disposed, as per the following format.

Mot Applicable as the packaging is notyet done inthe plant.

. Reclaimad products and their packaging materials [az percentage of products =old| for each product category.

Mot Applicable as the steel production had not yet commenced as on31-03-2023.
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Principle 3: Businesses should respect and promote the well-being of all employees, including those in their value chains
Essential Indicators

1.a, Details of measures for the well-being of employees lexecutives]:

Number B |Mumber | % Number ko Mumber P Number | %
18] |BfA] icl |C/A 1n] (D/A IE) [EfA) IF] IF/al
Fermanent Employees [executivas|
Male 229 229 100% | 239 100% - - 229 100% ha MNA
Female 15 15 100% 15 100% 15 100% = = MNa MHA
Total 224 224 100% | 224 100% 15 100% 229 100% A A

b. Details of measures for the well-being of workers [non-executivesl:

Mumber % |MNumber| % Mumber| % Mumber| % Number| %
B (B/al icy [C/A] (D] iD/a) (E) [E/A) IFI | IFfal
Other than Permanent workers [non-executives|
Male &by B 100%: A 100% - - Gk 100% A MA
Female 145 145 100% 145 100% 145 100% = - MNa& MA
Total Taq vE9 100% 787 100% 145 100% ik 100% Ma A&

2.Details of retirement beneafits, for Current FY and Previous Financial Year,

PF 244 787 = 224 T&3 -
Gratuity 2id 789 = 224 T63 -
ESI NA NA Ma NA NA MNA

3, Are the premises [ offices of the entity accessible to differently abled employess and workers, as pa r_lhe requiremants
of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 20147 If not, whether any steps are being taken by the entityinthis regard.

Yes, the premises/offices of the steel plant are accessible to differently abled employees.

4. Does the entity have an equal opportunity policy as per the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 20167 If so,
provide aweb-link to the palicy.

M5L is Government of India’s Public Sectar Enterprise which is geverned by the OPE Guidelines, the palicies of the
Govt. of India and the Act of the Parliament, the company follows equal opportunin the letter and spirit.

5. Return to work and Retention rates of permanent employees [executives) and workers [non-executive| that took
parental leave.
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Male Female Tatal Male Female Tatal
1 Returned to work rate 1008 100% 100% 100% 100% 1004
#  Retention rate 100% 100% 100% 100%: 100%: 100%

6.1s there a mechanism available to receive and redress grievances for the following categeries of employees
andwoarker? If yes, give details of the mechanism in brief.

Permanent Warkers [nan- Yag Yes. Grievance Redressal Committes is constituted at NSL
execulives) as per provisions of Sec 9(c) of 1D Act

Written complaints to be submitted to the committee and
commities has to complete proceedings within 30 days

Other than Permanent Yes . For fernale employees -Internal Complaints Committee
Warkersinon-gxecutives! under The Sexual Harassment of Women al Warkplace
|Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013 and
WIPS [Women in Public Sector| committee is there

Permanent Employees Yes Channel af writtan complaint to Competent Authority,
|executives) Vigilance etc.
For female employees -Internal Complaints Committes
Other than FPermanent Yas under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace
Employees [sxecutives) |Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013 and
WIPS |Women in Public Sector] committee is present.

7. Membership of employees [executives] and worker |non-executives) in associationls] or Uniens
recognized by the listed entity:

Total Permanent T84 786 100%: T84 The 100%:
Employees

|executives]

Male G43 543 100% B4 A24 100%
Female 143 143 100% 132 132 100%
Total Permanent 23 195 Bé 5T 220 192 7%
Workers [nan-

executives)

Male 214 187 86 .57% 208 180 84.5%
Female 15 12 80% 12 12 100%
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B. Details of training given to employees lexecutives] and workers [non-executives)

Mumber % | Mumben % Mumber % | Numbes %
IB} IBfAl| ICI (C/al B [B/A (cl l&/Al
Employees [executives)

Male 217 200 7217 210 746,77 5 m 20%| 400 BO%
Female 13 13 100 13 100 21 4 0% 17 BO%
Total 230 213 F2.61 223 74,74 522 105 20% FA Y B0%
Workers [non-executives)

Male &2 600 SE.46Z) 40D Fh.62 21348 4270 20%| 17074|  80%
Femate 139 139 100 139 100 35 7 20% 8 80%
Total 60 739 97.24| 739 §7.24 21381 4277 20%| 17104  BO0%

9. Details of performance and career development reviews of employees |executives] and workers
[non-executives)

Employees
Male 217 143 £5.90 MNIL MIL MIL
Female 13 13 100,00 MIL MIL ML
Total 230 194 B4.35 MNIL NIL MIL
Warkers
Male 621 MIL NIL MIL NIL NIL
Female 137 MIL MIL MIL NIL NIL
Tatal 760 NIL MIL MIL MIL MIL

10. Health and safety management system:
a. Whether an occupalional health and safety

employees. SED co-ordinates the procurement of
guality satetyappliances to the employees.

Safety Committee:

management system has been implemented by the
entity? [Yes/No|. Ifyes, the coverage such system?

Yes, NSL has an occupational health and safety
management system being implementsd.

Safely management system at NISP.

The Safety Engineering Department SED], function is
to assist the management in the Ffulfilment of the
obligation congerning prevention of accidents and
maintaining a safe working environment, SED imparts
regular safety training as well as refresher safety
training to the reqular employees and contractor
workaers, SED conducts safety inspections and ¢o-
ordinates with the department for corrective actions in
respect of unsafe conditions and unsafe actions. SED
conducts safety campaigns such as safety
competitions, painting of various satety slogans and
pictures to promate the safety awareness amongst the

& Two-Tier safety committes system is established.
Each departrment has a Safety committee haying equal
representation of workers and management level
persannel. The committee meets at monthly interval
and a record of the proceedings is maintained. The
quarterly Project Safety Review meeting chaired by
Head of the Project is held to review of the overall safety
performance of the plant and to discuss aboul the
policysnd procedures.

Accident Reparting, Investigation & Analysis:
Every department maintains incident register, which

includes accidents and near-missfclose call/dangerous
occurrences, |n case of accidents, joint invastigation is
carried out by a commitles censisting of the concerned
departmental person, Zonal personnel in-charge and
the Zonal safety Officer. The identified actions are
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implemenled which are reviewed in the monthly
departrriental safety committee meeting and in the plant
fevel safety meetings.

Safety Inspections;

Regular zafety inspection of all departments is
carried out by Safety Engineering Departrment, Alsa,
Safety Audit at defied intervals is performed including
all aspects of Dccupational Health & Safety for all the
areas.

Safety Education & Training:

One-day tramning is providad to contractor employees
an emergency preparedness, safety precautions, use
af PPE=z and plant related infarmation etc. and a phato
identity pass is issued for entry at the gate, Separate
pass is issued for work at height after fraining and
madical examination, Audio visual aids are uzed o
impart training, Once in & months retraining is given to
plant personnel and the training records are
maintained at HRD.

Safe Operating Procedures / Wark Permit System:

Appropriate procedures, work instructions, cperation
control proceduras are established and issued 1o all
concerned for safe & effective operation. Training to
contractor employee is given before deputing on day-to-
day activities, Work Permit system s implemeanted for
hot work, Electricalisolaticn and non-lsalationworks.

Pressure Vessels / Lifting Tackles:

All pressure vessels are identified and covered under
annual testing by competent authaority and records
maintained, The safety Engingering department is
respansible for arranging annual inspection of Lifting
tackles, and all are found to be covered as per
frequency. Dperatars found to be conversant with
operation of such equipment’s. All test reports are
maintained at respective departments as well In
Safety dapt.

b. What are the processes used to identify wark-related
hazards and assess risks on a routine and non-routine
basis by the entity?

Job Hazard Analysis [JHAl/Job Safety Analysis {JSA):

+ Conducl a comprehensive analysis of each job task to
identily patential hazards.

= Hreak down the tasks into steps and assess the
associated hazards and risks.

*  |Involve employees and supervisors in the JHA process
togather theirinput and knowledge.

Safety Inspections:

+ Regularly conduct safety inspections of the workplace
toidentify hazards.

* Inspect equipment, machinery, tools, and work areas
for potential risks,

+  Document and report identified hazards for corrective
actions.
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Incident/Naar-Miss Reparting and Investigation:

= Establizsh a reporting system far emplovess to repart
incidents and near-miss events,

+ |nvestigate incidents and near-misses to determine
the root causes and contributing factors.

+ Analyze incident trends and patterns to identify
patential hazards and areas of improvement,

Safety Committees and Employee Engagement:

Establish safety commitiees camprizing representatives
fromvarious departments.

Conduct regular meetings to discuss safety concerns,
hazards, and risk mitigation strategies.

Encourage employees ta actively participate in safety
programs, provide feedback, and report hazards.

Task-Specific Risk Assessments:

+  Perfarm task-specific risk assessments for high-risk
or complex tasks,

+ |dentify hazards and assess risks associated with each
task.

+ [Determine appropriate control measures and develop
safe work procedures for each task:

Periodic Safety Audits and Reviews:

+ Conduct periodic safety audits to assess the
effectiveness af safety measures,

+ Review safety policies, procedures, and practices ta
ensure compliance with regulations and industry best
practices.

* [dentify areas for improvement and implement
corrective actions,

Training and Education:

+ Fravide comprehensive training to employees an hazard
identification, risk assessment, and cantrol measures,

+ Conduct specialized training for employses involved in
high-risk tasks orworking with hazardous materials.

* Promote safety awareness and educate employees
about the importance of hazard identification and risk
assessment,

* By implementing thess processes, the steel industry
entity can effectively identify work-related hazards,
assess risks, and take appropriate measures to énsure
a safework enviranment

c. Whether you have processes for warkers to repart the
work-retated hazards and to remove themselves from
such risks: [Y/N]

¥YES: The workers are participating in the safety committee
meetings as per the safety requlations and praviding their
ohservations and inputs regarding work related hazardsin
the presence of respective Safety Committee chairman.
The Safety Committee is functional in Package/unit as par
the Factory regulations. Furthermore, on regular basis
Safety Tool boxtalks are being organised involving workers



for awareness, where workers are given oppartunity lo
share the safety related hazards.

Occupational Health Services at NSL, Nagarnar:
Occupational Health Centre

As per Indian Factories Act, 1948, and the relevant CG
state factory rules, an Occupational health center is
established at NSL, Nagarnar including a Z4x7
Emergancy and Trauma Unit, an Audiametry raom,
Medical Laboratory, a Digital X-Ray unit and Spiramaetry
tast, a visian rooarn, 3 minor 0T, an observation roam, a
minor burn unit, /Surgical ward and a pharmacy.

First-Aid Centres:

Ta ensure the highest level of safety and emergency
medical preparedness within the plant premises N5SL,
MNagarnar established two well-equipped 24x7 first aid
Centres with trained male nursing staff and ALS
ladvanced life support system] Ambulances at the
following lacations:

1, First-Aid Center at the Coke-Dven Area,

2. First-pid Centerinthe RMHS area,

11. Details of safety related incidents.

Presently, OHC, MSL provides the following statutory
Oecupational health services as per Indian Factories Act, 1948,
1. Inttial Medical Examination,

Z, periodical Medical Examinatian,

3. Fitness forworking at height,

4. Firstaid training,

5. Management of 100 linjured on dutyl cases,

&. Fineness for long absentees,

7. Ambulance services: five ambulances with advanced life
support systems alang with Emergency Medical
Technicians are available round the clock to attend to any
kind of medical emergencyinthe plant.

d. Da the employees/ worker of the entity have access ta non-
occupational medical and healthcare services? [Yes/ Mol
Employees/ workers of the entity have to access non-
vccupational medical and heatth care services like:

+ General OPD

+ 24*7Emergency medical services,

+ Health awareness camps,

* Blood donation camps.

Injury Frequency Rate [IFR*) [per one million-person
hours worked|

Total recardable work-relatedinjuries

Mo, of tatalities

- High consequence work-related injury or ill-health
[excluding fatalities)

Ernployess [executives]

Workers [non- Executwvs'sl - -
Employess |execulives| Mil Mil
Workers {non-executivesl) 3 | Nl
Employees [executivas) Nil Mil
Workers Innn«executwes] il Ml
Ermployess lexecutives] Mil Mil
Workiers [non-executives) Mil Mil

* The data involves: Reportable accidents under factories rules

12. Describe the rieasures taken by the entity toensure a
safeand healthy warkplace,

Measures laken for safe and healthy wark place:
Coke Ovenand By-Product Plant:

+ fAdequate ventilation systems to confrol dust, smoke,
and harmful gases.

+ Proper maintenance of equipment to prevent leaks,
fires, and explosions.

* Use of personal protective equipment [PPE] such as
masks, gloves, and gaggles,

= Regular monitoring of air guality and implementation of
cantrol measures,

Sinter Plant:

= Installation of dust callection systems and proper
ventilation.

¢ Useof PPE to protect against dust and smoke inhalation.

* Regular maintenanee and inspection of meving
eguipment o pravent accidents.

* Training pregrams on handling hazardous substances
and emergency procedures.

Blast Furnace:
* bresks and hydration programs.

+ Installation of dust control systems and proper
ventilation.

+ Usa of PPE to protect against heat, dust, noise, and
chemical exposure,

= Satety measures for working at heights and near liguid
metal and stag.,

Steel Melting Shop:

* Implementation of properventilatian,

+ Use of PPE lo protact against heat, dust, noise, and
chemical exposure,
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» Regularmaintenance of equipment and safety guards.

= Training programs on safe handling of liquid metal, slag,
and maving equipment.

Rolling Mills:

» Implementation of noize control measures, such as
soundproafing and hearing protection,

* Regular maintenance of equipment to prevent accidents
andmalfunctiens,
* Use of PPE to protect against heat, noise, and mechanical

hazards,
= Proper hgusekesping tominimize slip and trip hazards,

Power and Blowing Station:

* Regular maintenance and inspection of equipment to
prevent accidents and malfunctians,

¢ |mplementation of heat stress management measures
and noise control.

* Proper training for working at height and handling gas
and steam lines.

= Monitoring and control of vibratians to minimize health
risks.

Material Handling:

* Implementation of ergonomic practices to reduce the
risk of musculeskeletal disorders.

= Training programs on proper Lifting techniques and use
af mechanical aids,

* Adequate lighting and clear signage to ensurs safe
movement.

+ Regular inspection and maintenance of aguipment to
prevent accidents.

Oxygen Plant:

« Proper maintenance and inspection of paygen storage
and handling systems to prevent leaks and ensure safe
operations,

* Installation of fire detection and suppression systems in
the plant,

s Adeguate ventilation systems to préevenl the
accumulation of oxygen and maintain a safe oxygen
cancentrationin the air,

+ Praper training for employees on the safe handling,
starage, and transportation of oxygen.

* Use of appropriate personal protective equipment, such
as glaves and goggles, whenworking with Liguid oxygen,

Lime and Calcination Plant:

+ |mplernentation of dust control measures, such as dust
collection systems, ventilation, and proper housekeeping.

* Use of personal protective equipment, including masks,
goggles, and gloves, to protect against dust expasure.

+ |Implementation of heat stress management programs,
including adequate rest breaks, hydration, and proper
ventilation,

+ Hegular maintenance and inspeclion of equipment ta
prevent malfunctions and reduce fire and explosion
risks.

* Proper training for ernployees on the safe handling and

storage of lime, including the use of appropriate PPE
and emergency procedures.

Other Major Hazards:

* |Implementation of canfined space entry procedures and
training programs.

* Provision of appropriate tools and equipment for 2ach
task.

* Praperillumination and ventilation inwerk areas,

+ Regular inspection and maintenance of electrical
systems.

Strict adherence lo safety protocols, shutdown
procedures, and clearances.

Training programs on emergency preparedness and use
of safety appliances.

Itis important to note that these measures should be
supported by comprehensive safely training
programs, regular inspections, hazard identification,
and reporting mechanisms. Additionally, fostering a
culture of salaty awareness and responsibility among
empleyees is crucial to maintaining a safe and healthy
work environment in the steel industry.

13.Number of Complaints on the following made by employees [executives] and workers [non-executives)

Working Conditions MIL HIL
Health & Safety MIL MIL
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14, Assessments for the year:

Health and safety practices Mil
Warking Conditions Nil

13, Provide details of any corrective action taken or
underway to ensure safety-related incidents (if any) and
on significant risks/concerns ansing from assessments
of health & safety practices and working conditions

+ Strictly implementation of Work permits system, S0P
& SMPatsite

* Ensure close manitoring by the concerned personnel
regularly.

+ Enhance the safety awareness training & motivational
programamangthe employees

=  Ensure the availibity of good quality PPE's at site.

» Conduct the internal & external safely audil to review
and developed safety culture.

Leadership indicators

1. Dees tha entity extend any life insurance or any
compensatary package in the event of death of [4]
Employees [Y/N] [B] Waorkers [Y/N].

Employess - Yes
B. Waorkers-Yes

=

2, Provide the measures undertaken by the entity to
ensure that statutory dues have been deducted and
deposited by the value chain partners.

Mat Available

3. Prowide the number of employess | workers having
suffered high conseguence work related injury [ ill-
health / fatalities [as reported in Q11 of Essential
Indicators above], who have been/ are rehabilitated and
placed in suitable employment or whose family
rmambers have been placed in suitable emplayrmaeant

Total no. of affected employees/ workers

Employeeslesecutives] | Nit NiL
Workers [non-executives| Mil Mil

Nao, of employees/warkers that are rehabilitated and
placed in suitable employment or whose family members
have baen placed insuitable employment

Employees [erecutives) il Nil

Warkers [non-executives| Mil Mil

&, Does the entity provide transition assistance programs
to facilitate continued ‘employability and the
management of career endings resulting from
retirerment or termination of empleyment 7 [Yes/ Mol

The company is a Government organisation, it s
governed by the rules and reguiations formulated by
DPE, Government of India.

5. Details on assessment of value chain partners:

Health and safety i
praclices
Warking Conditions ey

*The plant was yet to start its operations and hence the
assessmentaf the value chain partners was not applicable
ason 31st March, 2023.

&. Provide detzils of any corrective actions taken ar
underway to address significant risks / concerns
arising from assessments of health and safely
practices and working conditions of value chain
partrers, [Descriptive answer)

Mot Applicable

Principle 4: Businesses should respect the interests of
and be responsive to allits stakeholders

Essential indicators

1, Dezcribe the processas for identifying key stakeholder
groups af the entity

We have adopted a synergistic approach lowards
stakehaolder engagement, Our stakeholder engagement
process js guided by the NSL Citizen's Charter, The
charter lays out the mechanism through which we reach
out and engage with our stakehalders and manage their
feedback. Our decisions regarding preduction,
management and general business functioning take
place after thorough stakeholder consultation, We also
ensure that we regularly meet legal, statutory and
regulatory reguiremeants,
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2. List stakeholder groups identified as key for your entity and the frequency of engagement with each
stakeholder group.

Government and Mo Meeting withCentre and Annually Infrastructure
ather regulators State Gavernment, Ministry develapment
of steel, Ministry of mines, Cammunity
DPE, Ministry of development
Environment, forests and Forest and
climate change, Ministry of Environmental
Corporate Affairs, clearances
Perindic cammunication and Dther applicable
submission of various acts and policies.
compliance reports to
statutory autharities
FPerfarmance Report
{Quarterly &Annually|
Inspections
Employees MNa Industrial Relations Quarterly Job Satisfaction
« meatings with Union leaders, Callective
Bipartite and tripartite bargaining
meetings agreemants
collective bargaining Promotion & caresr
interactions with officer growth
associations Ermployee benefits
afficial communications and remunerations
grievance redressal forums Performance
Employee training and management and
seminars. recognition
Monthly Co-ordination Health and safety
meetings measures at the
steel plant
Suppliers No Interactive meetings and Half-yearly Dnboarding lacal
sessians during tenders suppliers
Yendors meet, periodic Transparency
vendor and supplier meets &anti-carruptian
supplier relationship practices
managerment Timely payment
Adoptian of
integrity pact
programme
Custemers Mo Meeating with Industry Cluarterly Quality of items of
representatives and supply
Ministries,
+ Meetings with Customers.
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Idustry
associations &
professionals

Logal
communities

Regulatery
Autharities

Madia

Investors

Yes

Mo

+ Membership with industry
associations.

* Regular meetings with
cansultants and
professionals.

+ Meetings & serminars

+ Gramsabha and Public
Hearing / Consultation as
and when required,

+ Meetings with community
leadars

* Ongoing meetings and
dialogues

= Participation in formal and
infarmal cansultation
process

* Press conferences
* Prass coverage of operations
* [nterviews

= Annual General Meeting

+ Periodic financizl reports fo
shareholders and investors

+ |nteractions with financial
institutions and
sharaholders.

Annually

Fublic hearings
as per regulatory
requirement,
other community
meetings as
required

On regular basis

Manthly/Quarterly
fas perplan

Annuallyfas and
when convened

Quantity and quality
of products
Customer
grievance and
rasolution
mechanisms
Knowledge &
infrastructure
suppart

Regulatery
campliance
Transparency in
disclosures

Livelihood
opportunities
Basic amenities
Rahabilitation and
Resettlement
Compensation

Sound corporate
governance
mechanisms
Regulatory
compliances
Transparency in
disclosure

Impact on the
community
Transparent and
accurate diselasure
to the stakeholders
Transparent and
effective
communication of
business
performance
Addressing investor
quenes and
Concerns

Sound corporate
governance
mechanisms
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ioindi 2. Whether stakehaolder consullation is used to suppaort the
Leadership indicators ANESEr = ; pREh &
1.Brovide th f Ltati fis identification and management of environmental and social
EEIRn TSNS S S et o irolidtrate e ol
; i ! ! e the inputs received from stakeholders on these topics were
envirenmental, and social tepics or il consullation is incorporated into policies and activities of the entity.

gewgated: now iy fevdbacic foem. ach consuitalions Yes, Stakeholder consultation is used to support the

provida iothe Bna.rfl. ) ) - identification and managemeant of enviranmental and
al Stakeholder Identification: We have identified 7 key social topics.

stakeholder groups that impact our business and are, ) ) ) ! )
in-turn impacted by our business, 3. Provide details of instances of engagement with, and

actions taken to, address the concerns of vulnerable/

bl Stakeholder engagement: We developed survey marginalized stakeholder groups

guestionnaires for employees and workers o seek

their input. Engagement with other stakeholder The cancerns of the lacal communities identified as
groups, including Senior management and Board of vulnerable/marginalised groups were as follows:
Directars, and sought their inputs. = Compensation,
cl Issue Prioritization: Based on the response received  + Financial, social and envirenmental impact of the
from the stakeholder engagement, we identified key aperation an the community,
material topics for the company. + Training/upskillingts enable community members to ba
dllssue Management: We sought inputs from the senior self employed.
management and the Board of Directors on the = Supportinprovidingcleandrinking water,
managament of key material topics acrass the value chain, + lobcreation.

Principle 5: Businesses should respect and promote human rights

Essential indicators

1. Employess and workers whe have been provided training on human rights issues and policy lies) of the entity.
There were no trainings specific to human rights that were conducted during the reporting pericd.

Z. Details of minium wages paid to employees and workers in the following format:

Employees lexecutives)

Permanent
Male 24 - - 229 100% 212 - - 212 | 100%
Female ] - - 15 100% 14 - - T4 100%
Workers lnon-executives)
Permanent
Male bk 114 17.7 530 823 827 109 17.18 518  [BZ.4&%
Female 145 N 214 114 T8.6 136 30 22 106  |77.9%
Other than
Permanent
Male 658 ] o 58 100% 729 0 ] 729 | 100%
Female & o ] [ 100% T 0 i 7 100%

3.Details of remuneration/salary/wages, in the following format:

Board of Directors (BoD) 5 * 1 .
Fey Managerial Personnel - - i -

T2 NMDC STEEL LIMITED



* Maoremuneration was paid ta Directors by NMDC Steel Ltd, As per order dated 20-03-2023 of Ministry of Steel, GO the
functionat & Govt. Mominee Directors on the Board of NMDC were also the Directors on the Board of M5L.

4. Do you have a focal point [Individual/ Committee) responsible for addressing human rights impacts or issues caused or
contributed to by the business? [Yes/No)

Yes. The Grievance committee oversees and addresses any issue arising from any human rights irmpact or issues
caused or contributed to by the business.

g, Describe the internal mechanisms in place to redress grievances related to human rights issues.

The mechanism prescribed by the Government, namely the "Grievance Procedure”, is in force for the redressal of the
employees, There is a personnel Department which is fully equipped to deal with the grievances of the employzes.
Beasides, as and when CMD/ Directars of the company visit the steel plant, they invariably hold meetings with the
Acsociations/ Unions for redressal of thair grievances, if any.

Besides, thare is a link to the CPGRAMS also provided on the website of the company, where a grievance can be lodged
by anaggrieved employee. This portalis being monitored by the Personnel Department of the company, whois also the
Grievance Redressal Officer of the Company, We stand cormmitted to protecting human rights in the workplace. Thus,
during the FY 2022-23, there have been Nil cases of human rights violation.

&, Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and warkers:

Other human rights related NIL MIL MIL MiL HIL MIL
ISSUBS

7, Mechanisms to pravent adverse conseguences to the complainantin discrimination and harassment cases

The company has a Board of Directors’ approved Whistle Elower Folicy in place. This mechanism provides adequate
safeguards against victimization of Emplayees who complain about discrimination/harassment ete. The Guidelines of
Department of Public Enterprise [DPE] provides that the role of the Audit Committee, as constituted by the Board of
Directars, includes a review of the functioning of the Whistle Blawer Mechanism. Camplete Canfidentiality of the
Whistle Blower is beingmaintained, [t is ensured that the Whistle Blower /{Complainant is not subjected to victimization
of any nature whatsoever, Genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded protection from any kind of harassment/unfair
treatmentfvictimization. Any other Employeels| assisting in the said investigation are also protected to the same extent
as the Whistlz Blower/Complainant.

In case of Employees filing a Vigilance Camplaint with the Vigilance Department, the ldentity of the Complainant is
strictly kept canfidential. In cage a complaint iz recejved against any superior for any kind of harassment to the
employes, the dentity of the complainant is kept confidential, and if required, the superiorfcomiplainant may be
transferred to other Units for safeguarding the Complainant. NSL has an Internal Complaints Committee [ICC] under
the POSH ACT, 2013, to safeguard and protect women Employees from any form of Sexual Harassment and
Discriminationin the Workplace.

8. Do human rights regquirements form part of your business agreements and contracts?
Mo

4. Assessment forthe vear

Child Labar 1005,

Forced/involuntary labor 100%

Sexual harassment 100%

Diserimination at workplace | ="
Wages i R SRR
‘Others - please specify | =

* Mot Available
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10, Pravide details of any corrective actions taken or underway o address significant risks / cancerns arising fram the
assessments at Question ? abave.
Mot Applicable
Principle 6: Businesses should respect and make efforts to protect and restore the environment
Essential indicators

1. Details of total energy consurngtion [in Joules or multiples| and energy intensity, in the following format:

Total electricity consumption (1) |Grid] &,84,142.4 | 2,13,066.72
Totatfuelcansumptionf2l 1558,010 | T41*
- Energy consumption through other sources (3] [Solar] 0 i
Total energy consumption [1+2+3] | 20,42,152 | 2,13807

En ergyinténsity per rupee of turnover [Tatal energy consumption/turnoverin Crare rupees] - -*

*Since the plant did not start its Commercial Operations as on 31st March, 202% the turnover of the company can not be
ascertained
** As blast furnace has not started & the plant has nol been commenced operations in the last financial year the fuel

consumptionisvery less.

2. Does the entity have any sites [ facilities identified as
designated consumers (DCs| under the Performance,
Achieve and Trade [PAT] Scheme of the Governmeant of
India? [Y/N] If yes, disclose whether targets set under the
PAT scheme have been achieved. In case targets have not
besn achieved, provide the rermedial action taken, if any.

The Company dees nat have any sites/facilities identified
as designated consumers [DCs] under the Perfarmance,
Achieve and Trade {PAT) Scheme by the Gavernment af
India, Hence, not applicable,

3. Provide details of the following disclosures related to
water, inthe following farmat:

[i] Surface water hY.52 406* | 45,868,548
(il Groundwater NI | ML
i Third partywatee [ XS
livl Seawater / desalinated water - -
vl Others - -
Tatal valume of water withd rawal lin kilaliters) [+ 6 + i + v + 4] BT 52.6046% | 45 48,548
Total volume of water consumption {in kiloliters) a0,72,144 | 1632311 |
. Water intensity per rupee of turnover |Litre ,n"Rg Ernré] - - .

* The waterwithdrawal from the river is based on the actual water drawn, however the consumption of wateris lessas tha
plantis not fully operational.

T4 NMDC STEEL LIMITED



4 Has the entity implemented a mechanism for Zere  Breakup of RO rejects from different units of the

Liguid Discharge? If yes, provide details of its coverage  Integrated StealPlant
and implernentation. i

Zero Liguid Discharge Detajls are as below

il ALl other units af the steel plants are pravided with 1 | Power & Blowing Statian &5
separate pre-treatment systems comprising of T e i o e =
settling ponds, UF and RO systermns. For treatment of 2 ThlnsEabcas!erTunnElFurnaceHSI"-'I ........ {’5 .........
waste water generated from power and blowing 3 |BOFComplex -
station, HRSCC-DMF-UF-RO scheme has been 4 | Blast Furnace Complex 14
proposed, Thetreated effluents shallbeusedasmake o oceo o T
upwalerinunit water circuil. i ;_TF[U FReJEﬂ.]___._ 14

i1l A centralized zero liguid discharge facility has been 'E' {:u mpressetl.ﬁur Stalmn ______________ 1'I'CI i
proposed for the ISP, RO reject water {180 m'/hrl from 7 | OxygenPlant 8
various units af the steel plant shall be collected & E EDWﬁr'RBulldmg """"""""""""""""" -
treated in ZLD plant. &round 90% of the water shallbe  — =TT I
recovered from ZL0 and shall be reused inside the 7 | Lime&Dolomite Plant 4
plant, Na effluents shall be discharged oulside the 10 | Area shop office for Sinter plant, 3
plant boundary. ZLD sludge shall be disposed-off BF&LOCP
throughAuthorized T3OF agency. 11 }Area shop office,for SMS & Caster 3

iill Engineering of t_h.e scheme .|s under_ pragress. 12 | Area shop for CMQS Building 3
Breakup of guantities of RD rejects maximum from
various unitsis shownin the following Table. Total 180

5. Please provide detalls of air emissions [other than GHG emissions| by the entity, in the following farmat:
Ans: Az the plant iz in commissioning stage, itis ‘Mot Applicable’

M

rmig/NM 241 M
S0x mg/NM K[:13 NA
Particulate matter [PM] g/ NN | 46 NA
Persistent organic pollutants (POP) - - WA
Vaolatile organic compounds [VOC) - - MA

4. Does the entity have any project related to reducing Green House Gas emission? If Yes, then provide details.

Total Scope 1 emissions Metric tonnes of
|Break-up of the GHG inte CO, equivalent 5.51,718.3 -+
C02, CH&, N20, HFCs, PFCs,
SF&, NF3, it availabla)

Total Scope 2 emissions Metric tonnes of
|Break-up of the GHE into CO, equivalent 1.06,242.34 -
COZ,CH&, N20, HFCs, PFCs,
SF4, NF3, if availablel

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions
per rupee of turnover e e

* Data natavailable,
** Since, the company has not slarted commercial operations as on 31-03-2023, the turn over s nol applicable,
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7. Does the entity have any project related to reducing
Green House Gas emission? If Yes, then provide details.

The plant is in commencing stage and is yet to start its
commercial operations. The projects related to the
reduction in Gresnhouse gas emissions arg nol
applicable. However, there are four continuous Ambient
air quality stations to menitor the ambient air guality
continuously for 8 parameters,

. Briefly describe the waste management practices
adapted in your establishments, Describe the strategy
adopted by your company to reduce Usage of hazardous
and taxic chemicals in your products and processes and
the practices adepted to manage such wastes,

Solid Waste: Mitigation Measures

Integrated Iron & steel plant generates solid wastes,
some of which are hazardous while others are non-

hazardous. Some of these wastes are reused [ re-
utilised and some are not. Additionally, some wastes are
also generated during operation / maintenance f annual
maintenance of other units /[ shops etc, like Flue dust
from BF, BFfBOF Gas Cleaning Flant sludge, Waste
Refractories, etc. It can be noticed that except some
sludge generated from Coke Oven and By Product area,
all other wastes are non-hazardous. All the solid wastes
shall be utilized as such inside the plant in Sinter
Plant/BOF. BF/BOF Slag shall be sold to cement
manufacturers or used for road construction.

All hazardous waste shall be handed over to autharized
dealers for disposal as per statutory norms. The
generation quantity along with the reuse / recycle and
disposal methodolagy for the solid waste is presented in
the following table.

Table 1: Source of Generation / Characterization of Solid Wastes

BF slag 848700 Sold [Cement Industryl, Road Construction
2 BF sludge 22000 Partly used in the Sinter Plant and partly
{ dumped
3 EF “UEDUSE - I':I-E'JED " -| 100% relUse in ‘th& 5|nter F!.EII'I-.Z
4 BOF Slag 315000 100 % reuse in construction, Cement, BF,
Sinter Flant & as rail ballast.
L . BOF sludge 45000 o Reuse in the Sinter Plant & Dumpead .
& | BOF scale 1s000 100% reuse in the Sinter Plant
7 Scales Caster / Mills 42150 100% reuse in the Sinter F‘lant
""" 8 | Scrap Caster / Mills 56600 | 100% reuse in the BOF Plant _
7 L|me Dust 25600 1:]1}% reuse |n the 5|nter Plant
"""im o Bﬂlﬂ DUEt | " ";n:E-Iil}a - "1 ﬂn'% reuse in 'thE EII'ItEI' F'iﬂl'll:I "
11 Ekutl Scrap - - &000 - mmﬂ% reuse in the BOF Plant -
= P;g.;amngm,-'cs[udgg ................................... S Ea— T —
13 Cinder 72000 | Sold, Road Construction

Table 2: Hazardous waste generation & management

Tar Sludge from Coke Oven Decanter 3Taa T Recycling in Gake D'.rens
2 B00 plant sludge B00T Disposal in ane Ovens
ZLD Plant Sludge 14400 T Disposal through Authorised TSOF
[Treatrment Storage and Disposal
Facilityl agency.
4, Spent / Wash/Lubricant and batteries 15907 Disposal through Autharised TSOF
[Treatment Storage and Disposal
Facility) agency.
5 0il & Grease Skimming Residues 10T Sold to autherize recyclers,
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9. Briefly deseribe the waste management practices sdopted in your establishments, Deseribe the stralegy adopted by
your company to reduce usage of hazardous and toxic chemicals in your products and processas and the practices
adopted to manage suchwastes.

The waste management practices adopled by the company are mentioned in Table 1. Thers ate processes in place to
reduce the usage of hazardous and toxic chemicals; the processes and practices adopted to manage hazardous
waste are given in Table 2inthe above question,

10, If the entity has operations/offices infaround ecolegically sensitive areas [such as national parks, wildlife
sanctuaries, biosphere reserves, wetlands, biodiversity hotspots, forests, coastal regulation zones etc.| where
enviranmental approvals [ clearances are required, please specify details in the following format:

Permissions and recommendations were undertaken from the State Forest Department regarding impact of
proposed plant anthe surrounding reserved forest viz. Kanger RF [5 km, SE], Ultnar RF 7.7 km, NW|, Kakadpasar RF
[5.3km, NW), Chalanguda RF [8.5 km, NW| and Metawada RF {13.4 km, NW].

1 Village & PO Magarnar, Integrated lron and
District Bastar, Chhattisgarh Steel Plant All the conditions are campliad

11. Details of enviranmental impact assessments af projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, in the
current financialyear:

EIA/EMP study 5.0.1533(E) | 14.09.2004 | YES, ELAVEMP Yes https:fenvironme
report for Integrated study was carried ntclearance.nic.in
Steel Plant [3.0 cut by M/s MECOMN Jonlinesearchnew
MTFA] at Village Ltd., Ranchi, rk.aspxTautoid=2

Magarnar, Tehsil Jharlkhand 070&propesal_no
Jagdalpur, District =IAMCG/IND 2445

Bastar, Chhattisgarh B/201 48 typep=EC

12. Is the entity compliant with the applicable environmental law/ requlations/ guidelines in India; such as the Water

|Preventicn and Control of Pollution] Act, Air [Prevention and Control of Pollution] Act, Environment protection act
and rules thereunder {Y,/M]. If not, provide details of all such non-compliances, inthe following format:
N5L has been granted & issued Consent to Dperate under Water |Prevention and Cantrol of Pollution] Act 1874, Air
{Prevention and Control of Pollution] Act 1981 on 15.09.2022 and renewed further and same is valid up to 31.08.2023.
Allthe conditions stipulated under the Water [Prevention and Control of Pollution] Act, Air [Prevention and Control of
Pollution] Act, Environment Protection Act and Rules there under are compiled and compliance repart of the same is
being submitted to statutory agencies.

Principle 7: Businesses, when engaging in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a manner that is
responsible and transparent Essential indicators

!, a. Mumber aof affiliations with trade and industry chambers/ associations.
MIL

b. Listthe top 10 trade and industry chambers/ associations [determined based on the total members of such body)
the entityisa member of/ affiliated ta
MIL

2. Provide details of corrective action taken or underway on any issues related to anti-competitive conduct by the entity,
based on adverse arders fram regulatory autharitiss

The campany was yet to cammence praduction as on 31-03-2023. Further, no adverse arders from any regulatery
authorities were received.
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Principle 8; Businesseas should promote inclusive growth and equitzbie development

Essential indicators

Details of Social Impact Assessments [S1A] of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, in the
currenifinancial vear,
Mot available

Provide information on project!s) for which sngoing Rehabilitation and Resettlement [R&R| is being undertaken by
your antity, in the following format:

1 NSL,

Magarnar land compensation

Chattisgarh ‘ Bastar 26 Khatas T8 5.8 crores against

Describe the mechanisms ta receive and redress grievances of the community,

MSL being a CPSE has its established grievance submission & redressal mechanism. & Complaint box has been
provided at the plant wherein stakeholders can drop in their grievances. In addition to the above, grievances
feomplaints can be submitted to the Head of the Departments,

Input material sourced fram suppliers: (Rs. Cr)
Directly sourced from MESMEs/ small producers 19.00 5.08
Sourced directly fram within the district and 2.35 .66

neighboring districts

Leadership indicators

Fravide detsils of actions taken to mitigate any negative social impacts identified in the Social Impact Assessments
|Reference: Question 1 of Essential Indicators above]:
Mot Applicable

2. Provide the following information on CSR projects undertaken by your entity in designated aspirational districts as

identified by government badias:
Since the plant is under commissioning stage and there are no profits, C5R is not applicable

3.lal Do you have a preferential procurement policy where you give preference to purchase from suppliers comprising

marginalized fvulnerable groups? [Yes/Na|

NA*

bl From which marginalized fvulnerable groups do you procure?
MAT

lel What percentage of tatal procurement [by valus] does it constitute?
MA*

* Mat available

&, Details of the benefits derived and shared from the intellectual praperties owned or acquired by your entity lin the

current financial year|, based on traditional knowledge:

NIL

5. Details of corrective actions taken or underway, based on any adverse order in intellactual property related

disputes wherein usage of traditional knowledge is invalved,
MIL

&, Details of beneficiaries of C5A Projects:

Th

Since the plant is under commissioning stage and there are no profits ,C5R is not applicable,

NMDC STEEL LIMITED



Principle 9: Businesses should engage with and praovide value to their consumearsin a rasponsible manner

1.

o

Essential indicators

Describe themechanismsin place to receive and respond to consumercomplaints and feedback:

NSL, as a CPSE, has a well-established systemn for submitting and resolving grievances. NSL Vigilance dept. receives
compliant through various sources suchas CVC CBI, MOS,and either by mail or by post. Additionally, complaints can be
submitted to the Chief Vigilance Officer [CVD], Once a complaint is registered and the camplainant’s credibility is
confirmed, further correspondence regarding the complaint's outcome will not be entertained, However, NMDO
Vigilance will ensure that the complaint 15 examined and investigated according to the guidelines of CVCIT an
employes’s name appears in the complaint ar their role emerges during the investigation, they will be informed af tha
allegatiens,

. Turnover of products and/ services as a percentage of turnover from all products/service that carry Information about;

Mat applicablea

. Details of consumer complaints in respect of the following

ML

. Details of instances of product recalls on account of safety issues

Mil

.Does the entity have a framework/ policy on cyber security and risks related to data privacy? [Yes/Mol

If available, provide a web-link of the palicy.
Mo, However the company is inthe process of having a cyber security policy.

. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway on issues relating to advertising, and delivery of essential

sarvices; cyber security and data privacy of custamers; re-occurrence of instances of product recalls; penalty / action
taken by regulatory authonties on safety of products / service

Mot Applicable as no cases of data theft! data privacy issues or complaints were reported. However, new generation fire
wills are baing developed to strengthen the Cyber Szcurity Systems and thers by protect the dats of customers and
employees,
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MANAGEMENT DISGUSSION & ANALYSIS
REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

1.
1.1

NMDOC Stael Ltd.: An overview
Introduction

MMDOC-STEEL LIMITED, was incorporated az a
subsidiary of NMOC Ltd on 02/01/2015 for operating in
manufacturing, producing processing and dealing in
stainless steel, silicon steel efc,

A pure-play miner, NMDC Limited had originally
cancaived the settingup of 3 MTPA capacity green-field
Integrated Steel Plant in Magarnar, located 14 km from
Jagdalpur, Chhattisgarh. The inttiative of NMOC was
with the intention of moving up tha value chain and
diversifying its portfolio. The idea was also to hedge
itself against the vagaries of iron ore prices and to boost
the socio- economic stature & standard of Tiving in the
tribal beltof Chhattisgarh.

Later on after demerger of NMDC Limited pursuant to
the approved scheme, all the assets and liabilities
partaining totha Steel Plant was transferrad to NMDC
Steel Limited INSL)and the resultant Company MSLis
atzo a Government of India undertaking fatling under
the administrative control of the Ministry of Steel, Gol,
Fresently the plant is under commissiening stage
with the help of NMDC's resources as per the scheme
of arrangement,

This is the anly new large-scale steel plant currently
fully ready to start production in India, with little
likelihood of @ new plant of similar size plant coming up
inthe next few yaars,

1.2 Listing of the Company:

-

MMDC Steel Limited [MSLI, has been listed at the
Bombay Stock Exchange, Mational Stock Exchange
and Calcutta Stock Exchange on 20th Feb 2023. The
paid-up capital of Rs. 2,930 crore out of which around

NMDC TRON & STEEL PLANT

Clllﬂa'ﬂ'l'lm-'l.ﬂ.ll STATE

B0

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

61% is owned by the President, Government of India,
through its administratively controlling Ministry i.e.
the Ministry of Steel,

1.3 TheProjectand its Commissioning:
+ The state of the art 3 MTPA integrated steel plant at

Magarnar being a green-field Steel Plant, having majer
facilities such as 440 Sq. meter Sinter Plant, 4500 m3
Blast Furnace, 7 meter tall Coke Oven Batteries, 2x175
TBOF, Thin slab Caster and Hot Strip Mill are at a stage
of their integrated commissioning, NMDC Steel Limited
[MSL] made remarkable progress with respect to
achievementof commissioning of its various facilities.

The Coke Oven battery #1 along with the By Product Plant
and part of Raw Material Handling system started its
aperation from 28.10.2022, subsequently on 24.04.2023,
Coke Oven battery #2 was alsa taken for its operation.
Both the batteries are presently under stabilization.

In order to ensure zero liguid discharge [ZLD) during
operation of the plant Central ZLO umnit also made
operational since 01.04,2023, A part of Pawer Blowing
Station [PBS) also under operation to supply process
steam as per the reguirernents of the ranning units.

The Sinter Plant [SP] was also put on Hot Trails on
19.04.2023 along with relevant conveying and feeding
system to ensure supply of Sinter for Blast Furnace. In
arder to make the availability of industrial gases far
running units and cormmissioning requirements,
Oxygen Plant Stream #2 was put on operation from
21.04.2023. Similarly, Dxygen Plant Stream #1 is also
under preparation for commissioning,

Turbo Blower Station is also ready for its cperation to
supply to cold blast for Blast Furnace and the sama will
be putl up on continuous aperation in synchronization
with Blast Furnace Blow-in.

Trails and Checking of individual equipment as well as
integration of system is under progress as a pre-
commissioning activilty in other majer units such as



Blasl Furnace, Steel Melting Shop [SMS) and Thin Slab
Caster and Hot Strip MilL.

AllL auxiliary units/services departments like Main
Receiving Station, PPDS, Water Depts. Compressed Air
Station, DG Station, Central Stores are in ready to use
position,

The State of the art 3.0 MTPA steel plant at Nagarnar
is at advanced stage of construction completion and
reaching its commissioning phase, Conducting cold
trial, preliminary Acceptance Test etc of individual as
well as integrated test of equipment under various
Technaological packages are in pregress as pre-
commissioning activities. Pre-commissioning activity
has bean started with heating of Cake-Oven battery.

Az a precursor to commissioning of the Coke Dwven
Battery power has been switched an for the coal
handling system including the stacker reclaimer to
start commissianing of the coal route of Haw Materials
Handling System, The 220KY 315 |Gas Insulated Switch)
main receiving sub-station was started in March 2018,
fallowed by power supply to the Sinter Plant.

The power sub-station packages that will be activated
subsequently are the Raw Material Handling Plant, Coke
Oven, Blast Furnace, Steel Melting Shop, Hot Strip Mill,
Lime & Dolomite Calcination Plant and Railway Yard.

1.4 Proposed initial Operation and Maintenance:

+ |nitially for Operation and Maintenance of the plant, a

contract has been awarded to M/s. MECON for
deployment of manpower for pre-commissioning,
cammissioning, achieving rated capacity and
subsequent operation & maintenance, Mfs. MECON
also deployed experienced man power far the taking
care of continuous operatian and maintenance of the
plant as perthe site requirement.

Itis expected thal during the operationin the FY 2023-
24, the plant will be able to carry out its activities up to
L&% of its Annual Capacity for the pericd of 12 months.
Accordingly, far the remaining period of ¥ months
from the Date of Commencement of Commercial
Production, the plant will be using 42% of its Annual
capacily i.e. proportionate Lo the 54% capacity for the
period of 12 months. However the efforts shall be
made further inerzasze itz utilization af annual
capacity from the beginning itself,

1.5 Raw Materials

Iron Ore

» As far as continuous supply of Raw Materials are

concerned, N5L already placed orders far various
reguired raw Materials which includes Coking Coal,
Limestone, Dolomite, Calcined Lime &Dolo, etc. and
Iran Ore Lump/Fines being saurced from NMDC's
minesan long term agreement basis.

Ministry of steel has proposed to use ming lease area
at Deposit 4 located at Bailadila range of hills at

Bhansi near Bacheli inm South Bastar's Dantewsda
district in Chhattisgarh for meeting the raw material
requirament ‘exclusively” for the Integrated Steal
Plant at Magarnar. The Deposit & iron are mine is
proposed to be developed as a 'standalone project’
with an estimated investrnent of Rs 1852.74 crores,
The explaration work was done at Bailadila Deposit &
by MMDC during 1972-74. The ore reserves were
praved by detailed explaration activities,

Iron ore requirement for the steel plant would be &
MTPA, The Depositd, spread over amining lease area of
646,596 heclares, has a production capacity al 7.0
MTPA, The remaining iron ore guantity after meeting
the reguirement of the Magarnar plant wilt be sold to
damastic custormers in Chhattisgarh,

Inaddition to the mining lease area, 95.13 hectares forest
land iz identified for development of infrastructure such
a5 the downhill conveyor, screening plant, loading plant
and approach road etc. Further, 50 hectares of non-forest
land is also required for installation of railway stockyard,
administrative building, loading plant |part], tailing dam,
5TF, and township etec.

Mining plan zlong with progressive mine closure plan
has been approved by Indian Buresu of Mines [IBM), far
a production capacity of 7.0 MTPA vide their letter no:
Mo 314[31/2012-MCCM [CZ)/MP-19 dated 24 July 2013,
MNMDC is eperating iron ore mines at Bailadila Complex
in Seuth Bastar Dantewada District Chhattisgarh and
has long-term commitment to supply iren are ta major
steel plants across the country from existing mines.
Hence, a ¥ Cempany between NMDC and Chhattisgarh
Mineral Develapment Corparation [CMDC] was formed
far the development of a new deposit in the already
prospected areas j.e Bailadila Deposit-4 with 2
production capacity of 7 MTPA for meeting the iron ars
reguirement of Magarnar Steel plant.
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1.6 Socio Economic Endeavars

MMDC Steel Ltd, is committed o endeavor and pursue
policies and programs to deliver long term value to all
its stakeholders and also to invest substantially in the
socio-economic development of the local communities,
especiallynearits projects.

The Campany will also endeavor to fellow the highest
standards of gevernance and conduct its business
ethically and responsibly by following the principles of
accountability, transparency, fairness, leadership and
effective stakeholder management.

1.7 Pellet Plant & Slurry Fipe Line

The 15 MTPA Slurry Pipeline System from Bailadila ta
Magarnar and a 2 MTPA Pellet Plant at Nagarnar are
baing implemented by NMDC. This section of pipelina
waould be used for transporting iron ore fines from
Bailadila to Magarnar for pelletisation.

This pipeline iz planned for further extension from
Magarnar ta Visakhapatnam which will be implemented
by a IV company of NMDC, Rashtriva Ispat Migam Ltd
[RIML} and Kudremukh Iron Ore Company [KIDCL).

1.8 Growthplan

2,

After commencement of the commercial operation and
looking at the existing scanaric of the market at that
particular time vis a vis analyzing the future demands,
the Company shall chalk out its expansion plan, The
managemant is committed to the growth in consonance
with the global practices and market trends. The global
and domeastic market trends and prospects have been
discussedinthe later part of the analysis.

Industry Structure and Developments

2.1 5Steelindustry Outlook: Global:

82

In 2021, even though many locations had Cowvid
restrictions, most countries around the world have
registered an increase in steel praduclion as well as
consumptian.

Tatalworld crude steel preduction was 1951 MTin 2021,
a growth of 3.8% from last year's production of 187% MT.
The average grawth in crude steel production between
2015 and 2020 remained at 3%. China, with around 53%
share in global steel output in 2021, has produced
1032.8 MT of steel in 2021,~3% lower than 2020 leval,
Rest of the major producers incraased their production
to compensate for the gap created by Chinese stasl
mills inthe expart market,

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

-

In 2021, China, to restricl carbon emissions of the steel
sector, has placed cap on the steel production to keep
the steel output below 2020 praduction lavel, However,
the steel autput of Chinese Steel mills was 12% higher
in the first halt of 2021 making the decrease in the
second half significant as the overall steel production in
2021 declined by -3%.

Due lo rise in the demand of steel in the first half of
2021, owing to the government stimulus through
increased infrastructure spending and faster economic
recovery across many countries, and supply constraints
due to Covid restrictions, increase inlogistics costs etc.,
the prices of steel soared in the H1 CY 2021 peaking up
in June 2021, The higher steel production resulted in
higher demand for iron ore and coal whereas the supply
disruption in Australia and other major raw material
supplier due to extreme weather events and Covid
restriction placed, has resulted in their prices also
registering a similar rise in the first hall with prices
peaking up in June 2021,

However, the demand for steel tell due to tough
measures taken by Chinese government on their real
estale sectar, decling in demand fram the automaotive
sector facing chip supply shortage and increasein fiscal
daficit in many countries stalling their infrastructures
stimulus packages ete. and supply improved as othar
major steel producers increased their output to
compensate for Chinese steel supply shortage.

The World Steel Association [worldsteel]l has today
released its Short Range Outloak (SRO) steel demand
forecast for 2023 and 2024, worldsteel forecasts that
this year, demand will see a 2.3% rebound to reach
1,822.3 Mt. Steel demand is forecast togrow by 1.7% in
2024 toreach 1,854.0 Mt. Manufacturing is expected to
lead the recovery, but high interast rates will continue
to waigh on steel demand. MNaxt year, growth is
expected to accelerate in most regions, but
deceleration s expected in China,

The major reasons behind the expected Increase is
expected to include rebuilding of infrastructure
destroyed due to Russia-Ukraine conflict which has led
to contraction in demand from Russia, Ukraine and
Europe, higher inflationary prassure causing many
countries to move towards fiscal tightening which is
expected to move in positive direction. The demand will
increase in the developed countries as well as in India,
South East Asia and USA, majorly because of the
infrastructure stimulus packages such as Gati Shaktiin
India, Bipartisan Infrastructure Law in USA elc,, is
expected to contribute in increased demand.

The demand for good guality ore is expected to
increase further with countries more focused on
cutting down emissions, On the supply side,
contraction from Russia, Ukraine and India lincrease
in export duty] is expected whereas supply from
Australia and Brazilis expected la rise,



2.2 Steelindustry Outlook: India:

After a significant fall in 2020, India's produced 113.43
miltion tonne aof crude steel in January-Movember
2022, whichis 10 per cent higher compared to the year-
aga period. The government aims to double the
country's annual crude steel making capacity to 300 MT
from 150 MT at present.

As per the Ecanomic Survey report for 2022-223, the
cumulative growth rate for Steel sectorinthe Index of Eight
Corg Industries increased by 11.3 per cent during 2022-23
over the corresponding period of previous year, Steel -
Sleal production lweight: 17.92 per cent] increased by B8
percentin March, 2023 over March, 2022,

On 21 May 2022, import duty on major inputs -
ferronickel, cooking eaal, PCl coal - has been eut from
2.5 per cent to zero, while the duty on coke and semi-
coke has been slashed fram & per cent ta zero. Tax an
export of iren ores and concentrates has increased
fram 30 per cent to 50 per cent, while that on iren pellels
has been raised ta 45 per cant.

Steel Secter plays a pivalal role in crucial sectors such
as consftruction, infrastructure, automabile,
engineering and defense, Over the years, the steel
sector has witnessed tremendous growth, The cauntry
is now & global force in steel production and the 2nd
largest crude steel producer in the world,

The steel sector’s perfarmance in the current fiscal year
has ‘been robust, with cumulative production and
consumption of finished steel at 88 MT and 86 MT,
respectively, during April-December 2022, higher than
the corresponding pericd during the previous four
Industry: Steady Recovery 279 years. The growth in
finished steel production is aided by double-digit growth
inconsumption [11 per cent on a Yo basis), bolstered by a
pick-up in the infrastruclure sector significantly driven
byincreased Capex ofthe government.

Further, &7 applications fram 30 companies have been
selected under the PLI Scheme for specialty steel. This
will attract a committed investment of 042,500 Cr, with
an increase in capacity by almaost 26 million tons and an
employment generation potential of nearly 70,000
people. Further, domestic steel makers’ stable credit
profiles, deleveraged balance sheets, and robust cash
accrual support continue te support their Capex, Iren
and steel exports moderated in the first eight months of
the current fiscal owing to a slowdown in the global
economy, particutarty in Europe and China, and export
duty levied to enhance domestic availability. Yet, iron
and steel axports are higher by 20 per cent over the
correspanding pre-pandemic levels of FY20,
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+ The major reason for the rise in demand was apening

up of economy after Covid related disruptions,
increase in Gavernment as well as private
consumption, rise in expart especially in the first half
of FY 2022 owing to global steel price rise and
reduction in supply from China, Mareover, the Russia-
Ukraine canflict has led to increase in steel prices at
the end of FY 2022 and provided an opportunity to
Indian steel players te increase their expert to Europe
and other countries,

+ The production of crude steel rose significantly due to

expansion of steel capacity, increased plant utitization
rate etc, tomeet the inflated domastic as well as global
demand amid the supplycut from China,

Steel prices in India followed global trend to a certain
extent. Both global and domestic steel prices increased
to tauch the tap around May 2027. While the globat
prices peaked at that time and then showed a gradual
decline, domestic steel prices showed a gradual
increase with pariedic ups and down to reach anothar
top in April 202Z. However, bath global and domestic
iron ore prices followed a similar trend which is
coherentwith the trend of glebal steel prices,

India, being in the glabalized world, has alsa bagn
facing the impact of high inflation rate impacting the
steel demand. Moreover, the increase in export duties
on Steeal, iren ore and pellet would impact the export,
However, the increase in domestic demand due to
increase in government expenditure through schemes
such as Gati Shakti, National Infrastructure Pipeling
INIP], PM Awas Yojana and increase in CAPEX by 35.4%
in the recent budget is expected to compensate for the
decline inexport.

On the supply side, measures such as PLI scheme,
FAME etc. are also expected to attract mare investment
in the steel sector. The expansion in steel capacity and
improvarment in profit margins of steel players would be
a major driver. However, the present trend of low profit
margin has led to contraction in the plant utilization.
The situation can imprave in future depending upon the
relative decling in the input cost of iron ore and coal -
peak dernand fram power sector has pulled the prices
up, and stesl and how the progress in the various
government schemes drives the demandup.

Gavernment initiatives:
* Az stated previously, the government has introduced

several initiatives to boost steel production in India and
reach 300 MT in production by 2030. [t has rermoved the
15% export taxes, and working towards removing
technology, logistics and infrastructure battlenecks.

The Ministry of Steel has signed 27 Mols" with 27
companies for specialty steel under the Production
Linked Incentive [PLI] Scheme. An event to exchange of
Mols' with companies was organised by the Ministry of
Steel today at Vigyan BRawan, New Delhi. The Union
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Mimister of Steel snd Civil Aviation, Shri Jyotiraditya
Scindia along with: Minister of State for Steal, Shri
Faggan Singh Kulaste gave away the Mols' to the
representatives of the companies.

The Minister of Steel and Civil Aviation commended the
initiatives of the participating companies in the PLI
Scheme for specialty steel. Under the PL| scheme, the
Government has approved Rs. 6322 crores to give a new
impetus to tha Steel sector. Shri Scindia said that the
PLI scheme is expected to generate an investment of
about Rs, 30,000 Crores and additional capacity
creation of abaut 25 Million Tennes of specially stealin
the next & years, This will also create great
opportunities for direct and indirect job creation,
besides contributing towards achieving the status of
drd largest economy by the year 2030-31 as per the
rescive and determination of the Prime Minister Shri
Marendra Modi. The Union Minister also highlighted
that in the Budget 2023-24 the Prime Minister and the
Finance Minister Smt. Mirmala Sitharaman have
announced Rs, 10 lakh crore Capital Expenditure Plan
that becomes the source of greal demand for our
industry. The Minister said that there is 3 structural
shift at international level from West to East has
enabled India to emerge as an epicentre of evolution
and growth of the Steel sector. He said that India is set
te become a power house of manutacturing which will
increase the share of Steel in GOP from 2 to 5%.

Production Linked Incentive scheme for specialty steel
sector expected to attract addition investment of Rs.
40,000 Cr. PM Gati Shakti - National Master Plan far
multi-madal connectivity to reduce the legistic costs.
All are expeacted to drive the stes| demand vis-a-vis iron
vre demand in future,
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In the future, the government's thrust towards
infrastructure projects, pick-up in construction and
real estate activity, and healthy demand from the
automebile sectar augur well for the demand for steel
products. However, export demand may remain
subduedwith the global slowdown.

The announcermant made in this budget which says a
capital outlay of Rs 2.40 lakh crore for the Railways
which is said to be the highest ever outlay and is abaut 9
times the outlay made in 20013- 14

B4 NMDC STEEL LIMITED

Market Trends
= As per the press release issued by the Stzel Authority

of India Limited [SAIL] - a Maharatna public sector
unit under the Ministry of Steel in April 2023, it has
achieved the best ever annual production during the
financial year 2022-23 ending on 31 March 2023
During the period, the company recorded 19,409
Million Tannes IMT] of hot metal and 18.28% MT crude
steel production with a growth of 3.6% and 5.3%
respectively over the previous best.

Az per ICRAs latest research note an the steel sector
Domestic steel demand is expected clock a double-digit
growth of around 11.3% in FY2023, following an 11.5%
growth recorded in FY2022. It further stated that the
domastic steel consumption growth has remained strong
throughout FY2023 supported by the Government's push
forinfrastructura-led economic grawth.

With the Central Government's capex outlay poised to
increase by 37% vear-on-year (Yo | in FY2024, ICRA has
revised upwards its steel consumption growth estimate
far FY2024 ta 7-B% from &-7%.

"FY2023 will witness two significant milestanes for the
steel sectar. Firstly, the Central Government's current
year capex is expected to touch the average annual run-
rate envisaged in the Mational Infrastructure Pipeling
for the very first time. Secondly, the sector will be
witnessing two back-to-back years of double-digit steet
consumplion grawth rates after a gap of mare than a
decade,” Corporate Sector Ratings, ICRA said. The last
time this rare feat was achievedwas in FY2010/FY2011.

“"While private sector investments have generally
remained muted at present, the Governmemt's capex
drive has helped maintain the industry's capacity
utilization rate at an estimated 79% In FY2023, With
steel consumption expected to grow in high-single
digits next year, we =sipect the industry's capacity
utilization rate to improve to around 80% in FY2024,
despite the cammissioning of some new expansion
projects,”

International steel prices reached a nine-month highin
the second week of March 2023 as easing of Chinese
lockdown restrictions led te a pick-up in econemic
activity for the world’s largest producing and
consuming nation. Chinese HRC export offers have
increased by 15% in G4 FYZ2023 so far, and demestic
HRC prices have also mirrored the globsl trend,
increasing by 10% in the same period.

On the input cost side, reflecting the trend in domastic
steel prices, landed eost of lump are fram NMDC's
mines in Chhattisgarh is poised to sequentially
increase by 7% in Q4 FY2023 as export viability
increases. Notwithstanding this increase, secandary
steel players are likely to witness a significant relief on
input costs as the landed cost of imported thermal coal
prices sequentially soften by around 20% in 04
FY2023,1CRA said.



For blast furnace operatoers, the cost scenaric would be
different, as imported pramium hard coking ceal landed
costs are expected to sequentially increase by around
T-B8%in Q& FY2023, the note said.

Therefore, while steel companies across the spectrum
would record sequentially higher realizations in the
faurth gquarter, divergent trends in iran ore, thermal,
and coking coal prices would have a mixed impact on
earnings of varicus steel players, depending on their
raw matarial mix.

ICRA's analysis suggests thal maderation in thermal
coal prices can potentially Lift the operating profits of
secondary steel producers by arcund 10 percentaga
paints sequentially in Q4 FY2023. However, fourth
guarter earnings of blast furnace players would be
largely driven by a cequential growthin dispatches, as a
rise in coking coal costs would limit the scope for
further marginimprovement.

The trends on the steel trade flows reveal that following
the withdrawal of export duties in Navember 2022,
manthly finished steel exports have doubled to around
0.& million tonne [mt] in Q4 FY2023 from the Movernber
2022 lows ef 0.2 mi,

"While this pick-up is encouraging lo see, the near-
term growth opportunities in the overseas markets
loak challenging as, barring possibly China, most of the
other leading steel-consuming hubs are likely to
witnegss anaemic growth in steel consumption in
CY2023, Therefore, India’s finiched steel exports, after
an estimated 51.5% steep decline in FYZ023, are
expected towitness only amodest growth of 3-4% YaY in
Fy2024 due to muted external demand”.

On the other hand, steel imports have risen throughout
FY2023 as trade flows get diverted to high-growth
markets, leading to India becoming a net finished stael
importaer far five months in a row between Dctober 2022
and February 2023, Overall, finished steel imports in
FYZ2023 are expected to increase by over 30% YoY, and
thereafter by 5-4% YaY in FY2024,

As perracent projections of IMF, GOP growthin 2023-24
is lowered to 5.%% from previous projection of 6.1%.
However the study says that despite this the Indian
Economy will be the fastest growing ecenomy of the
world. Proposed CAPEX growth of 37.4% year on year
te 10 trillian rupees,

Fresh steel capacities accumulating to 35-40 million
tonne per annum are lined up for commissioning by
FYZh24. Therefore, with the industry's 2arnings
moderating, dependence on external financing to mest
committed expansion plans is Likely to increase going
farward, early signs of which can be obhserved in the
22.5% increase in the steel industry's bank borrowings
during the first 10 months of FY2023. Consequently, the
industry's leverage [total debt to operating profits] is
expected fo deteriorate to an estimated 2.0-2.5 times in
FYZ2023/ FY2024 fram 1.1 times in FYZ2022, However, this

3,

is still lower than the industry’s leverage level of 2.9
times recorded during the previous up cycle of FY201%.
Therefore, in ICRA's apinion, steel companies taday are
miore resilient to withstand any worsening of the
macroeconomic environment next fiscal.

Opportunities & Threats

3.1 Opportunities

Ernvisaged growth in domestic steel production on
account of the factors mentioned below would lead to
higher demand far [ron Orein the cauntry:

Infrastructure stimulus of the government to drive the
growth and growth potential of the construction,
automotive, consumer durables sectors ete. will drive
the demand for the iron and steel sector,

Supply gap created for Steel & |ron ore in the international
market due to steel production curb in China, sanctions on
Russiaand damage to Ukraine in the war.

Government initiatives for Self-Reliant India creating
new avenudes to set-up new industries leading to
demand insteal

Mumerous foreign companies are setting up their
facilities in India on account of various Government
initiatives like Make in India and Digital Indiz. This will
further add up with the government initiatives for
100% FDI.

The Government envisages bringing India's GOP to US%
& trillion by FYZ25 and achieve upper-middle incame
status on the back of digitization, glebalization,
favorable demographics, and reforms that will create
dernand for sleel in the domestic market,

Cantindous thrust by the government fo use
domestically manufactured iron and steel products in
government procurement.

Further capacity addition by steel players in near
future, along with planned cammissioning of NMOC s
steel plant inMagarnar,

Railways: Thers is already an ongeing project related to
redevelopment of more than 50 existing railway stations
and making them rmultimadal transit facilities, Over and
above that, the announcement made in this budgel which
says a capital outlay of s 2.40 lakh crore for the Railways
which is said to be the highest aver autlay and iz about 7
times the outlay made in 2013- 14, This is of course a
miajor opportunity of the recent times whichwill translate
into robust domestic steel dermand. This will provide
scope for private sector CapEx oppartunity.

Logistics & Regional Connectivity: The announcementl
made related to creation of one hundrad critical
transport infrastructure projects that will ensure first
and last mile connectivity for ports, coal, steel,
fertilizer, and food grain sectors will also spur up the
domastic steel demand. The finance minister has said
that these projects will be taken up on a priority basis
with an investrent of Rs 75,000 crores including Rs
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15,000 crores from privale sources, This, in particular,
will enhance logistical efficiency. Further the
anhouncemant with regard ta review of fifty additienal
airports, heliports, water agrodromes and asdvance
landing grounds for impraving regional conmectivity will
also create opportunities fordomestic steel demand,

Sustainable Cities: The finance minister during her
budgel speech announced that stales and cities will be
encouraged to undertake urban planning refarms with
the abjective of transfarming them inte ‘sustainable
cities of tomaorrow’. Further, an Urban Infrastructure
Development Fund (UIDF) will also be establizshed
through wse of priority sector lending which will be
managed by the National Housing Bank. This will be
used by public agencies to create urban infrastructure
inTier 2 and Tier 3 cities. This with an allocation of Rs
10,000 crore per annum for this purpose will actually
translate into more apportunities for urban
infrastructure developrment and transit-erientad
development, thus creating more demand for steel.

PM Awas Yojana: The budget alse highlighted an outlay
for Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana - Urban [PMAY-Ul that
has been enhanced by 66 per cent te over 79,000 crores,
The mission addresses urban housing shortage among
the economically weaker sector |[EWS)], lower-income
group [LIG) and middle-income graup [MIG), This will
also create more opportunities for housing and hence
additional dermand for steal.

Last but not the least, the extension of waiver of customs
duly an ferraus scrap, raw malerials used in the
manufacturing of Cold Reolled Grain Oriented [CRE0) and

nickel cathode is a welcome step for the steelindustry.

3.2 Threats

B

Rising inflation can impact consumption and Lead to
fiscal tightening increasing the cost of borrowings
affecting investrments,

Resurgence aof new more severe variants of Covid can
cause disruptionsinthe iron and steel market aswell.

Intensification of geopolitical tension in Eurcpe can
disrupt the whole market dynarmies.

Increase in export duties of iran ore, pellets can lead to
decling in the prices of jron are dus to increase in
domestic availability, Moreover, increase in export
duties of some categories of finished steel can reduce
the iranare demand,

Demand for Iron ore rmay fall in the international market
in leng term due to the decline in the Chinese stael
production, shift towards EAF/IF route for recycling
scrap steel and development of new techniques such as
hydrogen steel.

Mew iron ore leases being auctioned and the recent
amendments to MMOR Act allowing sale of 50% of the
iran are production of captive mines in apan market
may lead to increase in supply of iron ore and increase
the competition in the market,

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

Backward integralion by Steglmakers inlo iron aore
mining after the start of auctioned mines will affect the
darmand from the customers of the Company.

Indian iran ore industry will continue to be
uncompetitive on 3 global level due 1o higher rates of
royalty and other levies such as DMF, NMET, Expart
duty ete. as well as significantly higher lagistic casts.

Increasing regulatory pressure on enviranment, health
& safety and sustainability,

Disturbances due to Maaist activities in Bailadila region
from where the majority of NMDC’s production comes.
At the sarme time, the location of Bailadila has a lagistic
disadvantags,

NMDC Steel Lid busingss would canlinue o be affected
by developments impacting the demand-supply
scenario & price fluctuatians of stesls  in both the
alobal and damestic markets,

Shartage of metallurgical coal: Although Indiz has
huge deposits of high grade iron ere, her coal
reserves, especially high grade cecking coal for
smelting iron are limited, Many stezl plants are
forces to import metallurgical coal. For example,
steel plant at Vishakhapatnam has to import coal
from Australia,

Harsh environment and accidents

-

The steel industry processes usually rely an high
temperature thermal or chemical transformations in
order to generate a desired final outcome. This kind of
scenario naturally results in a quite dangersus work
environment for operatars, making it very difficull to
prevent unexpected accidents from happening to
waorkersinthe field.

And adding ta this context, there is still difficulty in
performing the inspection and maintenance of
machinery and structures, which suffer a lot from the
carrosion process, wear and tear, structural
integrity, and are in places of difficull aperation, In
addition, as will be explained later, the workers need
to act in a very analogical way and usually without
knowing the real priorities within the operatian,

In other words, besides the physical degradation of the
structural plant itself, the work emvircnment is very
unsafe and stressful for the workers a= well, There ara
even casas in which, due to the high temperature of the
processes, aperators are not allowed to stay mare than
20 minutes on-sita, which limits their actions and
efficiency.

Process manitoring

-

The inspectian and manitaring praocess of steel mills
ususlly follows specific procedures, requiring that
workers operate in a typical analog way.

Sinceitis a critical environment, stopping production to
execute carrective actions is unfeasible, and the



current method for monitoring these problems is nat
able to predict failures in the same way as intelligent
predictive madels do, thus demanstrating an inevitable
gaptoerrors.

Maintenance

* Besides the difficulty in performing the inspection itself
because of the hostile environment of sleel industries, the
maintenance of the encountered problems is also difficult,

* The corresion of equipment and structures is also a
camman prablem in these industries and the
maintenance of these components i1s very complicated
because of the hosfile environment, as mentioned
hefare. Besides, the diversity of complex processes in
this industry also makes it difficult to understand the
extracted data in the operation, and the improper
managemant of this informatian in diffuse systems
compromises the maintenance of the structures.

* As a consequence of this lack of precise management
tools, failure prediction in the operation is not usually
achievable, leading to unplanned shutdowns and the
extensive use of corrective maintenance methods,

Solid waste management and pallutant emissions

= Apather consequence of the various transformation
processes in the steel industry is the generation of
subproducts that are not reused in the operation. Because
of that, thera is a lot of waste dispasal, with sorme af it being
improperlyreleasad into the environment,

* |n addition, the main source of energy af these
industries’ processes is the combustion of fossil fuels,
which also is a direct centributar for the emission of
pollutant gases into the atmosphere. Both cases
generate serious environmental problems and rank
this industrial sector as ane of the most palluting.

General challenges faced by NMDC for setting up a green
field project are:

+  Land Acquisition,
= Environmental & Forest claarances,

+ Reselllement & Rehabilitation policy of displaced
parsons,

* Poorlegistics for transportation by Rail and Road.
+ Scarcitvof skilled and trained manpower inthe area.

+ Limited availability of guality education and medical
facilities

+ Delayin getting statutory clearance and permission

Constraint due to Employer

+ Time lag between awarding of major contract for major
aswellasauxiliary packages

+ Recruitmentand retentionof manpower by NMOC
* Integration and interfacing of different plants/packages.
Constraint due to consultant

* Delay in finalization of design & engineering by
consultant,

+ lackofecoordination between consultant's engineering,
inspactionand site supervision team.

* Incorrect assessment [increase] in scope of wark by
consultant and contractorwhile lendering.

* Dutdated Vendar list in contract.

+ Difference arising due interpretation of cantract hy
Client, consultant and confractor.

+ Price escalation due to delay in execution and non-
availability of adequate provision In contract for paying
price variatian before contract clesing,

+ Lack of faresight for planning essential facilities for
starting of plant. [Sand Pit, ZLD, Coal Storage area
etc.]

Constraint dueto Consortium

* Lackof Coordination among the consertium members
of various packages

+ Financial problem of contractor and its sub-contractor
has caused delay in execution of ordering to vendor and
reduced rate of progress at site.

* Different pace of work by various contractors in
respactive packages

*  Ambiguity in plan during contingency | non- availability
of construction water/permanent water, emergancy
power and island facility)

* Sub-contracting of jobs to in-competent contractors by
rrain contractors,

Constraint due to ambiguity of contract

+ |Irter consortium disputes between contractors due to
non clarityin scope of wark,

* Tachnical contract prepared by MECON having lot of
discrepancies causing delay inexecution,

Constraint dueto Location

= Availability and retention of skilled labour by contractar
in Bastar region.

+ Poorinfrastructural and logistic facility in region.

ANMUAL REPORT 2022-23 LT



&, Segment-wise or Product-wise performance

-

5.

i

Product Mix

The following is the product mix proposed for the plant:

HR Plates & sheets

15 20462, 1S 5984, 1S 303%, 15 2002 & |5
20471 5-10 mm thickness » T030-14650
mrmwidth

Manufacture af bridges, steel slructures,
ships, large diameter pipes, storage tanks,
boilers, railway wagons and pressure vessals.

APT-51 Quality

API - 5L quality plates-and coils; up to X
80. 6=12 mm Thickness ¥ up to 1650
mmwidth

Line Pipes used in the transpertation of ail
and gases.

LPG Cylinders

1S 6240; 2.0-3.159 mm thickness x
TO00-1650 mmwidth

Uszedin manufacturing of LPG eylinders.

HR Coils General
Enginesring sleels

1510748, IS 1079 1.0-10mmthickness
% F00-1 550 mm width

For manufacture of pipes and tubes bicycle
frames,LPG cylinder framesrings and
general engineering parts.

Hioh Carban Stael

SAE 1040/1045; 2.5-4 % 1000-
14500thickness xwidth]) mmxmm

Uszed in automobile and machine tool
industries etc.

Silicon steel

for 15 153971 & 15 648; 1.0-2.0x700-
12508thickness x width) mm x mm

Usedingeneratars, maotors, and transformers.

Autamaotive steel

1S 11513/SAE J1392/BSK 44:1.0-6%
200-1250fthickness x width] mm x mm

Usedin manufacturing of autemabiles etc.

Physical Performance of NSL

The Integrated Steel Plant is under construction thus,
the Company has not commenced its commearcial
activitias

Financial Perfarmance of NSL

The Integrated Steel Plant is under canstruction thus, the
Company hasnet commenced its commercial activities

Outlook for MMDC Steel

The State af the art 3.0 MTPA steel plant at Nagarnar
is at advanced stage of construction completion
and reaching its commissioning phase. Conducting
cold trial, preliminary Acceptance Test etc of
individual as well as integrated test of equipment
under varicus Techneological packages are in
progress as pre-commissioning activities, Pre-
cammissioning activity has been started with
heating of Coke-Oven batlery. MECON has been
awarded with the job of O&M |Operation &
Maintenance| of plant during commissioning and
subsegquent operation of the plant.

The plant will praduce an impressive array of praducts
wiz, HR Plates, AP - 5L Quality Plates Sheels, HR Coils,
High Carbon Steel, Silicon Steel and Automotive Sleel,
MMOC is in the advanced stages of setting up a 3.0
MTEA green-field Steel Plant at Magarnar in
Chhattisgarh, which is expected ta operationalize in

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

FY"23. Commissioning activities started with the start
of coke oven heating in Jan'2022. Testing & trials are
in progress in each package. Packages Like
cperational power facilities, operational water
packages and plant & instrument air packages are
commissioned.

MMOC is committed to focusing on maintaining cost
competitiveness in the global and domestic markets
in a scenario where prices are sxpected lo remain
subdued, Further, WMDC is laking various initiatives
towards automation & digitization of its operation to
further improve its cosk competitiveness.

Along with robust strategic planning to support its
growth agenda, NMDC continues to enhance
organizational capabilities and other enablers to
achieve its short-term and long-term objectives.

. Risksand Concerns

MNSL Is exposed to sharp fluctuations in demand for its
products and volatility in prices. Falling prices of iron
ere and steels specially in international markat will
support the import by the steel players & sxert
pressure ondameastic supply & prices,

Intraduction of Auction rule has increased risks Tar
MMDC as its major customers have acquired caplive
mines in mineral-rich states, mainly J5W & AM-NS,
Both JSW & AM-MNS has already started production



fram newly acquired mines & planned lo increase it
further in the near future. New tranches of auction is
Likely to add further capacity of iron ore to steel players
aswell as other merchant playersin near future.

One of the major risks that NSL is facing is the
disturbances due to Maoist activities in Jagdalpur
region. The Cormpany is in contact with the Governmaent
agencies at all levels for support and protection of its
employess and installations,

. Internal control systems and their adeguacy
Meeessary diselosure in respect of Internal Control
Systems and their adequacy has been made in
Annexure-C to the Independent Auditars’ Repart which
farmsz part of the Annual Report,

. Discussion on financial perfarmance with respect to
cperational performance

During the year under review, the Cempany has nat
comrmenced its cammerzial activity therefare the
revenue fram operationsis Nil,

Details on financial performance with respect to
cperational performance are given in detail in the
Directoers’ Report.

. Matarial developments in Human Resources/
Industrial Relations frant, including number of people
employed.

The human capital of MSL has been its key driving factor
and its greatest asset. The company has made
concerted efforts in keeping the workiorce highly
engaged and motivated,

On ape hand, continuous improvemeant 15 made 1o
improve the quality of life of their employees,

MMOC has also taken revisions in various welfare
measures & advance from time te time. It also focuses
on various lypes af insurances beneficial lo the
employees. To give a further support to retired
employess, NMDC has launched medical insurance
facility tor wider coverage of hospitals. During Covid
time also, NSL has taken various initiatives to give the
health & safetyof the ernployees utmost priority.

10.Details of significant changes in Key Financial Ratios:

+ During the year under review, the Company has not

commenced its comrmercial activity therefore the revenue
from operations Details of significant changes lie,
changes in 25% or more as cormpared to the immediately
previous financial year inkey financial ratios:

11.Details of any change in Return on Net Waorth as

compared o the immediately previous financial year
slong with a detailed explanation thereof [For
Standalone Basis)

12.5ustainability

.

MsL is publishing its first Sustainability Report as
per the Global Reporting Initiative [GRI) Standards,
capturing initiatives taken by NSL over the years in
Ecanomic, Environmental and Sacial aspects, As the
world is now traversing more uncertainly than ever,
M5L is focusing on building sustainable and resilient
businesses to survive in the long run and to make a
meaningful contribution te the battle against
climate change through an increasing investing
environment, social and governance [E5SC)
initiatives.

Environment:

-

The environmental manitoring studies are cenducted
thraugh recognized laboraloriss af MoEFCC/ CPCE,
cavering all environmental parameters, Based on the
rasults af manitaring studies, it is concluded that all
environmental parameters are well within the limits
during FY 22-23.

Every year Carbon Footprint studies are being
conducted far disclosure of Greenhouse Gas Emissions
under Carbon Disclosure Project [COP).

The Company plans to plant huge saplings in the FY
2023-24 in and around NSL project. Since inception of
commissioning activities a large number of trees have
been plantedin and around plant of NSL.

Health & Safety

By virtue of order of Demerger, NMDC has to give hand
hold support to NSL. Therefore all the health and safety
measuras in NSL were carried out as per the norms set
inthe NMDC,

Health & Safety shall canlinue ta be our priarity with
employees & contractual workmen at our projects
adhering to the S0Ps & safety norms. NSL appreciate
that safety is a journey & is committed to continually
improve its performance and set high standards,

It is proposed that in the project of NSL sufficient
nurmber of Werkmen Inspectors will be nominated/
appainted for manufacturing operations,
Mechanical and Electrical installations as per
statutory requirements for carrying safety
inspactions, Risk Assessment studies will zlso be
conducted regularly

13.Cerporate Social Responsibility

Pursuant to provisions of section 135(1] of the Companies
Act, 2013 every Company having net worth of Rs. 500
crore or maore, or turnover of R=, 1000 crore or more, or
net profit of Rs. 5§ crore ar mare in the immediately
preceding financial year are required to canstitute CSR
Committes. On the basis of afaresaid financial
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paramelers, the Company did nat fall urider any of the
aforesaid criteria during the financial year 2022-23.
Therefore, the provisions of the C5R were not applicabie
tothe Company for the financial year 2022-23.
Howevear, the provisions of the C5R are applicable on the
Company for the financial year 2023-2024 due to the
net=-worth of the Company s more than 500 Crore,

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

Since the Company has nol commenced ils commercial
aperation during the Financial 2022-23 therefore and
has not earned any profit there it is not required to
constitute CSR Committee.

The SR policy of the Company is under preparation
and will be placed an the website of the Company
http:/fweosnmdesteel nmde.co.in,




NMDC Steel Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

ASSETS
Non-Current Assals
al Property, Plant and Equipment
bl Right-of -Use Assets
c] Capital work-in-progress
di Other Intangible Assets
gl Intangible Assets under Develapment
fl Financial Assets
il Investments
il Loans
iiil Other Financial Assets
gl Deferred Tax Assats |[Net)
k) Other Mon-Current Assets
Tatal Nen-Current Assets
Current Aszets
al Inventories
bl Financial Assets
i| Trade receivables
ill Cashand cash equivalents
ilil Bank batances otherthan lii above
) Other financial assets
cl Current Tax Assets [Net)
d| Other Current Assets
el Assets held for disposal
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
al Equity Share capital
bl Other Equity
Tatal Equity
Liabilities
Mon-Current Liabilities
al Financial liabilities
il Borrowings
ial Lease Liakilities
ill Other Financial Liahilities
bl Pravisions

Total Mon-Current Liabilities

2.1
212
12
2.3
2.4

241
242
243
2.9
2.4

2.7

2.8.1
2.8.2
283
2.8.4
29
2.10
2.1

212
2.13

2.14
214.2
2143
2144

1,1M8.47
19,545.23
0.02

71.14
2,114.55
22,869.43

BGY 54

521.14
891.51
80.85
7.84
237,88
2,698.78
25,548.21

2,730.61
1411797
17,048.58

3.8148.30

2,501.87

6,320.17

|7 in Crore]

1,132.25
17,038.18
0.01

7742
2,164.08
20,411.94

3968

0.00
0,82
24.54
0.26
77.26
92.56
20,504.50

17,048.58
17,048.58

1,668.22

485.34

2,153,546
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Current Liabilities
al Financisl lishilities

i| Borrowings 2.15.4 23,58 2263

ial Lease Liabilities 152 - -

iil Trade payables 2152

al Total Dutstanding dues of 222 d.aé
Micra and Small Enterprises

bl Total Qutstanding dues of 3B7.84 2993

CreditorsotherthanMicro

and Small Enterprises

iii} Other financial liabilities 2154 1.091.79 72,06
b Other current liabilities 2.4 684,03 590
gProvisions e ELL N = N N =
TotalCurrentLiablities: b e 219948 | | 130235
Total Liabilities B,519.63 | 3,455.92
Total Equity and Liabilities 25,568.21 i 20,504.50

Significant Accounting Policies and notes onaccounts: 1 & 2

Subject to our Report of even date

For M/s. N.G Rao & Associates Forand on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

FR No: 0093995

[6G.Nageswara Rao| [Dilip Kumar Mohanty) [Amitava Mukherjes]
Partner Director Production Chairman-cum -Managing Director
Membership No.: 207300 DIN:09294720 {Addl Charge] & Director [Finance!

DIM 08265207

Place ; Hyderabad [Chiman Lal Agrawal]
Date ; 23rd May 2023 Company Secratary
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|.Revenue fram Operatians
1l.0ther incame

11, Total income{l+11]
IV.Expenses:
Consumption of raw materials
Consumplion of stores & spares
“Changesininventories of finished goods/
work in progress”
Employee benefit expense
Powerand electricity
Repairs & mamntenance
Royalty & other levies
Selling expenses
Finance cast
Depreciationand amartization expense
Othar expeansa
Total Expenses
V.Profit/ (loss| before exceptionalitems
and tax [111-1V]
Vl. Exceptional items [Income)/Expenditure
VIL Profit/ [loss] before tax|V-VI]
VI Extraordinary ltems
IX. Profit/(loss] before tax (VII-Vill]
K. Taxexpense:
(1) Currentyear
[2) Earlier years (net)
(3] Deferredtax
¥l. Profit/|Loss) for the period from
continuing operations [1X-X]
KL Profit/|Loss] from discantinued aperations
Kl Tax expense of discantinued operations
KV Met Profit/{loss) from discontinued
aperations[XI-X11
XV Profit/|Loss) for the year [XI +XIV)
Other Comprehensive lIncome
{il lterm that will nat be reclassified to profit
orloss [Re-measurements of
post-employment baenefit abligations)
lillneometax relating te theseiterns

NMDC Steel Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for Year Ended 31st March 2023

2.18
219

2.20

2.21
.22
2.23
2.24
2.25
2.24

2823
2.27

2.28

239

2.29

2.27

2.29

|7 in Crore]

ANNLUAL REPORT 2022-23

B3



XVl Other Comprehensive income
netoftax

Total Comprehensive income for
the year [XV+XVI

{Comprising ProfitiLoss) and Other
Comprehensive Income for the year)
Earnings per equity share

[for continuing operation)

il Basic

il Diluted

Earnings per equity share

[for discontinued operation]

i) Basic

il Diluted

Earnings per aguity share

|for discontinued & continuing operations)

i| Basic
il] Diluted

2.32.4
2.32.4

2.32.6
2.32.4

2.32.8
2324

Eigrificant Aceounting Policies and nates en accounts - 1& 2

Subject to our Report of even date

For Mfs. M.G Rao & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FR No: 0093925

[G.Nageswara Rac|
Partner
Membership Mo.: 207300

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 23rd May 2023

94 NMDC STEEL LIMITED

For and on behalf of the Board

[Dilip Kumar Mohanty)
Director Production
DIN:0F294720

[Amitava Mukherjee)
Chairman-cum -Managing Director
{Addl. Charge) & Director [Finance)
DIN ;082465207

[Chiman Lal Agrawal)
Company Secretary



al Equity Share Capital :

NMDC Steel Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for year Ended 31st March-2023

(% in Crore]

Balanceasat 1st April2021
Changesin Equityshare capital {*|
Balanceasat 315t March 2022
Changesin Equityshare capital

Balanceasat 31stMarch 2023

*Equity Share capital as on 01.04.2021 was Rs. 4,00,000. During the 01 of FY 2021-22, further infusion in the Equity share
capital by Rs. 5,00,000 was made totalling to Rs.11,00,000. As per the Scheme of arrangement, 1,170,000 equity shares of
Rs.10/- share held by shareholders as on 30, June 2021 has been cancelled, extinguished and rendered invalid without
any consideration/payment to the current sharehalders of the Resulting Company.

bl Other Equity :

Balance as at 1st April 2021

Profit for the year

Transfer to Capital Reserve
Transfer to Capital Redemption
Reserve [CRR]

Buyback of shares

lineluding transaction charges|
Other Comprehensive Income

net of tax

Interim dividend 12021-22)

DOT on Interim dividend {2021-232]

Transfer to General Reserva

Balance as at st April 2022
Transter to Equity share capital
Profit for the pericd

Transfer to Capital Reserve
Transfer to Capital Redempion
Reserve [CRR]

Buyback of shares

lineluding trasanction charges|
Other Comprehensive Income
net of tax

2,930.861

2,730.81
[2,930061)

14,117.93

M 117.97
'I&,'Iﬂ.?'.?

[¥ in Crore]

17,0468.54

.04

17,048.58
17,048.58
12,930.61)
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Interim dividend [2022-23 : = = 3 = : =
DOT on Interim dividend [2022-23] - - . - - . -
Transfer lo General Reserve - = 5 = | .

Total | (293061 | N = o S zezen

Balance as al 31st Mar-2023 [ - 14,117.97 - = = | 14,117.97

Subject to our Report of even date

For M/s. N.G Rao & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

FR Mo: 0093995

[G.Nageswara Rao) (Dilip Kumar Mohanty) [Amitava Mukherjee)
Partner Director Production Chairman-cum -Managing Director
Membership Mo.: 207300 DIMN:09294720 |Addl. Charge] & Director (Financel

DIN ;08245207

Place : Hyderabad (Chiman Lal Agrawal)
Date : 23rd May 2023 Company Secretary
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NMDC Steel Limited

Cash Flow Statement for year ended 31st March 2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/[Loss] befare income tax frem
Centinued Operatians
Discontinued Operatians
F'raflt bifﬂl‘& income tax |m:_llud-|n5i dlscuntlnuud uperatluns
Aa:l]u5trn ents fur nun cashf non uperatin naE expensea
Depreciation & amortisation expense
Losz on disposal of property, plant & equipment
Expenditure on enabling facilities
Pravision for bad & doubtful advances
Interest Income classified as investing cash flow

Finance Costs

D'peratlng Profits before W"‘fkiﬂﬂ caPltai changﬂ -

As:l]us;tments for wark]ng ca.plrtal changea
lIncreasel/Decrease in short term investment
[Increasel/Decresse in trade receivables
(Increasel/Decrease in inventories
{Increasel/Decrease in other financial assets
lIncreasel/Decrease loans to employees and related parties
lIncreasel/Decrease in other non current assets
lIncreasel/Decrease in other current assets
lIncreasel/Decrease in assets held for disposal
Increase/[Decrease] in trade paysbles
Increase/iDecrease] in provisions
Increase/(Decrease] employee benefit obligations
Increasef/lDecreasel in other financial liabilities
IncreasefiDecreasel in other current liabilities

Cash gﬂneramd from upemt!ﬂns

Income Taxes parl:l"
Net Eash Fiaw fmm operatmg act-n'\ri-t-ué-s
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Expenditure on acquisition of tangible and intangible assets
and towards capital work in progress [net of sale praceeds)
Purchase of investmeants

Interest received

Investment in term dﬂpusits with more than three maonths
Net Cash Fiaw frum m-.restmg Btll'lfrtlﬂ".i

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

[ in Crore]
0.00 [0.0a)
[81%.84) [19.91)
[70.04) [18.23)
[194.85) [91.54)
[210.42) [10.88)
87.30 278
2,044 54 7876
________________ 6g913 | 204
1,523.58 Ta3.00
(7.60) (0.23)
1.515.98 T4z a7
{2,155.19) (1,890.99)
[33.43) -
_ [2188.82) 11,890.99)
- 0.05

Proceed from lssue of Shares
Amount paid an buyback of Shares

lincluding transaction charges|
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[Repaymentl/Proceeds from borrowings 0,95 22.63
Lease Liability - .
(Repaymentl/Proceeds from borrowings [Mon-Current) 2,150.08 1,121.7%
Deposits paid towards LCs and BGs |B58.07] -
{towards non fund based facilities]

Intarest paid - -
Dividends paid {including Lax - -
thereot and net off balances for unpaid dividends)

Net Cash Flow from financing activities 129298 _N14a47
Met increase |decrease] in cash and cash equivalent H20.32 [3.75]
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 0.82 4.57
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 62114 082
Deiaiila ui‘ the tash and Céah Eﬁuiﬁaientsl Nnté Mo. E.E.Ej

Cashin hand - =

On Current Accounts 12.64 D82

On Depesit Accounts [Original Maturity less than 3 manthsl H0B.50 -
Total Cash & Cash eql.l_i'ualents at the end of the year 621.14 0.8:
Restricted Cash Balance - -

Subject to our Report of even date
For M/s. N.G Rao & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FR Mo: 0093995

[G.Nageswara Rao)

[Dilip Kumar Mohanty)

For and on behalf of the Board

[Amitava Mukherjee)

Partner Director Production
Membership Mo.: 207300 DIN:09294720

Chairman=cum -Managing Director
|Addl. Chargel & Director [Finance]
DIM 082465207

[Chiman Lal Agrawal)
Company Secretary

Place : Hyderahad
Date : 23rd May 2023
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Motes:

1. Significant accounting policies
1.1 Basis of preparation

la] Statement of compliance

The financial staterments have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards [Tnd AS"]
notified under the Companies [Indian Accounting
Standards| Rules, 2015 and Companies [Indian Accounting
Standards] Amendment Rules, 2020 and other relevant
provisions of the Act,

|b] Basis of measurement

The financial statements have besn prepared on a
historical cast convention and on an accrual basis, except
for the following material iterns that have been measured
at fairvalue as required by relevant Ind AS:

i] Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at
fair value [refer accounting pelicy on financial
instruments|;

it] Defined benefit and other long-term ermiployes
benefits,

lc) Functional and presentation currancy

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees,
which is the functional eurrency of the Cormpany and the
currency of the primary economic environmeanlt in which
the entity operates. All financial information presented in
Indian rupses has been rounded to the nearest crare
except share and pershare data.

ld| Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
Ind AL reguires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liahilities, income and expenses, Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a
periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period inwhich the estimates are revised
and in any future periods affected.

1.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
i. Functional and presentation currency

ltems includedin the fingncial staterments of the Company
are measudred using the currency of the primary ecenomic
environment in which these entities operate (ie the
“functional currency”]. The financial slalemenls ars
presented in Indian Rupee, the national currency af India,
whichis the functional currency of the Company.

il. Fareign currency transactions and balances

Transaclions in foreign currency are translated into the
respective functional currencies using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the respective transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlernent of such transactions and from the translatian
al the exchange rates prevailing at reporting date of

manetary assels and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the statement of profit and
los= and reported within foreign exchange gains/ [iosses).
MNon-menetary assets and liahilities denominated in a
foreign currency and measured al historical cost are
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of
transaction.

iil. Investment
Associates.,

in Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and

Investment in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates
are measured at cost, Dividend incame is recognised when
its right to receive the dividend is established”.

iv. Financialinstruments

All financial instruments are recognized initially at fair
valug, Transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset lother than financial
assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss] are
included in the fair value of the financial assets.
Furchase or sales of financial assets that reguire
delivery of assets within 3 time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place [regular
way trade) are recognized on trade date. While, loans and
borrowings and payable are recognized net of directly
allributable transactions costs,

For the purpose of subsequen! measurement, financial
instruments of the Cormpany are classified inthe following
categories: non-derivative financial assets comprising
amortized cost; non derivative financial liabilities at
amortized cost.

The classification of financial instruments depends on the
ohjective af the busingss model for which it iz held,
Management determines the classificatian of its financial
instruments atinitial recognition.

Financial instrument is derecognized only when the
company has transferred its right to receive/extinguish its
cbligation to pay cash flow from such financial
instruments.

al Non-derivative financial assets
Financial assets at amartized cost

& financial asset shall be measured at amortized cast if
bath of the fallowing conditians are met:

= the financial assetl is held within a business maodel
whose objective is to hold financial assets in order o
collect contractual cash flows and

» thecontractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount
autstanding,

They are presented as current assets, except for those
maturing later than 12 manths after the reporting date
which are presented as non-current assets. Financial
assels are measured initially at fair value plus transaction
costs and subsequently carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, less any impairment loss,
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Amortized cost is represented by security deposits, cash
and cash equivalents, employee and other advances and
eligible current and non-current assets,

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash on hand and in
banks and demand deposits with banks which can be
withdrawn at any time without prior notice or penalty an
the principal.

Far the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, in banks and dermand
deposits with banks, net of cutstanding bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and are considered part of the
Company's cash managemant syslem,

bl Non-derivative financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial Liabilities at amortized cost represented by trade
and other payables are initially recogrized at fair value,
and subseguently carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

v. Property plant and equipment:

al Recoanition and measurement; Normally Property, plant
and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes
expenditures directly attributable to the scquisition of the
asset, The Company has elected to apply the optional
exemption to use the previous GAAP value as deemed cost at
1 April 2015, the date of transition,

Spare parts, stand by eguipment and service equipment
rmeeting the definition of PPE and having value of more
than Rs. 20 lakhs in each caze, are capitalized as and whan
available far usa.

Depreciation: Normally the Company depreciates property,
plant and equiprnent aver the estimated useful life of the
assels as prescribed in Schedule || of the Companies Act
2013 on a straight-line basis. Depreciation is charged on
pro-rata basis onadditions / dispozals of assets during the
year. Whereyver the useful life is determined by technical
assessment for certain assets, such assets are depreciated
as per their assessed life. Assets acguired under finance
lease and leasehald improvements are amaortized over the
lower of estimated usetul life and related term. Depreciation
methods, useful lives and residuzal values are reviewed at
eachreporting date,

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separale items [major companents| of property, plant and
equipment. Subsequent expenditure relating to property,
plant and eguipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future sconomic benefits associated with these will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss whan
incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation
are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale ar
dispasition of the asset and the resultant gains or losses
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
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Fixed Assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated
intheyear of purchase,

bl Treatment of Enabling Assets:

"Expenditure incurred on any facility, the ownership of
which is not vested with the company, but the incurrence of
which is essential in bringing an asset/projects of NMDC
Steel Limited to the location and condition necessary to be
capable of operating in the ranner intended by the
management, shall be capitalized as a part of the overall
cost of the said assetfproject. Else the same shall be
charged to revenue.”

vi. Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are sfated at cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are
amartized over their respective estimated useful lives on a
straight-line basis, from the date that they are available for
use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible
assetis based on anumber of factors including the effects of
nbsolescence, demand, competition and ather ecanomic
factors [such as the stability of the industry and known
technological advances] and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash
flows from the asset.

Mining rights are accounted as Intangible assets and
amortised over the periad of life of the mining leassa,

wii. Inventory

a) Raw materials, Stores and spares lincluding loose tools
and implements|, work in process and finished products
are valued atl lower of cosl and nel realizable value of the
respective units.

bl The basis of determining the cost is

Raw materials | Weighted average cost
‘Stores and spares | Weighted average cost
Storesin Transit | At cost -
Work in process
and finished goods

chare of labour, related overheads
and levies.

cl In case of identified Obsolete/Surplus/Mon-moving items
necessary provisiaon is made and charged to revenue,

d] Stationery, Medical, Canteen, School Stores, Cotton
Waste, Hospital Stores and Lab stores [excluding for R & D
Labl charged off to Revenue on procurement,

e) Mo credit is taken in respect of stock of run of mine ore,
embeodded ore, Iren ore slimes.

viii. Impairment

al Financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 10%, the Company applies
expecled credit loss |[ECL) medel for measurement and
recagnition of impairment loss.

The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of
impairmentloss allowance antrade receivables.

The applicatien of simplified approach does net require the
Company te track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises



impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs al each
reparting date, rightfromits initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial
assats and risk exposure, the Company determings that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit
risk since initial recognition. It credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to pravide
for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent period,
credit guality af the instrument improves such that there s
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initisl
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allewance based on 12 month ECL.

Lifetirme ECLs are the expected credit lasses resulting
from all possible default events over the expecled life of &
financial instrument. Tha 12 month ECL is a portion of the
lifetirne ECL which results from default evants that are
possiblewithin 12 months after the reporting date.

ECLis the difference between all contractual cash flows that
are due to the Campany in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive [i.e. all
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating
the cash flows, an entityis requiredto consider:

il Al eontractual terms of the financial instrument
lincluding prepayment, extension etc.l over the expected
life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases
when the expected life of the financial instrument eannot
be estimated reliably, then the entity is required ta use the
remaining contractual termof the financial instrument.

il Cazh flows fram the sale of collatersl held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECL impairment loss allowance [or reversal) recognised during
the period is recognised as income/expense inthe slatement of
profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various
financialinstrumentsis deseribed balow:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost, contractual
revenue receivable: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e.
as anintegral part of the measurement of those assels in
the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying
amount. Until the asset meets wnte off criteria, the
Company dees not reduce impairment allewanee fram the
grasscarrying amount,

b] Non-financial assets

The Cornpaty assesses al each reporling date whether there is
anyobjective evidence that a non-financial asset oragroup af non-
financial assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the
Companyestimatestheamount ofimpairment ioss.,

An impairment less is calculated as the difference
between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable
amount. Losses are recagnised in profit or loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the Company
considers thal there are no realistic praspacts of recevery
of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the
amount of irpairmeant loss subsequently decreases and

the decrease can bs related abjectively to an event
pcocurring after the impairment was recognised, then the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss,

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating
unit |as defined below) is the greater of its value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current marke! assassments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or groups of assets [the “cash-
generating unit”].

ix. Employee benefits
al Paymentsunder Employees’ Family Benefit Scheme:

Under the Employees’ family benefit scheme, monthly
payrents are made till the normal date of retiremant to
the family membears of those employess who are
discharged from service due to medical reasons or death,
on deposit of the amount envisaged in the scheme and
liakility far the payments ars accountad for an the basis of
actuarial valuation and the amount is administered by a
separate Trust,

bl Gratuity & Pravident fund:

Gratutty payable to eligible employees is administered by a
separate Trust, Payments tothe trust towards contributions and
otherdemands are made on the basis of actuarial valuation.

The commpany's contributisn to the provident fund is
remittaed to a separate trust based an a figed percentage af
the eligible employees” salary. Further, the company
makes good the shortfall, if any, between the return from
investments of trust and the nolified rate of interest on
actuarial valuation basis.

c] Pension Fund

Defined contributions o Employess’ Contribulory Pensien
Scherne are made on accrual basis at a rate as approved from
tirneto time toa fund which s administered by a separate Trust,

dl Accrued Leave Salary:

Liability towards Accrued Leave Salary, as at the end of the
year is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation and the
amaunt is administered by a separate trust.

¢| Othar Benefits:

Liability towards Long Service Award, Sesttlement
Allowance and Post-Retirement Medical Facilities to
employees as at the end of the year is recognized an the
basis of actuarial valuation. Such amounts towards
Settlement Allowance and Post-Retirement Medical
Benefits are administered by a separate trust,

Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in other
comprehensive incorme, Further, tha profit or loss does not
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include an expected return on plan assets, Instead net
interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying
the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation to the net defined benefit liahility ar asset. Tha
actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount
rate is recognized as part of re=rmeasurement of net defined
liability or asset through other comprehensive income,

Re-measurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and
return on plan assets [excluding amounts included in net
intarest an the net defined benefit liskility] are nat
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

%] Provisions

Allthe provision is recognized as per Ind AS 37. Provisions
fincluding mine closure] are recognized when the
Company has a present obligation [legal or constructive)
as a result of a past évent, it is probable that an outflow of
econamic benefits will be required to settle the abligation,
and a reljable estimate can be made of the armaount of the
abligatian,

The ameount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration reguired to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting peried, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some ar all ol the economic benefits required to satile
a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
the receivable is recognized as an asset, if il is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount
of the receivatble can be measured reliably.

Pravisions far anerous contracts are recognized when the
expected benefits o be derivad by the Campany from a
contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting
the future obligations under the contract. Provisions for
anerous contracts are measured at the present value of
lower of the expected net cost of fulfilling the contract and
the expected cost ofterminating the contract.

xil Revenue recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized
whan control of the goods or services is transfarred to the
custamer al an amount that reflects the consideration la
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services.

Ifthe consideration in a contract includes a variable amount,
the Company estimates the amount of consideration to
which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the
goods o the customer. The variable consideration is
estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is
highly prabable that a significant revenue reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognized will nol acour
when the associated uncertainty with the vamable
consideration s subsequently resalved.

All revenue from sale of goods is recognized at a paint in
tirne. Revenue from wind power and services |s recognized
ol tima,
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The timing ef transfer of contral in case of sale of goods
varies depending upon individual transfer terms of the
contract.

Export sales: In Export sales contral passes tao the
customer an the date of Bill of Lading.

Domestic sales: Control passes to the custormer on the date
of delivery which is generally the forwarding note [rail
dispatches| lorry receipt/ delivery challan. However, in case
of spat auction under electronic mode, control passes tathe
customer on conclusion of the auction and recaipl of money.

Obsolete stores & scrap: Control passes to the customer
of the date of realization,

Contract asset

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange
far gonds or services transferrad to the customer. If the
Company performs by transferring goods or services te a
customer before the customer pays consideration or
hefare payment is due, a cantract asset is recognized for
the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receijvables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount
of consideration that is unconditional li.e., only the
passage of time is required before payment of the
cansideration isduel.

Contract liability

A contract Liability 15 the obligation to transfer goods or
services to a customer for which the Company has
recelved consideration [ar an amount of consideration is
duel from the customer. If a customer pays consideration
before the Company transfers goods or services fo the
customer, a contract liability is recognized when the
payment is made or the paymenl is due [whichever is
earlier]. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue
when the Company performs under the contraet,

xiil Finance income and expanse

Finance income consists of interest income on funds
invested, dividend incame and gains on the dispesal of Fair
value through profit and loss account financial assets.
Interast income is recognized as it accrues in the staterment
of prafit and toss, using the effective interest method,
Dividend income is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss on the date the Company's right to receive
paymentis established,

Finance expenses consist of interest expense on loans and
borrowings, Borrowing costs are recognizad in the statement
of profit and loss using the effective interest methad.

Fareign currency gains and losses are reported on a net
basis. This includes changes in the fair value of foreign
exchange derivative instruments, which are accounted at
fairvalue through profitor less.

ziiillncome tax

Tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
expensa is reconnized in the statement of profit and loss



except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized
in equity ar in ather comprehensive incames,

al Currentincometax

Current incame tax for the current and prier periods are
rmeasured at the amount expected to ba recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable
income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compule the curfent lag amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and
applicable for the period, The Campany affsets current tax
assets and current tax labilities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and
where it intends either to settle on a net basis ar to realize
the asset and lizbility simultaneously,

bl Deferredincome tax

Deferred income tax s recognized using the balance sheet
approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for deductible and taxable temporary
differences arising belween the tax base of assels and
liabilities and their carrying amount in financial
statements, except when the deferred income tax arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or lass at
the time of the transaction, Deferred income tax asset is
recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. Deferred
income tax bLabllities are recognized for all taxable
tempaorary differences, The carrying amount of deferred
income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficiant laxable prafit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. Deferred
income tax assels and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates thal are expected to apply in the pericd when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates land tax ftaws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

xiv] Earnings pershare

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year,

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit after tax
by the weighted average number af ‘egquity shares
considered for deriving basic EPS and alse weighted
average number of equily shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
chares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued 5t a
later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each year presented. The number of
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are
adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate.

xv] Borrowing costs:

Borrowings costs directly attributable to scquisition ar
construction of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for it intended use or sale are
capitalised as part af the cost of the assel. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period inwhich it cccurs. Borrowing
costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
inconnectionwith the berrowing of funds,

xvil Government grants:

Grants fram the government are recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that:lil the Company will comply
with the conditions attached to them; and [ii) the grant will
be received, Government grants related to revenue are
recognised on a systematic basis in the statement of profit
and loss over the periods necessary to match them with
the related costs which they are intended o compensate,
Suchgrants are deducted in reporting the related expense.
When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognized as
incame aver the expectad useful life of the asset. Where
the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset is
accounted for on the basis of its acquisition cost. In case a
non-maneatary assel is given free of cosl it is recognised at
a fair value. When loan or similar assistance are provided
by government or related institutions, with an interest rate
below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this
favorable interest is recognized as government grant. The
loan or assistance (s initially recognized and measured at
fair value and the government grant is measured as the
difference between the nitial carrying value of the loan
andthe proceeds received.

Grant related to incame are presentad as part of profit or
loss, as adeduction to the related expensaes,
xvii] Lease:

3. Lease liabilityis initially recognised and measured at an
amount egual te the present value of minimum lease
payments during the lease tarm that are not yel paid.

b. Right of use asset is recognised and measured at cost,
eonsisting of initial measurement of lease liability plus
any lease payments mads to the lessor at or befare the
commencemant date less any lease incentives
recejved, initial estimate of the restoration costs and
anyinitial direct costs incurred by the lessee,

c. The lease Liability is measured in subsequent periods
using the effective interest rate meathad, The right-of-
use asset is depreciated over the lease term.

d. Low Value leases up to Rs.20 lakhs p.a. per lease and
Shart term leases af 12 manths or less are Tully
chargedioexpense.

xvili] Exploration and Evaluation:
Exploration and evaluation expenditure comprise costs
thatare directly attributable to:

= researching and analysing existing explaration data;

- conducting geological studies, exploratory drilling
and sampling;
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- examining and testing extraction and treatrnent
methads; and/or

- compiling pre-feasibility and feasibility studies.
Exploration expenditure relates to the initial search for
deposits with economic patential.
Evaluation expenditure relates to a detailed assesament
of deposits or alher projects that have been identified as
having economic potential. All evaluation and
exploration expenses till high degree of confidence is
achieved are expansed,
Evaluation expenditure are capitalised as Intangible
assets when there is a high degree of confidance that the
Company will determine thal & project is commercislly
viable, that is the project will provide a satisfactory return
relative to its perceived risks, and therefore itis considered
prabable that future econamic benefits will flow to the
Company.
The carrying values of capitalized evaluation expenditure
are reviewad for impairment every year by management.
xix] Stripping cost:
Developrent stripping cost:
Cverburden and other mine waste material removed
during the initial development of a mine in order to access
minaral deposit are capitalized as Intanogible Asset,
Amortization of the same i5 done based on the life
estimated by the managerment.
Praduction stripping cost:
During the Production phase, the stripping activity cost is
chargad to revenue ta the sxlent the benefit from the
stripping activity is realized in the form of inventory
produced.

Subject to our Report of even date
For M/s. N.G Rao & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FR Na: 0093995

[G.Nageswara Rac]
Partner

Membership No.: 207300 DiM:09225720

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 23rd May 2023
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[Dilip Kumar Mohanty)
Director Production

To the extent the benafit is improved access to ore, the
entity shall recogrise these costs as a non-current asset
i.e,, Stnpping Activity Asset, if and only if all the following
conditions are met:

a. Il is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the stripping activity will be
realized,

b. The component of the ore body for which access has
teenimproved can be identified; and

£. The costs relating to the stripping activity
associated with the improved access can be reliably
measured.

Tothe extent the curranl period slripping ratio exceads the
planned stripping ratic as per mine plan, shall be
considered as "Stripping Activity Asset’,

The "Stripping Activity Asset” is subsequently depreciated
on a unit of production basis over the life of the identified
componant of the ore bady that become maore accessible
asaresult of the stripping activity and is then stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.
#x] Prepaid Expenses:

Expenses are accounted under prepaid expenses only
when the amount relating to the unexpired period
exceedsrupees Two crarain each case,

%xil Restatement of earliest prior period financials on
material errorfomissions

The value of errorand omissions is canstrued Lo be material
for restating the opening balances of assets and liabilities
and equity for the earliest prior period presented If the
armount in each case of sarlier period income/expenses
exceeds 1.00% of the previous year turnover of the company,

For and on behall of Lhe Board

[Amitava Mukherjee)
Chairman-cum -Managing Director
[Addl. Charge) & Director [Finance]
DIM 08245207

[Chiman Lal Agrawal)
Company Secretary
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Mon-Current Assets
Mote; 2.2 Capital Work in Progress

[¥ in Crore]

Constructionwork inpragress
Less: Impairement provided/{reversed)

Construction Stores
Capialassetsin stores awaiting installation orin tra

Less : Provision

Expenditure incidental to construction awaiting
allocation [See Mote 2.2.3]

16,168.45

nsit 3381

19,545.23

16,168.45

3.8

3,342.97

14,400.51

27.22

17,038.18

14,400.52

27.22

241064

Mote: The Management of NSL intend to go for Integrated Capitalization of production process along with all service and
intermediary production packages on the date of Commencement of Commercial Productian of HR Coil.”

Mote: 2.2.1 Movement of Capital Work in Progress

(% in Crorel

Year ended 31st March-2022 |Restated)
Gross carrying Amount
Additions
Dizposals/Capitalization to PPE

Closinggross carrying amount
Accumulated amortisation
Amaortisation charge during the year

Clasing net carrying amaunt

Year endad 31st March-2023

Gross carrying Amount

Additions

adjustments/Disposals/Capitalization to PPE
Closinggrosscarryingameunt
Accumulated amartisation
Amortisation charge during the year
Closingaccumulated amortisation

Closing net carrying amount

16,187.75 s 8.12
935.84 . 24,95
72307 | - 5.85

14,400.52 . 27.22

1440052 | - | a2
14,400,52 . 27.22
1,787.33 - 7,68
19.40 . 1.08
1616845 | - 33.82

16,168.45 - 33.82

2211214
398.30

261064
F32.55
0.03

3,342.96

16,408.01
1,359.09
728.92

' 17,038.18

17.038.18

17,038.18
252755

19,545.23
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Mote : 2.2.2 Expenditure Incidental to Construction Awaiting Allocation (% in Crore)

a. Dpening balance 261044 221214

b.Net Expenditure incurred during the year:

Censumption of stores and sparas 338 0.59
Employes Benefit expense -
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 115.52 147.68
Contribution to PF, EPS, DLI 6.96 11.54
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 0.34 077
Stafi Welfare Expenses 31.25 7.87
154.19 167,84
Power, Electricity & Water 135.86 6770
Repairs & Maintenance 4.30 7.18
Depreciatian & Amartisation 35.54 3548

Other expenses :

Rent, Insurance, Rates & Taxes 281 3.88
Interest an Barrowings 185.45 65,54
Payment to Auditors - Audit Fees 0.08 0.07
Payment to auditors ;: For Other Services 0.04 0.08
Reimbursement of expenses .04 -
.................... — .
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 2.12 0.5%
Consulatancy Expenditure 40,06 23.23
CISF/Security guards 10.24 B.0é
Enviranmental Development 0.29 446
Other Expenditure 1B5.01 29.37
- omeas | | 41670
Less : Recoveries/Income
Interest Received f.86 1.8%
Other Incomes 22.01 1651
Total [b) T32.56 39830
Sub-tetal lashl 3,343.00 2671064
Less : Amount allocated to Fixed assets/ Capital W | P 0.03 -
Total 334297 2,610.44
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Additional Notes to 2.1.1, 2.3 and 2.4: PPE[Property Plant and Equipement), Intangible Assets and
Intangible Assets under Development.

1. The Extent of land of 21.02 hectares taken over from CG Gavernment, which is in favar of District Industnes Centra,
Jagdalpur & C.G. Govi.for construction of Steel Plant near Magarnar has not been brought into the boaks as the amount
payable is not ascertainable in the absence of any demand from the concerned suthorities,

2. Reconciliation of Depreciation and Amuortisation as per statement of Profit and Loss:

2.1 Depreciation on PPE 35.54 35,64
21 Impairement of PPE - -

23 Arnortization of Intangible Assets 0.01 0.0t
2r Arnortisation of ROU Assets - -
2.2 |mpairement of CWIP - -

Total 35.546 35.68

2.2.2 Transferred to IEDC 35.5¢ 35.68
2.28 Shown under Exceptional item - -
2338 Tra nsferra-d.ln Disc.nnlin ued Operations = =
Depreciat-iun, Amaortisation and Impairment as per Statemnent of Profit and Loss = =

3. Additional note to 2.1.1, 2.3 and 2.4 : PPE |Property Plant and Equipment]

PPE Land D.80| Govt. af NA 25/05/2010 | Requested District Collector
CG Bastar, to caloulate the value from
the date of allotment. However,
allotrnent order dt. 17.05.2010i= in
thenameaf NMDC for Canstruction
of School

Land 0.07| Petitioniers MaA 01/04/2021 | Presently the case is in Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India. In the
revenue record the land is in favour
af 05 pelitioners, however the land
isinthe possession af NISP

Land -| Govt.of NA 17/05/2010 | The Area of Land of 21.02 Hectares
Co |GOVT.LAND] has taken over from
District Industriee Centre
Jagdalpur & CG Gowvt. which is not
inctuded in the Land Schedule as
an 31,03.2023. Thig is utilised for
peripheral works near Magarnar
and hasbeen alloted in the name of
NISP |, however the same has not
been brought into the books as the
amount payable is not yet
ascertainable in the absence of any
demand from the concerned
authorities.
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Land Farast Ma 25,720 Heet,  ThePearmiscionhas bean abtained

= Land dt. 26.07.2014, from the Gowt. Df Chhattisgarh
10.763 Hect  |Forest Dept.) for use of Forest
dt, 27.02.2015  land having Area 42.619 hectares
& 26136 Hect  for construction of Steel Plant at
dt. 24.05.2018 Magarnar. But the Land is not in
the narme of NMDC,
_|Buiding | - : - 0 W
Investment | Land - | - = - = :
Property |Building | il = N = i = = )
PPE Retired [Land - | R B S R e PR e s R
from Building | - - - - -

“As per Clause 1.3 of Part B of the ‘Scheme of Arrangement’= “~All immovable properties of the Demerged Campany in
relation to the Demerged Undertaking including land tegether with the buildings and structures standing thereon and
rights and interests in immovable properties of the Demerged Company in relation to the Demerged Undertaking,
whether freshold ar leasehold or otherwise and all documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto shall
stand vested inand/or be deemed to have been vested in the Resulting Company, by operation of Applicable Law. Such
asgets shall stand vested in the Resulting Company and shall be deerned to be and become the property as an integral
part of the Resulting Company by operation of Applicable Law. The Resulting Company shall always be entitled to all the
rights and privileges attached in relation to such immaovable properties and shall be liable to pay appropriate rent, rates
and Taxes and fulfit all obligations in relation thereto or as applicable to such immovable propertiesThe title ta such
properties shall be deemed lo have been mutated and recognized as that of the Resulling Company and the mere filing
thereof with the appropriate reqistrar or sub registrar or with the relevant Government Authority if and as may be
requirad shall suffice as record of continuing title with the Resulting Comparny and shall be constituted and deemed
mudation and substitution herecf, The Resulting Company shall be entitled to the delivery and possession of all
documents of title for such immovable properties in this regard. It is hereby clarified that all the rights and title and
interest of the Demerged Undertaking in any lease hold properties shall without any further act, instrument or deed be
vested to ar be deemed to have been vested in the Resulting Company™ .Accardingly, all the relevant immovable assets
have been transterred in the books of accounts of NMDC Steel Ltd., the Resulting Cornpany.”

4. During the year 2022-23 a review of residual and useful life of FPE was done and as per the review there is no change
recommended, The Uzeful life of all the PPE is as per schedule |l except for the following PPE whase life as given under is
determined as per technical assessment.

Qumper = 1 Aohain ) R | BT | e
——— | Lo 7 o . W 3
Water Sprinkler 28 KL ?
Rope Shoval 8-10Cu m i
Hydraulic Shovel | 575€m 000000 | 007
. >7.5 Cum_ 10
Blast Hole Orill 165mm Diesel vl
________________________________ A6dmm Electric | 12
250mm single pass 14
_____________________________________ 250 mm multiplepass | 10
Top Hammer Drill =160mm ?
Front End Loader < 300 HP ta =600HP 10
TrackDozer | <G00HPto»G0OHF | 10
WheelDezer: L =00QWF ) AR
Grader_ <ZO0HP 1 2
Mahile Crane =17 ton T
................ l2-40ton 12
) :-_ai['i ton 1_5
Boom Stacker 2000 - 3000 TPH an
Reclaimer 2000-3000 TPH 30
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Note: 2.4 Intangible assets under development

(% in Crore]

Intangible assets under develapment
Total

Mote ; 2.4 (a] Intangible assets under development-Aging Schedule

| Amount in CWIP for a period of |

[¥ in Crore]

Project in Progress =
Project Temporarily suspended

Total

Note : 2.4 [b] Intangible assets under development-Completion Schedule

| To be completed in

Intangible assets under development -

[ in Crore]

Total

MNote : 2.4.1 Investments

Tatal

(% in Crore]

MNote: 2.6.2 : Loans

[¥in Crore]

Loans ta ermplayess and outsiders
Loans to Subsidiaries

i] Considered Good, Secured

iil Considered Good, Unsecured

iiil Which have significant increase in Credit risk
| Credit Impaired
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MOTE : 2.4.3 Other Financial Assets

[Zin Crore)

Deposits with Others

Talal

M4

91.14

il Considered Good, Secured

il Considered Good, Unsecured

iil} Which have significant increase in Credit risk
iv] Credit Impaired

1.4

Note: 2.5 Deferred tax assets [Net]

A, Deferred tax assets

1. Pravision for bad & doubtful debt and advances
2. Intangible Assets

3. Asset retirement abligation and spares

4. Investments

5. Others

Talal Deferred Tax Assets

B. Deferred tax Liabilities

1. Related to PPE

2. Right-of-use Assets

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities

(% in Crore)

Met Deferred Tax Assets

Mote 2.6 : Other Mon-Current Assets

Capital Advance

ITC Receivable

Other Advances

Tatal

239.53

1,864 77

10,25

2,114.55

|%in Crore)

48590

1.675.51

2.67

2,164.08
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Note:2.7 . Inventories
[As Valued and Certified by the Management)

I% in Crore)

Raw Materials :
Coking Coal
Iron Ore
Limestone
Dolomite
Others

Tatal Raw Material

Wark in Procass

Finished Goods :

Inventories are valued at cost or NRV whichever is lower

Total (4]

Mote:2.7 . Inventories

Stores & Spares
Loose Tools and Implements

Total (B)

G. Total [A+B]

Inventory include:

al Raw material in transit.[Coking coal-In transit]
bl Stores in transit
cl Obzolete stores & spares

7617
0.44

B LTU) N
| Bolas
723.04
14,04

{Zin Crerel

39.26

0.42

MNotes: 2.8.1 Trade Receivables

Cansidered Good, Secured

Cansidered Good, Unsecured,

Which have significant increase in Credit Risk
Credit impaired

Tatal

Less: Provision for bad & doubtful trade receivables

Tatal Prowvision

Total

0.00

000

| in Crorel

0.00
0.00
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Note: 2.8.1.1 Trade Receivables Aging

il Undisputed Trade Receivables|

(% in Crore|

. chensideredgeod 0 | | g1 el @] & 1 vl i
"iil Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Which have significant d 0 o 0 0 0
increase in credit risk."
“iii) Undisputed Trade i 0 o a 0 0
Receivables- Credit Impaired”
iw] Disputed Trade Receivables- 0 i 0 ] i a
Considered good
"w] Disputed Trade Receivables a o H O ] 0
= Which have significant
increase in credit risk.”
"vi] Disputed Trade Receivables- a i 1] 1] ] ]
Credit Impaired”
Total 0 0 o 0 0 0
Notes: 2.8.2 Cash And Cash Equivalents I in Crorel

CashinHand - -
Balance with Banks:
on eurrenl Accounts 12.64 0,82
Or Deposit Accounts 408.50 -
[Original Maturity less than 3 months)
Tott 1 so116 | | os2
MNotes :2.8.3 Bank Balances Other than Note no. 2.8.2 |12 in Crore)

2344

Balances with bank an "Deposits sccounls -
[Criginal maturity more than 3 months but less

than 12 months|

Balances with banks for Unpaid Dividend - =
Balance with banks TOS on Dividend - -
Bank deposits offered as security for Bank 858.07

guarantees and letter of credit

Total 85%1.51 -

ANNLUAL REPORT 2022-23

115



Note: 2.8.4 Other Financial Assets |% in Crore)
Related Parties

Advances te Directors - -
Advances to Subsidiaries/ Jv'sf Associates - -

Less: Provision =] - B
Employees and outsiders

Advances to Employees and outsiders 61.27 1281
Interest Accrued

Accrued interest on deposits with banks 15.67 -
Accrued interest on Other 2m 2.90
Other Receivablas 1.00 B.83
Total 20,85 24.54
Mote: 2.9 Current Tax Asset [Net) I in Crore)

Advanee Incarme lax & TDS 7.84 0,25

Less : Provision - .
T.84 0.24

Total T.84 0:24

MNote: 2,10 Other Current Assets |#in Crore)

Advances to Employee and outsidars 237.88 2726

Less: Provision far bad and doubtful sdvances - - 2T.28

237.88

ITC Receivables - -

Tatal 23788 27.24

Note: 2.11 Assets Held for Disposal 1%in Crore)

Asset Held for disposal

Tatal
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Mote: 2.12 Equity Share Capital [ZinCrorel

Authorised:

300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 10/- sach
[Previous year 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re.10/- sach| B,EDDEH] @DU[}GU ;
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:
Opening Balance - -
Add: issueof shares during the year 2,730.61 -
{2,93,04,05,850 Equity Shares of Re, 10/~ each fully paid upl
Less: Buyback of shares during the year Nil - -
IPrevicus year -Mijl)

Addl.Motes:

1) Post Demerger of NISP unit from NMDC Limited, NMDC Steel limited has listed on 20th Feb 2023 and the Equity share
capital has been allotted to the respective shareholders in the ratio of 1:1 between MMDC [demerged Entity] and
NMOC Steel Limitedlthe resulting companyl. Since, Equity shares were allotted during current year,the amount of
293061 crare has been recognised as Eguity share capital asan 31.03.2023

2] “Termsz/Rights attached to equity shares : The company has only pre class of equity shares having parvalue of Re 10/-
esch and each holder of eguity shares is entitled to one vole per share,”

3 Thedetails of sharesin the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares :

il President of India
it ] LIC of India lincl all schemes)

1 ?31 633, 571
414,885,432

b) 2.13 Other Equity : iFin Crore)

Balance as at 1st ﬁpr!l 2021 2 930 41 1& 117.93 17,048.54
Profit far the year - - =t - = = =
Transfer to Capitat Reserve - - 0.04& - - - 0.04
Transter to Capital Redemption - - - - = g £
Reserve [CRR]
Buyback of shares - - - = = £ p
lincluding transaction charges|
Other Comprehensive Income net - - - - = 3 _
of tax
Interim dividend [2021-22) - 2 = = = & b
DOT on Interim dividend [2021-22] - - = - . - &
Transfer to Beneral Reserve - - = - ) - z
Total - - 0.04 - - - .04
Balance as al 31st March 2022 2,930.41 - |14,117.97 - - = | 17,048.58
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Balance as at 1st April 2022 2,930,461 = |14, 117.97 - - - | 17,048.58
Transfer to Equity share capital -2,930.61 - - - - = | =2.530.61
Frafil for the period - - - - - - x
Transfer to Capital Reserve -
Transfer to Capital Redempian - - - - L a £
Reserve [CRR|
Buyback of shares - - = i g = -
lincluding trasanction charges|
Other Comprehensive - 2 & = “ 2 -
Income net of tax
Interim dividend [2022-23) - = g = & = P

OOT on Internim dividend (2022-23) - - - - - - -
Transfer to General Reserve - - - - - - -
Total -2,930.61 - i - = - | -2.93081
‘Balance as at 31st Mar-2023 1T =[] = - |wanzer | = & “[w%nisr
Mote 2.14.1 Borrowings (Non Current] T in Crore)

7.30% Man Convertible Debentures Series - 1 523.80 523.80
Trust & Retention Accounts 3,2%4.50 1. 14442
Tatal | 381830 | 1,668,22
Additional Mote:

1. Unsecured redeemable Mon-Canvertible Taxable Bonds in the nature of debentures, NMDC Limited Series | 2020 of
theface value of Rs.10,00,000/- each [NCD's) for an aggregate amount of Rs.523. 80 crores at an interest rate of 7.30%
for a tenure of § years have been allottted on 28.08.2020. Subsequent to demerger and revision in the Rating from '
AfAto A= the coupeon rate has been revised to 8.80% w.e . 16,.02.2023.

2. Regarding TERM Loan- NMOC Board in its 525th meeting held on 10.12.2019 has accorded approval for berrowing up
to a limit of Rs.5,000 crares for capex requirements of the company by raising terms loans frem Banks/ Financial
Institutions ete., Accordingly, Rupee term Loan facility (RTL] of Re. 4476.20 crores was availed from State Bank of
India [SBI for part funding of Nagarnar Integrated Steel Plant [NISP|, at aninterest rate fixed at 7.10% p.a till the Date
ot Commencement of Cammercial Dperation and there atter 15 bps above the six months MCLRE. NMOC, as a security,
has hypothecated the entire Fixed Assets of the Project [MISPincluding Plant and Machinery, equitable mortgage of
Land & Building except forest landl and First charge on the entire cash flows of the NISP. The availability period of
the loan is & manths fram the Date of commencement of Commercial Operation repayable in 30 quarterly
instalments. The Common Loan Agreement has been entered on 10.06.2027 with 5Bl for RTL nat exceeding Rs.
4476.20 croreand a drawdown of Rs.3294.50 crores has been made till 31.03.2023 against the lean.

Note 2.14.2 Lease Liability (% in Crore]
Lease Liabilities - -
Tatal - -
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Mote 2.14.3 Other Financial Liabilities INen- Current) % in Crorel

Dther Financial Liabilities 2,801.87 L0534
Totsl || 250187 | | 48534
Mate 2.14.4 Provisions [Non- Current) [Z in Crore)

Emplayes Banefits
Lang Service Reward - -

Mine Clasure Liability - )
Provisions for de-cernmissioning Uability - -
[ARD Obligation |

T 5 -

Mote: 2.15.1 Borrowings [Zin Crore]

Interest Accrued on Man Convertible Debenture 23.58 22.63
Serigs - 1
Laan against FD/ Werking Capital Loan - .
Interest on Werking Capital Loan - -

Total 2368 22.63

MNote : Unzecured redeemable Mon-Canveriible Taxable Bands in the nature of debentures, NMDC Limited Series 1 2020
of the face value of R5.10,00,000/- each INCDs| for an aggregate amount of Rs.523.80 crores at an interest rate of 7.30%
for atenure of Syears have been allottied on 28.08.2020. Subsequent to demerger and revision in the Rating from ‘ AAA' to
"A-'the coupon rate has been revised to 8.80% w.e f. 14.02.2023.

Mote: 2.15.2 Lease Liability (% in Crorel

Lease Liabilities - -

Tatal - -

Note: 2.15.3 Trade Payables (2 in Crorel

Dther than micro and small enterprises 387.84 | 2991

Tatal 370.04 J02.77
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Note 2.14.3 Dther Financial Liabilities [Non-Current]

il lal. The principal amount remaining unpaid to the supplier as at the end of
the year
[b). The interest due on the abave amount, remaining unpaid to the supplier
__esattheendoftheyear —
i} the amount of interest paid in terms of section 16, along with the amount of
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year;
ivl the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment [which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the yaar] but without adding the interest specified under Micra, Small
__and Medium Enterprises Development Act.2006;
[v] the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year; and
[vi] the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succesding years, unfil such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of Micro,Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

1% in Crore)

Nit

Nil

2.15.3.1 Trade Payable (Ageing)

il MSME

(% in Crore)

WOthees =~ ] 28054 | o | WeMe | 3 387,84
iii] Disputed Duas-MSME - - - 0.10 .10
iwlDisputed Dues-Others | - | - | - - -
Total 282 L& 7.27 95 94 319 39006

Mote : Due date is the date on which the amount to be paid to the vendor, for supply of goods and servicas, upon recipt and

acceptance.

Relationship with Struck off Companies

PYROTECH ELECTRONICS PVT LTD Fayable

[Fin Crore]

MNote: 2.15.4 Other Financial Liabilities

[T in Craore]

Lnpalg Baicend - -
Depoesits fram Suppliers, Contractors and Dthers 166.88 144,76
Capital Creditors B39.44 T4T.T3
Dther financial Liahilities 8545 7957
Total 1,091.79 §72.04
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Note : 2.16 Other Current Liabilities (Zin Crore)

Contract Liabilities < =

Dther Payables 686.04 0.10
[like withholding and other taxes payable, amounts
payable to employess and others]

StatutoryOyes USROS OSOUUOTY:... .+l STT| I 480
Total £94.03 4.90
Note: 2.17 Pravisions [Zin Crorel

Ernployes Benefits ; < &

il Long Service Reward

il Provision for gratuity, leave salary, family benefit
Provisions for de-commissianing liability
scheme and post employment medical benefits

Tatal -~ =
Mote: 2.18 Revenue from Operations iZ in Crorel
saleofProdects 0 -l
Tatal - - - -

Note: 2.19 Other Income [T in Crore]

al Interast Income:

il Deposits with Banks - .

il Others - -
bl Gain in Exchange = 5
¢l Profit on salefadjustment of assets - -
d] Profit on sale of Current investments{ MF| - -
fl Other nen operating income - -
Tatal - -
Mote: 2.20 Consumption of Raw Materials [#in Crore)
Caking Coal - -
Internat ha ndling of raw materials - -
Tatal - -
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Mote: 2.21 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress [#in Crore]

Work-in-process:
Balance as at the beginning of the Year - -
Less: Balance as at close of the Year - -

Finished Goods:
Balance as at the beginning of the Year ] =
Less: Balance as at closa of the Year - -
Less- Balance in Capital lnventory - -

Finished Goods:
Balance as at the beginning of the Year - -

Less: Balance as at close of the Year - -

Tatal - - -

Note: 2.22 Employee Benefit Expenses (T in Crore)

Salaries, Wages & Bonus EL .
Cantribution to Provident fund and other funds
Provident Fund, FPS & DLI = 5
Pension Fund - L
Group Gratuity Fund - .
Staff Welfare Expensas - -

Total - -

Note: 2.23 Power,Electricity and Water Charges {% in Crorel

Power charges - -
Electricity charges = =
Water charges - -
Total - -
Note: 2.24 Repairs & Maintenance {%in Crore)
Buildings - -
Plant and Machinery - -
Vehicles . -
Dthers = =
ol 1 -] [

122 NMDC STEEL LIMITED



Mote; 2.25 Selling Expense (% in Crore)

B e
Total - -
Mote: 2.26 Finance Cost [¥in Crore)
il__Intereston ShorttermBorrawings | | - | =
iij Interest - Others E 2
B T T T e e = e ==

suppliers & others

Tatal - =
Mote: 2.27 Other Expenses [FinCrore)
Rent = =
Insurance - -

Rates & Taxes = :
Directors’ Travelling expenses Z =
Dirgctors’ Sitting Fees = -
Faymant ta Auditars:

As audit Fee - -
Far taxation matters z .
Far Management Services - =

For Other Services - -

For reimbursement of expenses - -

Loss on salefadjustment of Assels - -
Miscellansous losses written off - -

Provisian for doubtful debtsfadvances - -
Mine clesure Obligation - -
Raising and Transpaortation - -

Local Area Development - =

Compensation paid to Statutery Agencies - -

Entertainment - =
Donations - -
Travelling & Conveyance - ;
Advertisement & Publicity - z
Fostage, Telephone & Telex - .
Stationery & Printing - .

Consultancy charges < X
C15F/Security guards - -
Safety expenses = s

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 123



Corporate Social Respansibility® = 4

Loss in Exchange variation [net] = R
Environmental Development - -
Other expenses - -

Expenditure on enabling facilities for the company -

“CSRExpenditure DuringtheYear | <Ml = 0 @ -
CSR Expenditure as per Statutory abligation - -
CER Expenditure made Voluntarly - -

Mote : 2,28 Exceptional ltems [Zin Crorel

Expenditure

Total Expenditure - - - .
Less: |Income

Total Expenditure/(Income] = - - -
Note: 2.29 Tax Expenses

Reconciliation of Effective Tax rate and Statutory tax Rate as on 31st March 2023 (% in Crorel
CURREMT TAX

Current Tax an prafit for the year - :

Adj. of current tax for prior period . -

Total current tax expenses - -

DEFERRED TAX

Decrease/lincrease) in deferred tax assets - -
Decrease/linerease] indeferred tax liabilities L= -
Tatal deffered tax expen ses/lbenafit] n | -
Tatal Expenditure = a

Mote: 2.29 Tax Expenses
Reconciliation of Effective Tax rate and Statutory tax Rate as on 31st March 2023 (% in Crorel

Accounting profit befare tax from continuing operations -

Profit/lloss] before tax from discontinued operations -
Accaunting profit befare income tax -
Tax at lncorme tax ratelINR in crarel/Income tax rate(%) -

Tax effect of amount not deductible in calculating taxable income
L5SR exp. - -
Prov. Far bad & doubtful exp. - -
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Change in Depreciation

0C| due to Actuarial GainfLoss
Deduaction U/S 806

Other items

e e e
Currant Tax an Prafit for the year

MNote : 2.30 Additional Information

[¥in Crore]

2.30.1. Value of imparts caleulated an CIF basis:

i. Components & Spare parts
. Capital Goods

2.30.2. Expenditure in foreign currency:
i. Consultancy charges
ii. Others

__2_.31.'!.3. E_qnj;_utars of consumption of raw material

Raw material

al Importad
b Indigenous

2.30.4. Particulars of consumption of Stores & spares:

-C--umpq-ments & spare parts
lincluding consumable stores|
al Imported
b) Indigenous

:'H'EIEIUE

Value

1537.73

Percentage

2.30.5. Foreign Exchange earnings :

2.31. Contingent liabilities and Commitments [to the extent not provided for)

A. Contingent liabilities.

[ in Crare]

1.1 Claims against the company not

acknowledged as debts consisting of:
Disputed claims under Property tax, Export
tax, Conservancy Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Incorne taxete.,

Claims by contractors under arbitration

i. Oncapitalaccount

ii. Onrevenueaccount

Other claims on company not
acknowledged as debts

Tatal

974,82

97874

1548.80

1674.44

145.38

105.44

145.38

2400,24

107.58

2507.82

ANNLUAL REPORT 2022-23

125



B. Cammitments: (¥ in Crore]

34 Estimated Amounts of contracts remaining 1536.47 166186
to be executed on Capital account

1.2 Other commitments- commitments to Mil Mil
subsidiaries and JY

2.32 Disclosures under Accounting Standards:
2.32.1 Ind A5 19 Employee Benefits:

As per the Scherme of Arrangement between MMDC Limited and NMOC Steel Limited Clause Me.2.1 of Part B, all staff and
warkmen and employees of the demerged company employed in relation to the demerged undertaking, as may be
identified by the Board of the demerged company in service on the efféctive date shall be deemed to have become staff,
workmen, employees of the resulting company from the appaointed date based on continuity of service.

Pending a decision by the Board on the above, all the employees posted at NISP Unit of NMDC Limited are being
maintained in the rolis of NMDC, Accordingly, the expenses pertain to Salaries & welfare expenses post-demerger
effectivedatei.e., from 13.10.2022 till 31.03.2023 of Rs 47.44 Cr is grouped under the head = |[EDC Other Expenses.

2.32.2 Segment Reporting as per Ind AS-108

1. The Company had not cornmenced commercial production as of 31-03-2023 and ne Profit and Loss has been
reperted. Ma repartable operating segments are identified as per Ind AS108- "Operating Segment”,

2.32.3 Disclosures-Revenue [Ind A5 115]

The Company had not commenced commercial production during the reporting peried of FY 2022-23. Hence No
disclosures under [nd A5 115,

2.32.4: Accounting policies, changein Accounting Estimates and Errors |45 per Ind-AS B):
I. AdoptionefAccounting Policies

Prior to demerger of NISP, the financial statements of NISP were being pregared in ling with the standalone accounting
palicies of NMDC Ltd. Therefore, the Company [NMDC Steel Limited] has adopted the accaunting policies of MMDC Ltd
with certain logical changes to maintain the continuity.

2.32.5: Related Party Disclosures lInd AS-24];

il Listof related parties:
A. The Companyisnothaving any Subsidiaries, )V's and Associate Companies.
B. NMDC Limited:

MMDC Steel Limited was a subsidiary of NMDC Limited upto the previous year ended 31-03-2022, However as per the
Scheme af Arrangement |effective fram 13-10-2022) between NMDC Limited and NMDLE Steel Limited, the Nagarnar
Steel Plant got demerged fromn NMDC Limited and atl the assets and Liabilities transferred to NMOC Steel Limited as per
the Scheme of arrangement with the appointed dateas 01.04.2021.

The Functional Directors and Govt. Nomines Oirectors of NMOC Limited are the Directors on Board of NMOC Steal
Limited also.

C. KeyManagement Personnel:[Directors) ason31.03.2023

1. 5hri Amitava Mukherjee :  |Addl Charge Chairman-cum-Managing Director w.ef. 13.03.2023) & (Director
Finance|

2. Shn Dilip Kumar Mohanty :  [Director Production]

3. Shr V. Suresh + IDirector Commerciall (w.e.f. 01.03.2023)

4. ShriVinay Kumar ¢ |Director Technicall fw.e.f. 19.05.2023}

. Shri Sumit Deb : [Chairman-cum-Manaaing Director] [up te 28.02.2023)

6. Shri Samnath Nandi :  [Director Technicall lup to 37.12.2022

Company Secretary :

Shri Chiman Lal Agrawal fw,e.f 05.04,2023)
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ii] Related Party Transactions:
A} The Transactions with NMDC Limited during the Financial Year 2022-23 and the position

as an 31-03-2023 are given below. [ in Crore]
1 Current Assets- 284 Supply of Caking Coal to Pellet Plant of 8.34
Other Financial Assets NMDC Limited, Donimalai Project.
2 Mon- Current Liabilities- 2142 Transactions of NMOC Limited on 201653
Other Financial Liabilities account of NMDC Steel Lirnited,
3 Trade Payables 2,153 Supply of Raw Material (lron ore) from hb.42
NMDC Limited,
4 Current Liabilities- 2154 The Payments & Benefits of Employees 41.04
Other Financial Liabilities posted at MMDC Steel Limited & an
rolls of NMOC Limited,

B) Balances with the Related Parties as at the end of the reporting period 21.03,2023. [T in Crore]
Current Assets- - 8.36 B.3&

Dther Financial Asseats

Mon- Current Liabilities- 485, 34% 201453 2501.87
Dther Financial Liabilities

Current Liabilities-Trade F8.01 4542 144,43
FPayahbles

Current Liahilities- - 41.06 £1.06

Dther Financial Liabilities

*as reinstated

A) Key Management Personnel:

Key Management Personnel Remuneration NIL MIL

2.32.4 Earnings per share [IND AS-33)-: The details are as under:

1. Profitafter Tax [INRinCrore) * =

2. Noof Equity shares _ | 2930605850 2930405850
3. Maminalvalue per Equity ehare [Rg] 10 10

4. Basic and Diluted Earnings persh a:re [Re] %] - -

Mote: [*) As an commencerment of commercial speration has not been started during the reporting peried of FY 2022-23,
naprofit/loss has been reported.
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2.32.7 Discontinuing Operations [IndAS-105)

The Campany has not yet started its Commercial productian as of 31.03.2023. There are no Discontinued Operations,
2,328 Intangible Assets (IndAS-38); R&D:

Tha Company has not yel started its cammercial Production as of 31.03.2023. There are no R&D activities at present,
2.32.% Impairment of Assets lind AS - 34}

The Steel Plant is in the construction phase as of 31.03.2023 and hence [mpairment of Assels is nol identified,
2.32.10 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets [IndAS-37):

Mecessary details in regard (o provisions have been disclosed in nates 2144 2.17& 2,31,

2.33: Disclosure as required under Regulation 3413] and 531f] of SEBI (LODR] Regulations, 2015.

2.33.1 Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Subsidiaries/Jvs" where there is no repayment schedule or no interest:
There are no Subsidiaries / V's. as of 31-03-2023,

2.33.2 There are noInvestments by the loanees as mentioned in 2.33.1 inthe shares of NMDC Steel Ltd.

2.33.3 Loans to Associate Companies
There are no Associate Companies as of 11-03-2023.

2.33.4 There are no loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directars  are interested
except asstated above.

2.34  (Others:
2.34.1: Scheme of Arrangement;

The demerger scheme af arrangement between NMDC Limited ["Demerged Company”] and NMDC Steel Limited INSL
["Resulting Company” ar the "Company”] and their respective shareholders and creditors [the "Scheme”] pursuant to the
provisions of the Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act”), other applicable provisions and rules thereof
thereunder (hereinafter referred to as the “Scheme”), involving demerger of MMDC Iron & Steel Plant Business
Undertaking |"Demerged Undertaking” or "NISP7) from Demerged Company ta the Resulting Company has been duly
sanctioned by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA”| vide its order dated 06 October 2022 {"Order”). NMDC Limited
received the Orderan 11 October 2022 and filed the same with the concerned Registrar of Companies on 13 Dctober 2022,
Hence, the Scheme is operative fram 13 October 2022 |Effective Date), The Appainted Date of the Schemeis 01 April 2021,
Accordingly, with effect from the Appointed Date, the entire Demerged Undertaking of MMDC Limited has been
transferred and vested inta NMOC Steel Limited,

As per the share swap ratio approved in the Order, the Company has issued 1 [one) equity share of the Company of Rs. 10
each fully paid-upfer every 1[0nel equity share held inthe Demearged Company of Rs. 1 each lully paid-up.

Further, as per the Order, the existing Issued Share Capital of Rs. 11,00,000 consisting of 1,10,000 shares of 10 each hald by
Demerged Company shall stand cancelled on allotment of equity shares under share swap ratio,

The assets and liabilities pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company
pursuant to the Scheme are recorded at their respective carrying values as appearing in the books of the Demearged
Company.

Accordingly, the share capital account has been credited with the aggrenate face value of the shares issued to the
shareholders of Demerged Company pursuant to the Scheme and the difference has been accounted in the appropriate
reserveswithin "Other Equity”.

al Theimpact of the Demerger onthese financial statements is as under:

Met fssetef|Liabilities) 2equirad 17,048.58

"ul'aLue”ﬁquﬁlt:.r. sharesissued - 2,?3lfl.;5|-i
Dther equity 14,117.97
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b] Balance Sheet - The restated financial information as at 31 March 2022 are as under:

Statement Showing Figures Restated as of 31-03-2022

A

Mon-Current Assels

iiid
iv]
cl
dl

e)

al
bl
el

al

ASSETS

B e —

Property Plant & Equipment
CapitalWorksin Progress
Goodwill

Intangible Assats

Financial Assets
Investments

Loans

Other financial assts
Deferred Tax Assets
OtherMNon-Current Assets

Current Assets

Inventorisas

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Bank Balances other than [ii] abave
Other Financial Assets
Current tax assets [netl
Other Current Assets
Assets held for disposal
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital
Dther Equity
Man-Cantroiling Interest
Tatal Equity

LIABILITIES

Maon-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings

Lease Liability

Other Financial Liabilities
Provisians

Total Non-Current Liabilities

- 15183
17045.14

0.0

428
.42

2144.08
20442 .85

28.20
0.26
29.35
78.26
20541.12

1648.22

1646822

[FinCrore)

1132.25
1703818

a.m

77.42

215408

24,54
0.2&
27.26
92.54
20504.50

1704858

17048.58

166822

485,34

2153.54
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bl Current Liabilities

il Financial Liabilities
Barrawings 22.63 22,63
Trade Payables - -

al Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 3.45 3.45
bl Total Dutstanding duss of Creditors ather than micro enterprises & 2993 299.31
small enterprises
QOther Financial Liabilities ATEOE FTE06
il Other Current Liabilities 4,90 4.90
iii] Provizions - -
Total Current Liabilities 1302.35 1302.35.
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2970.57 3455.
Inter Unit Balances 17570.56 -
TOTALEQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2054112 20504.50

2.34.2: Disinvestment of NMDC Steel Limited;

Cabinet Committze on Econamic Affairs ["CCEA"), in its meeting dated Octaber 27, 2014, gave in-principle approval for
strategic disinvestment ["Strategic Disinvestment”| of several CP5SEs including the MISPunit of NMOC Ltd. Subsequently,
an Dctober 14, 2020, CCEA gave its 'in-principle’ approval to the dermerger of NISP from NMDC and strategic
diginvastment of the resulting entity by selling entire stake of Gevernment ef India |"Gel "),

As per the Preliminary Infarmation Memorandum and Request for Expression of Interest invited, GOl had decided to divest
its 50,79% shareholding in Resulting Company ["NMDC Steel Limited” or "N5L7) along with management control to
strategic buyer. Additionally, Gel shall affer 10% stake in Resulting Company to NMDC Limited after the strategic buyer
has beenidentified through the bidding process.

2.34.3: Change of Coupon rate for NCDs:

The Mon-Convertible Debentures of Rs, 523,80 Cr were issued by NMDC Ltd at 5 coupon rate of 7.30% for a tenure af 5
years from the date of allotment i.e, 28th Aug,2020 to meet the capex reguirement of the Steel Plant. The NCDs are
unsecured, non-cumulative, non-canvertible, redeemable taxable bonds of Rz, 10 Lakhs each [Series |-2020) issued at
lace value offered for private placement. The bonds are rated by ICRA Limited as "ICRAAMA” [pronounced as TICRA Triple
A" with outlook on the long term is stable] And India Rating and Research Private Limited as "IND AAA" [pronounced as
“IMNB Triple A” with autlesk sn the long terim s stable] at the time of lszue by NMDC Ltd,

Fost-demerger of NISP from NMOC and part of MSL, the rating agencies M/s ICRA Limited and M/s India Ratings &
Research have downgraded the ratings te "ICRA A7 an Rating watch with Developing Implications and “Ind A-(Stable”
respectively. As the lowest credit rating l.e., "A-" has been downgraded from "AAA", by six notches and therefore the
coupon rate works out to 8.80% from the existing rate of 7.30%. The above coupon rate of 8.80% is payable from 14th
Feb'20231.e., from the date of downgrade of the Rating. Accordingly, the additional financial implication of Rs, 0,75 Cr has
been provided forinthe FY 2022-23,

2.34 4 Term Loan:

NMOC Board in its 525th meeting held on 10.12.2019 has accarded approval for barrawing up to a limit of Bs.5000 crores
for capex requirements of the company by raising lerms leans from Banks/ Financial Institutions etc., Accordingly, Rupae
term Loan facility |RTL) of Rs. 4476.20 crares were avalled from State Bank of India [SBI) for part funding of Magarnar
Integrated Steel Plant [MISP], at an interest rate fixed at 7.10% p.a till the Date of Commencement of Commercial
Dperation and thare aftér 10 bps above the sis months MCLR, NMDC Ltd,, 35 a security, has hypolhecated the entire Fixed
Assets of the Project [NISP] including Plant and Machinery, equitable mortgage of Land & Building [except forest land|
and First charge on the entire cash flows of the NISP. The availability period of the loan is & months fram the Date of
cammencermant af Commercial Operation repayable in 30 guarterly instalments.

The commen Loan agreement has been entered on 10.06.2021 with SBI for RTL not exceeding Rs. 44746.20 crore and a
drawdown of Rs.3294.50 crores have been made till 31,03, 2023 against the loan,
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2.34.5CSR Expenditure:

The Campany had not commenced the commercial cperation as of 31.03.2023 and accordingly, the average PBT for last
threeyears is MIL, Therefore, as per Sec 135 & Sec 198 of the Companies Act" 2013, which reguires spending of at least 2%
af the lastthree years” average PBT on CSRis not applicable onthe company for FY 2022-23,

2.34.4 Cost Audit Applicability:

The Company has not commenced its commercial production as of 31-03-2023 and the Sales Turnover during FY 2022-23is
Nil. Hence maintenance of the cost records as per Section 148 af the Companies Act 200 3 is not applicable,

2.34.7 Analytical Ratios:
The following are analytical ratios for the year ended 31st March 2023,

Current Current Current ; A 1.687.14 |The wvariance is due to

Ratia Aszats Lizbilities increase of the advances to
the contractar, Commodity
loan to RIML, Cash & Cash
Equivalents as margin money
for establishing LCs and
increase in inventory for
commissiahing of the Steel
Flant.

Drawdown of Rupee Term
2 Debt - Total Debt | Shareholder's 0.23 0.1 130,00 |Loan [RTL| fram 5Bl has been
Equity Ratio Equity increased by Rs. 2150.08 Cr
as compared lo pravious yaar,

Debt service coverage ratio, Return on equity, inventory turnaver ratio, trade receivables turnover ratio, Trade payable
turnever ratio, Net Capital Turnover Ratio; Net Profit ratio, Return on capital employed IROCE], Return on investment
|ROI) are not applicable to the company as of 31.03.2025.

2.34.8 Fair Value Measurement
Financial instruments by category

[F in Crore]

Flnanq al Assets

HRERERR e e mebecsomelorramaleaaasr s Tzt
_Trade Receivables = =l = =1 =) B
Cash & Cash Equwaienls - - &4 - - 0.8z

“Other Bank Balances -1 - | ams | - - . - | |
Loans e Nl = m e =
I:I-ther Fmanmal ESSE‘tE - - BO.BS - - 24,54

et ——— T s

Financial Llabllltles

Borrowings =] = & | =] = e2.63
Trade Payables - - 30,04 - - 02,77
Leaseliabitty -1 -0 S N [ OO S| OOrreIeIpe.
Other Flnanr:|al Llahlllt:,r - - 1&?1 Ty - - 0¥2.06
Total 8 - 1,505.43 - - | uETas
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1] Assetsthat are not financial assets [such as receivables from statutory authorities, prepaid expenses, advances paid
and certain ather receivables] as at March 31,2023 and March 31,2022 respactively are nat included.

2] ather babilities that are not financial Lizbilites |such as statutory dues payable, advances from customers and certain
otheraccruals) as at March 31,2023 and March 31,2022 respectively are not included,

The carrying amounts of above financial assets and liabilities are considered to be same as their fair value, due to their
cshort-tarm nature,

2.34.9 Financial Risk Management
Risk Management Framework

The Campany” is exposed Lo variaus risks in relation to firancial instruments. The Company sats apprapriate risk limits
and controts and moniter risks and adherenceto limits. The Company, through its training and management standards
and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment inwhich all employees undaerstand
their rotes and obligations,

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

Credit Risk Receivables,Cash and Cash | Ageing analysis and Er@diligljivarsificatiun of bank
Equivalents, loans ratings l depasits

Liguidity Risk Borrowings and other|Rolling cash flow forecasts Iﬁvailatlthy aof deposits with
Liabilities differing maturities &

committed borrowing
facilities to facilitate the day
ta day working capital
requirements,

Market risk=Currency Risk | Imports giving rise to forgign
| currency pavables

A. CREDIT RISK:

Credit risk is the risk thal counterparty will not meet its obligations to the Company under a financial instrument ar
custarner contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its receivables, deposits with
banks and Loans

Credit Risk Management;
Receivables

The Company is in the construction stage and on verge of commissiening. Since Commercial production has not yet
started, there are no receivables as yet,

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with
DPE guidelines & company’s policy. Investments are made only with scheduled commercial banks having a minimum net
worth of Rs 500 Crand diversifying the bank depasits,

Other Financial assats

Other financial assets include loans and advances ta employees and others, Credit risk related to these other financial
assetsis managed by monitoring the recoverability of such ameounts continugusly, while at the same time internal control
systemin place ensure the amounts are within definad limits,

B. Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk i the risk that the Campany will ancounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assel, The Campany’s approach Lo managing liquidity is
to ensure, as far as possible that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or ricking damage to the Company's reputation. Besides
Investments in FD's is made with different maturity to ensure Liguidity. The Company 15 in talks with banks to obtain
Working Capital & Rupee Term Loans for meeting its obligations. Any Delay in Commercial Operations/Sanction of Loans
could lead to Liguidity risk,
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Maturities of financial liabilities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial iabilities based on contractual undiscounted
payments

[#in Crorel
Borrowings = 23.58 461,24 1594.55 207%.37
Trade payables - 4,11 144,42 187.53 - - 390.04
[0 ST RN | NUSOONOOS: | UUSOTS - || )| | NS | OO W WO— | DO
Other Financial Liabilities 166.88 42.84 56.92 | 82515 | 2501.87 - | 359344
Total 16688 106.95 20134 1030.26 296311 1594 55 E043.09

[T in Crorel
Borrowings 22.63 2283
Trade paya bles - 7549 85,64 121.64 - . kiRl
Tesseliabilly | | o[
OtherFinancialLisbilities | 67.73 | 7829 | 7830 | parma | - - | 97208
Total &7.73 173.78 163.94 49201 - - 1297.46

C. Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the
Company's income or the value of its haldings of financial instruments, The objective of market risk managernent is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimising the return.

Fareign Currency risk:

The Company has not yet started its commercial production as of 31-03-2023. The company does not carry any material
exposure to currency fluctuation risk.

Interest Rate Risk

Intarast rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changesinmarketinterest rates”,

Lang term borrowings are normally at fixed rates & the conditions of borrowings specify the change in the interest rates
onoccurrence of events such as start of cornmercial production & changes in the rating of company.

The Company's exposure tointerest rate risk is subject to Credit Rating.

MNate Mo. 2.34.10 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT:
Risk Management:

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholders’ value. The Company's
ohjectives when managing the capital are ta safeguard their ability to continue as & going concern, so that they can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Board ‘s policy is to maintain a strang capital base so as to maintain investaor, creditor and marked confidence and to
sustain future development of the business, The Boaard of Directors and senjor management monitars the return on capital,
which the Company defines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ Equity. However, the project isin
construction stage and onthe verge of commissioning. The Company has not yet started commercial production.

[Zin Crorel
Net Debt lexcluding short term) 3818.30 1668.22
TCTAL EQUITY s e e e PSR N BHTNRGE
Met Debt ta Equlty Ratm |J 22 0.0

*Debtincludes NCDsissued for Rs523.80 Crore [Prev. year Re 523,80 Cr)
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During the period under review and based on the deocuments, forms made
available to me and the explanations/assurances provided by the management,
the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
ohservations:

a. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 {4) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 17 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2013 and pursuant to the Clause no. 3.1.4 of
DPE Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises, in case where
the Chairman of the Board is executive then at-least half of the Board shall
be Independent Directors., However, it has been observed that there were no
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company as required under
aforesaid provisions/ regulations.

b. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17 (1) of the SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 every top 500
Listed entity shall have at-least one Women Independent Director on its
Board, Howewver, it haos  been observed that there was no Women
Independent Director on the Board of the Company.

c. Pursuant to the provisions of Section-177 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulation 18 of the SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause No. 4.1 of DPE Guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises; the Company was required to
Constitute Qualified and an Independent Audit committee. However, it has
been observed that in absence of independent Director on the Board the
Company has not constituted any Audit Committee and not complied the
other provisions relating to Audit Committee,

d. Pursuant to the provisions of Sec-178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulation 12 of the BSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause No. 5.1 of DPE Guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises, the Company was required to
Constitute NRC/Remuneration committee. However, it has been observed
that in absence of independent Director on the Board of the Company, the
Company has not constituted any NRC/Remuneration Commiltee and nol
complied the other provisions relating to NRC/ Remuneration Committee.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of sec-178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015, the Company was required to constitule
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. However, it has been observed
that the Company has not constituted any Stakeholder Rel '
Committee till the end of the financial year.
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f. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, being covered under top
1000 Listed Company the Company was required to constitute the Risk
Management Committee. However, it has been observed that the Company
has not constituted any Risk Management Commitiee.

g. As per the secretarial standards, the notice of Board meeting is required to
be given at least 7 (seven) days in advance of the meeting. However, during
the financial year there were some instances the meetings of the Board were
convened at a shorter notice, It was replied by the management that
whenever meeting convened at shorter notice, it was always convened with
the consent of the Board members.

Subject to observations as aforesaid, 1 further report that:

Subject to my observations given in para ne. {a) & (b} above, | report that the
Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted as per the Articles of
Association of the Company. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directars that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. In term of the Article of Associations of
the Company all appointments to the Board are made by Hon'ble President of
India through its administrative Ministry i.e. Ministry of Steel.

I further report that there exists a system for secking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through
while the dissenting members’ views, il any, are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that for the financial year 2022-23, National Stock Exchange of
India Limited imposed fine of Rs. 4,40,000/- including GST for non-compliance of
the requirements pertaining to the Compositions of the Board of Directors
including Women Independent Director as per the Regulation 17(1), Constitution
of Audit Committee as per the Regulation 18 (1), constitution of Nominations and
Remunerations Committee as per the Regulation 191} 8&(2), constitution of
Stakehaolder Relationship Committee as per the Regulation 20(2)/{2A) of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, It has been
replied by the Company to the Stock Exchange that the Company is
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Ministry of Steel, Government of India. As per the Article 74 of the Article of
Associations of the Company, the President of India shall appoint all members of
the Board of Directors and the appointments of Independent Directors are still
awaited,

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.

Date: 22/07/2023
Place: Raipur

(CS Brajesh R Agrawal)
Practicing Company Secretary
M. No 5771| C.P. No. 5649
P.R. No- 5§53/2017

UDIN: FOO5771E000663087
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Goyal EnterprisesiB/852, Clvil Station Road

ﬂs (B (R, A ﬂrﬂwa{ & ASSOCIQ{CS Opp. Hotel Satkar, Raipur (C.G.) - 482009,
Phong : O771-4061314, 4511914

Practicing Company Secretaries Mobile : 98264-26263
E-mail ; corporategovernanceldi@gmail.com

To,

The Members,

NMDC STEEL LIMITED

C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant,
Nagarnar, Bastar (C.G.) -494001

This is to state that the Secretarial audit report for the financial year 31st March
2023 is to be read along with this letter.

Management Responsibility

1.1t is the responsibility of the Management of the Company to maintain
Secretarial records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the

systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditors Responsibility

1. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records,
standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to

secretarial compliances.

2. 1 believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for my
opinion.

3. Whenever required | have obtained the managements representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations, regarding maintenance of

records and happenings of events etc.

Disclaimer

1. Even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with the applicable standards still due to inherent limitations of an audit
including internal, financial and operating controls, there is unayoi
risk that some misstatement and material non-compliances

detected.
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9 The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

3.1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and books of accounts and other laws applicable to the Company.

g}wﬂﬁi‘%ﬁi o~
; (:w 2 M il
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*

Date: 22/07/2023
Place: Raipur

o \E Hi‘v:‘r e
*\'\*m 7% % |CS Brajesh R Agrawal)

Practicing Company Secretary
M. No 5771| C.P. No. 5649
P.R. No- 553/2017

UDIN: FOO5771E000663087
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NMDG STEEL LIMITED

CIN: UZT310CT2015G0I001618
Regd Off.: C/o NMDC Iron & Steel Plant,

"aﬂl nﬁm ““IIGE 2022 23 Magarnar, Bastar [C.G.]-494001
-

Motice is hereby given to the Members of NMOC Steal
Limited that the 08th Annual General Meeting [AGM] of
the Company will be held on Thursday, 07th September
2023 at 03:30 PM |5T through video conferencing ["VC™)/
Other Audio Visual Means ["0AVYM™| to transact the
following business:

The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be
conducted at the Registered Office of the Campany which
shall be the deemed Venue of the AGM,

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adapt |al the Audited
Standalone Financial Statermnents of the Campany for
the financial year ended 315t March 2023 together with
the reparts of the Board of Directars, Statutory Auditors
and Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon;
and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass,
with or without maodification|s] the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
I1st March 2023 together with the reports of the Board
of Directors, Statutory Auditors and Comptrotler and
Auditor General of India thereon as circulated to the
Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To authorize the Board of Directors for fixing the
remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the financial
yvear 2023-24,

In terms of the Section 139 read with Saction 142 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Auditors of
Government Companies, who are appointed by the
Comptrolier and Auditor-General of India, shall be fixed
by the Company in General Meating or in such manner
as the Company in General Meeling may determine,
Hence, it is prapased that the Mambers may authorize
the Board ef Directors far fixing the remuneration af the
Statutery Auditors af the Company far the financial year
2023-Z4, and in this regard to consider and if thauwght fit,
to passe, with or without modification(s] the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectian
139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to deterrmine and
fix the remuneration, including out-of-pocket
expenses, f any, of the Statutory Auditors of the

Company, as may be appointed by the Comptraller and
Auditor General of India, and as per the terms and
conditions of their appointment, for the Financial Year
2023-24.7

B. SPECIAL BUSINESS:
. Toappeint Shri Amitava Mukherjee [DIN: 08265207 a2

Director [Finance] on the Board of the Company and in
thiz reqard ta cansider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification|s] the follewing reselutien as an
Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Shri Amitava Mukherjes |DIN:
0B8265207] who was appointed as Director [Finance) on
the Board of the Company w.e.f 08th November 2022 by
the Board of directors in its meeting held-on D8/11/2022,
pursuant to the Order of Ministry of Steel, Government of
India dated 17/10/2022 and who holds office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of the
pravisions of Regulation 17 [1C) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 as
applicable to Government Companies and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a
member signifying his intention to propose the
candidature of Shri Amitava Mukherjee for the office of
Direclar, be and is hereby appointed as Direclor [Finance)
an the Board of the Company pursuant ta the provisions
of Section 152 and 176 and ather applicable provisians af
the Act and the Rules framed there under [including any
statutory modificationls] ar re-enactment thereof for the
tirne being in farcel, on the terms and canditions as fixed
by Gavernment of India, andis hable to retire by rotation.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Beard of Directors of
the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all
acts, deeds, things, matters and take all such steps as
may be necessary, proper or expediant to give effect to
this resolution.”

. To appoint Ms. Sukriti Likhi [DIN: 018259%7) as

Government Mominee Director on the Board of the
Company and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modificatian|s] the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Ms. Sukriti Likhi [DIN: 01825%37|
who was appointed as Gevernment Mominee Director
anthe Board of the Company w.e.f 08th Movember 2022
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by the Board of directors in its rmesting held an
0B/11/2022, pursuant te the Drder af Ministey of Steal,
Gavernment of India dated 17/10/2022 and who holds
affice up to the date af this Annual General Meeting in
terme of the provisions of Regulation 17 [1C] of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Requlations
2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received
a natice Imwriting under Section 1460 af the Companies
Act, 2013 from a member signifying her intention to
propose the candidature of Ms. Sukriti Likhi for the
office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as
Government Mominee Director on the Beard of the
Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and
161 other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules
framed there under lincluding any statutory
maodification(s] or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in forcel, on the terms and conditions as fixed by
Gavernment of India, and is lizble ta retire by rotation,”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direclors of
the Company be and is hereby authorized to de all acts,
deads, things, matters and take all such staps as may
be necessary, proper ar expadient ta give effect ta this
resolution,

. To appeint Shri Dilip Kumar Mahanty [DIN: 09296720)
as Director [Production] on the Board of the Company
and ir this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass,
with or without madification|s) the fallowing resolution
asan Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty [DIN:
09294720) who was appointed as Director [Production)
onthe Board of the Comipany w.e.f 08th November 2022
by the Board of Directors in its meeting held an
08/11/2022, pursuant to the Order of Ministry of Steel,
Government of India dated 17/10/2022 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual Genaral Meeting in
terms of the provisions of Regulation 17 [1C] of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations
2013 as applicable to Government Companies and in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
from a member signifying his intention to propose the
candidature of Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty for the office
of Directar, be and is hereby appointed as Director
[Praduction) on the Board of the Company pursuant to
the provisions of Section 152 and 194 and other
applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules frarmed
there under lincluding any stalutary medification|s] or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force|, an the
terms and conditions as fixed by Government of India,
and is liable to retire by rotation,”
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“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directars of
the Company be and are hereby authorized ta do all
acts, deeds, things, matters and take all such steps as
may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to
thiz resolution,”

. To appoint Shri Abhijit Marendra [DIN: D7851224] as

Government Maminee Directar on the Board of the
Company and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modificationls] the fallowing
resglution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Abhijit Marendra |DIN:
07851224] who was appointed as Government Nominee
Directar an the Board of the Company w.e.f 20th March
2023 by the Board of directors in its meeting held on
01/05/2022, pursuant to the Order of Ministry of Steel,
Government of India dated 20/03/2023 and who holds
affice up to the date of this General Meeting in terms of
the provisions of Regulation 17 [1C] of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulations 2015 as
applicable to Government Companies and in respect of
whom the Company has received a nolice in writing
under Section 1460 of the Companies Act, 2013 fram 3
member signifying hiz intention to propess the
candidature of Shri Abhijit Narendra for the office of
Diractor, be and is hereby appointed as Government
Mominee Directar on the Beard of the Campany
pursuant to the pravisions af Section 152 and 141 ether
dpplicable provisions of the Act and the Rules framed
there under lincluding any statutery modification|z] or
re-gnactment thereof for the time being in forcel, onthe
terms and conditions as fixed by Government of India,
andis liable to retire by rotation.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directars of
the Company be and is hareby authorized to do all acts,
deads, things, matters and take all such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resalution.”

. To appoint Shri Vishwanath Suresh [DIN: 10059734 as

Director |Commercizl] on the Board of the Campany
and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass,
with or without modificationls) the following resolution
asan Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Shri Vishwanath Suresh [DIN;
10059734} who was appointed a5 an Additional Direclor
on the Board of the Company w.e.f 20th March 2023 by
the Board of Directors in its meeting held an
01/05/2023, pursuant te the Order of Ministry of Steel,
Government af India dated 20/03/2023 and who holds
office up to the date of this General Meeting in terms of
the provisians of section 147 of the Companies Act, 2013



and Requlation 17 [1C) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Reagulations, 2015 as applicable to
Gavernmen! Companies and in respect of whem the
Campany has received a natice in writing under Sactian
160 of the Carmpanies Act, 2013 fram a member
signifying his intention to propose the candidature of
ShriVishwanath Suresh for the office of Director, be and
is hereby appointed as Director {Commercial] on the
Board of the Company pursuant to the provisions of
Section 152 and 1%6 and other applicable provisions of
the Act and the Rules framed there under [including any
statutory modificationis| or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force, on the terms and conditions as
fixed by Government of India, and is liable to retire by
rotation.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of
the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all
acts, deeds, things, matters and take all such steps as
may be necessary, proper or expedient ta give effect to
this resalution.”

. To appoint Shei Vinay Kumar [DIN: 10172521) as
Director [Tachnicall anthe Board of the Company and in
Lhis regard Lo considar and if thought fit, ta pass, with or
without modification(s] the fallowing resalution as an
Ordinary Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Vinay Kumar [IN; 10172521)
wha was appointed as an Additional Director an the
Board of the Company w.e.f 19th May 2023 by the Board
of Directors inits meeting held on 23/05%/2023, pursuant
to the Order of Ministry of Steel, Government of India
dated 19/05/2023 and who holds office up to the date of
this General Meeting in terms of the provisions of
section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulatian
17 [1C] of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 as applicable to Government
Companies and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing wunder Section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a member signifying his
intention to propose the candidature of Shri ¥inay
Kumar for the office of Director, be and is herehy
appointed as Director [Technicall on the Board of the
Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and
1%6 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the
Rules framed there under lincluding any statutory
madificationis| or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force], en the terms and conditions as fixed by
Gavernment of India, and is liable to retire by rotation,”
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors af
the Campany be and are hereby autharized to do ail
acts, deeds, things, matters and take all such steps as
may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to
this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Far and an behalf of NMDC Steel Limited

(Dilip Kumar Mohanty]
Director
DIM: 09294720

Ftace: Hyderabad
Date: 23rd May 2023

Copy to:

1. All Members
2. a1l Directors
3. Auditers

Enclosures:

1.
2.

Motes to Matice.

An Explanatory Staterment pursuant to Section 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013 inrespect of Special Business
ta be transacted at the Meeting.

. A copy of the 08th Annual Report of the Company for the

year 2022-23,

MOTESTOMNOTICE:

T

In view of the Covid-1% pandermic, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs ["MCA"] has, vide its General Circular
MNa, 10/2022 dated Z8th December 2022 read with other
previaus MCA General Circulars Me. 02/2022 Dated Sth
May 2022, Na. 20/2020 dated Sth May 2020, Mo, 17/2021
dated 13th April 2021 and Mo 14/20217 dated 8th April
2021 lcollectively referred to as "MCA Circulars”],
permitted Cornpanies to hold Annual General Meeting
["AGM"] through video conferencing ["VC"] [ Other
Audio Visual Means |"0AVM"|, without physical
presence of the Members at a common venue subject to
compliance of various conditions mentioned therain. In
compliance with the MCA Circulars, applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 |"Act™|, and SEBI
[Listing Dbligations and Disclosure Reguirements|
Regulations, 20153 ["SEBI Listing Regulations"), the
0dth AGM of the Company is being held through YC /
DAVM. The proceadings of the 08th AGM will be deemed
to be conducted at the Reqgistered Office of the Company
at Cfo NMDC fron & Steel Plant, Nagarnar, Bastar
[Chhatlisgarh]-4%24001, which shall be deemed venue
of the AGM,

. Az per the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled to

attend and vole at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on 3 poll instead of
himseti/herself and, a proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to
the MCA Circutars through VC / DAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with,
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by
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the Members will not be availabla far the AGM and
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are nal
annexed to this Notice,

. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and
SEB]| Circular dated 5th January 2023, Naotice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being
sent only through electronic mode to these Members
whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/ Depositories, unless any Member has
reguested for a physical copy of the same. The
Company shall send the physical copy of Annual Repart
2022-23 to those Members who reguest the same at
cs_nispl@nmdc.co.in mentioning their Falio No/OF 1D
and Client |D. Members may note that the 08th AGM
Motice and Annual Report 2022-23 has been uploaded
an the website of the Company:  www,
https://nmdesteel.nmde.co.in/, and can also be
accessed from the websites of the Stack Exchanges i.e.
BSE Limited and Mational Stock Exchange of India
Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com
respectively, and is also available on the website of
N50L - wwwi.eyoling, nsdl.com,

. Institutional / corporate shareholdars |ie, ather than
individuals, HUF, NRI ete, | are required to send scanned
copy [PDF/JPG Farmat] af the relevant Board
Resolution/ Autharisation letter ete. with attested
specimen signature of the duly autharized
sighatorylies] who are authorised to vate, to attand the
AGM through VC/DAVM and to vota on their behalf. The
said resolutionfautharisation letter shall be sent to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail through its registered amail
address to corperategovernancel3@gmail.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional
investors are encouraged to attend and wvote at the
meeting through VC/0AYM.

. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special Businesses,
as set out above is annexed hereto. All documents
referred to in the accompanying Motice and the
Explanatory Statement shall be available for inspection
electronically. Members seeking to inspesct such
documents can send an email to ¢s_nispfAnmdc.co.in.

. Details of the Directors seeking appointment [ re-
appointment at the D8th AGM as mandated under
Regulation 34(31 of SEBI [Listing Ohligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Requlations, 2015 is
annexed hereto and farms part of tha Natice.

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of
the Company will remain elosed fram 07st September
2023 to07th September 2023 [both days inclusive],

. Members will be provided with a facility te attend the
AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting
system or view the live webcast of AGM provided by
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NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. Members may
access by following the steps mentianed for Access Lo
N5DL e-Voting system. After successiul legin, you can
see link af "VC/OAVM™ placed under “Join General
meeting” menu against Cempany name. You are
requested to click an YC/OAVM Link placed under Jain
General Meating rmenu. The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in Shareholder/Member login where the
EVEM of Company will be displayed. Please note that
the members who do not have the User ID and
Fassword for e-Voting or have forgotten the User D and
Fassword may retrieve the same by following the
rernote e-Voting instructions menticned in the notice to
avoid Last minute rush.

9. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are

advised to exsrcise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any
Member as soon as passible, Members are also advised
to not leave their demat account(s| dormant for lena.
FPeriodic staternent af haldings should be obtained from
the concerned Depositary Participant and holdings
should be verified from time to time.

10.The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail 10:

ims_nispinmde.co.in far redressal of shareholdars'f
investors camplaints/grievances, Incase you have any
gueries/eomplaints or grisvances, then please writz to
us at the above e-mail address,

11.5ecurities and Exchange Board af India [SEBI] has

mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Murnber [PAN] by every participant in securities market,
Members holding shares in electrenic form are,
therafore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN details to the
Companyor to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

12.Members who have not registerad their e-mail address

are reguested to register the same in respect of shares
held in eléctronic form with the Depasitory through
their Depository Participant|s) and in respect of shares
held in physical form by writing to the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s Aarthi
Consultants Put Ltd, D.Mo. 1-2-285, Domalguda,
Hyderabad - 500 029, Phone Mosg. 040-
2TA3R1N1/27634445, Fax Na, 040-27432184, Email
ims_nisplAnmdc.co.in, infoldaarthiconsultants.com,
Websita: www.aarthiconsultants com,

13.Members can join the AGM in the VC/DAVM made 15

minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencemant of the Meeting by following the
procedure rmentiaped in the MNotice. The facility of
participatian at the AGM through YC/OAVM will be
made available for 1000 members an first come first



served basis, Thiz will nat include large Shareholders
{Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promaters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Perzannel, Auditers, and Serulinizer ete,
who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction
on account of first come first served basis.

14.Members attending the AGM through WC / DAVM shall

be counted for the purpose of reckoning the guarem
underSection 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

15 Vating rights of members shall be in proportion to thair

shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date i.e., 31st August 2023,

16.4ny person holding shares in physical form and non-

individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes member of the Company atter
the notice is sent through e-mail and holding shares as of
the cut-off date i.e,, 315t Auegust 2023, may chtain the
login ID and password by sending a reguest at
evatingldnsdl.co.in or ta RTA, However, if you are already
registered with NSOL for remate e-voling, then you can
usa your existing user 1D and password for casting your
vale, IF you forgol your password, you can resel your
password by using “Fargot User Details/Password”™ or
“Physical User Reset Password” aption available on
www.evating.nsdl.com or call on tell fres no, 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30, In case of Individual
Shargholders holding securities in demat mode whao
acguires shares of the Cempany and becomes a Member
of the Company after sanding of the Notice and holding
shares as of the cut-off date i.e., 315t August 2023 may
follow steps mentioned in the Natice of the AGM under
"Accessto NSOL e-Voting system”.

17 Members who have cast their vote by remote e-vating

prior to the AGM may also attend/ participate in the
AGM through WO/ OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast
theirvote again.

18.The Company has provided the facility to Members to

exercise their right to vote by electronic means beth
through remote e-voting and casting through e-voting
system during the AGM. The process of remote e-voting
with necessary user id and password is given in the
subseguent paragraphs. Such remote e-voting facility
is in addition to voling that will take place at the 0Bth
AGM being held thraugh VZ/DAVM,

19.Ta support the 'Green initiative’, Mambers are

requasted ta register their e-mail addrass and changes
therein from time o time with their respective
Depasitary Participant or the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent for service of documants, notices,
annual reports ete, through registersed e-mail.

20.Members desirous of obtaining any information/

clarification|s| concerning the accounts and operations
of the Company may send their guestions in advance at

least 10 days befars the dale of the Meeting, mentioning
their name demat accaunt numberfTalio numbar, email
id, mobile number, to the Company Secratary thraugh
email: es_nisplanmde.co.in. The same will be replied
by the Campany suitably by ermail.

21.Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Act, the

financial statements of the Company along with
relevant docurnents are available on the wehbsite of the
Cornpanyunderthe head "Investors”,

22.In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

nemination facility is available to individual
shareholders. Members holding shares In physical
form may nominate a person inrespect of all the shares
held by therm whether singly or jointly. Members who
hold shares on individual name are advised to avail of
the nomination facility in Form SH-13 in their own
interest. Blank farm can be obtained fram Mfs Aarthi
Consultants Private Ltd., on reguest. If a member
desiras to opt out ar cancel the earlier nomination and
record 3 fresh nomination, he' she may submit the
same in Form ISR-3 ar SH-14 as the case mav be, The
said forms can be downloaded from the Company’s
website under |nvestars section, Members hoalding
shares in dematerialized form may contact their
raspective DPs for registration of namination,

23.In caze of juint holders, Member whose nams appears

as the first holder in the arder of names as per the
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to
vote at the AGM,

24 In gccordance with proviso to Regulatiom 40(1) of

Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Regquiraments)
Regulations, 2015, securities of listed companies can
be transterred only in dematerialized form with effact
from 1st April 2019. Accordingly, sharehaolders holding
equity shares in physical form are urged to have their
shares dematerialized so as tobe able to freely transfer
them and participate in corporate actions. RTA has
stopped accepling any fresh lodgement of transfer of
shares in physical form.

25.The Company has sent individual letters to all the

Members holding shares of the Company in physical form
for furnishing their PAN, KYC details and Nomination
pursuant to SEBI Circular Ne, SEEHO/MIRSD/MIRSD.
RTAMB/F/CIRS2021/555 dated Navember 3, 2021 in Form
I5R-1, The Farm 15R-1 is alse available an the website of
the Company under Investors section - Dividend and
Shares = FAQs for Investors and on the websita of the
Company’s RTA at hitps://www.aarthiconsultants.com/,
Attention af the Members holding shares of the Company
in physical farm is invited to go through and submit the said
FormISR=1.

26 Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular
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Neo, SEEI/HD/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/F/CIR/2022/8
dated January 25, #0232 has mandated the Listed
Companies toissue securities in demat form only while
processing service requests viz, lssue of duplicate
securities certificate; claim fram Unclaimed Suspanse
Account; Renewal/Exehange of securities certificate;
Endorsement; Sub-division/Splitting of =securities
certificate: Consolidation of securities certificates/
folics; Transmission and Transposition. Accordingly,
Shareholders are requested to make service requests
by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4, the
format of which is available on the Company’s website
under Investors section - Dividend and Shares - FAQs
for Investors and on the website of the Company’s RTA
at https:/fwww.aarthicansultants.com/. [t may be noted
that any service reguestcan be processed only after the
foliois KYC compliant,

2T.5EBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has
mandated that all reguests for transfer of securities
including transmission and transpasition requests
shall be processed only in dematerialized form, n view
af the same and to eliminats all risks associated with
physical shares and avail various benefits of
dematerialization, Members are advised 1o
dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form,
Members can contact the Campany or RTA, for
assistance in this regard.

ZB.Pursuant to Section 137 read with Section 142 af the
Companies Act, 2013, the Auditers of a Governmant
Company are appointed or re-appointad by the
Comptroeller and Auditer General [CEAG] of India.
Howewver, the remunaration of auditors shall be fixed
by the Company in the Annual General Maeting.
Mernbers may authorise the Board to fix up an
appropriate remuneration of Auditors fer the financial
year 2023-24 after taking into consideration including
change, if any, in statutory reguirements, increase in
volume of work and change ininflation index.

2%.5ince the AGM will be held through VT / DAVM, the
Route Mapis not reguired and hence not annexed to this
Motice,

30.The following documents will be available for
inspecticn by the Members electrenically during the
08th AGM. Members seeking to inspect such
documeants can send an email to es_nispAnmdc.co.in.

a, Register of Directars and Key Management Personnel
and thair sharehalding

b. Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
Directors are interested

e, All the documents referred to In the accompanying
notice or explanatory statement,

31.NMDOC Steel Limnited, being a Government Company, all
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the appointrments to the Board and lerms and
conditians theretoars fixed by the Government of India.

32.The details of remuneration / sitting fees paid to Board
Members have been given in Corporate Goverhance
Report.

33 MNone of the Directars have any relationship with athar
Directors, Manager(s] and other Mey Managerial
Fersonnelof the Company,

34, All the directors of the Company shall be reguired to
appointed in this Annual General Meeting, therefore
rnatters relating to retire by rotation are not applicable.

35.Voting through electronic means [Remote e-voting]

I. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other
applicable pravisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies [Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time and
Requlation &4 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 and its
amendments, and the Circulars issued by the Ministry
of Corparate Affairs dated 28th December, 2022, 5th
May 2022, 13th January 2021, 8th April 2020, 13th April
2020 and 5th May 2020, the Company is providing facility
of remate e-voling 1o its Members in respect af the
business (o be transacted at the AGM, Far this purpose,
the Company has appointed National Securities
Depositery Limited [NSDL) for facilitating vating
thraugh electronic means, as the authorized agency,
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote
e-voting system as well as voting during AGM will be
provided by NSOL.

Il. Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC /
DAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-voting and are othearwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-voting system during the AGM.

IIL.The rempote e-voting period bBegins on Q4th
September 2023 [09.00 A.M. I5T] and ends an Oéth
September 2023 [5.00 P.M. IST). The voting rights of
the Shareholders shall be proportionate to the shares
held in the Company as on the cut-off date i.e., 315t
August 2023, During this period members of the
Company, halding shares either in physical form erin
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 31st
August 2023 may cast their volte by remote e-voting.
The remate e-voling madule shall be disabled by
MNSOL for veling thereafler, Dnce the vols on a
resolution s cast by the member, the member shall
not be allowed to change it subsequently.

IV. The instructions for shareholders for remote e-voting
and joining General Meeting are as under:

The way to vote electranically on NSDL e-Veting system
consists of "Twe Steps” which are rentioned below:



Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Vating system
A) LOGIN METHOD FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL

MEETIMNG for Individual shareholders holding
securitiesin demat mode

Interme of SEB] circular dated ¥th Decamber 2020 on
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat

securities in demal made is given below:

In terms of SEB| circular dated December 7, 2020 on g~
Woting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to wote through their demat account
maintained with Depesitories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their

rmcbile number and email Id in their demat accounts in

rrode are atlowed to vate through their demat account
order to access e-Voting facility.

maintained with Depositories and Depository
Farticipants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email |d in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding

Step-1: Accessto NSDL e-Voting System
Al LOGIN METHOD FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETING for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated 9 th December 2020 on e-Vating facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demal mode are allowed to vate through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility.

Lagin method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

In terms of SEBI circutar dated December ¥, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vate through their demat account maintained with

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order fo access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given balow:

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in dernat
miade with NSOL

1. Existing 1DeAS user can visil the e-Services website of NSOL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On
the e=Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS" section, this will gprompt you to enter your
existing User |D and Passwerd. After successtul authentication, you will be able
ta see e-Voting services under Value added services, Click on “Access to e-
Voting”™ under e-Voling services and you will be able 1o see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you waill be re-
directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e«
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voling during the meeting,

2. lfyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https:/feservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or
click at httpsJfeservices nsdl com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectRag.jsp

3. Wisit the e<\oting wehsite of NSDL. Opan web browser by typing the following
URL: https:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ sither on @ Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Lagin” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. & new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User |D li.e. your sixteen digit demat
account nurber hold with NSDL), Password/OTF and a Verification Code as
shown on the sereen, After successiul authantication, you will be redirectad o
NSOL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Yoting service provider i.e. MSDL and you will be redirected to e-
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Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Mating period
or joining virtual meeting & voting dunng the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download MSOL Mobile App "NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the OR code mentianed below for seamless
voling experience,

NSDL Mobile App is available on

Individual 1. Users who have opted for COSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their

Shareholders halding existing userid and passward, Option will be made available to reach e=Yoling

securities in demat page withaut any further authentication, The users to login Easi [Easiest are

miade with COSL requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
Mew Systern Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi username &
password.

2. After successful login the Easi f Easiest user will be able to sea the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evating option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
wote during the remote e-\oting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting, Additionally, there 15 also links provided Lo access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
CO5L website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi
Taband then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Mumber and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
waww.cdslindia.com home page. The systerm will authenlicate the user by
sending OTF an registered Mabile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoling is in progress and also able to directly access the system af
alle-Yaoting Service Providers.

Individual You can also login using the login eredentials of yaur demat account threugh
Shareholders your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
[holding securities in upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Vating option,
demat mode| lagin yau will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depasitery site after successful
through their authentication, wherein you can see e-Vating feature. Click on company name
depository or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDOL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
participants websila of NSDL for casting your vote during the remate 2-Voling pericd or

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User |Df Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forgst
Password option availableat abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technicalissues related to login through
Depositoryi.e, MSDL and COSL.
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Individual Mermbers facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding sending a reguest at evotingfdnsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4885 7000 and 022 -
securities in demat 24997000

maode with NS0L

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL helpdesk by
Sharehclders holding sending a request al helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia, corm or contact at toll frea ne.
securities in demat 1800225533

made with COSL

B] Lagin Method for e-Vating and joining virtual meeting for shareholders ather than Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode,

Howto Leg-in ta NSDL e-Veling website?

1.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSOL. Oper weah browser by lyping the fellowing URL: https s evating.ned Leam/ either on a
Fersonal Computeroron a mobile.

. Dnce the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login” which is available under

‘Shareholder/Mermber’ section.

. Anewscreenwill open. Youwill have to enter your User [D, your Password/OTF and a Verification Code as shown onthe

sCrean.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at hitps:/feservices.nsdl.cam/ with
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in lo NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and
you can proceed to Step 2i.e. Castyour vate electronically.

. Your User IDdetails are given below:

al For Members who 8 Character DP 1D fallowed by 8 Digit Client |D
hold shares in For example if your OF 10 is IN300%** and Client [D is 12¥***** then your user
demat account with |Dvie IN3ODA**ZRtasts,
N5DL.

bl For Members who 14 Digit Beneficiary 1D
hold shares in For example if your Beneficiary |0 is 12%*******4= 522 then your user |D is
d&mat accou nt 'l'l'ith 1 24- ko
COsL.

c] For Members EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company
holding shares in Faor example if folio number is 0071%** and EVEN is 101454 then user (D is
Physical Form. 101454007 *=*

. Password detajls for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

al Ifyou are already registerad for e<Voting, then you can user your existing passwaord to login and cast your vole,

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voling system for the first time, you will nzed to retrieve the 'initial password’ which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial passward’, you need to enter the ‘initial passwerd’ and the
system will forca you to change your password.

c| How to retrieve your ‘initial password'?

[il HyouremaillDis registered in your demat account ar with the company, your ‘initial password' is communicated
ta yau on yoeur email 10, Tracs the email sent to you from NSDL frem your mailbex, Open the email and open the
attachment i.2. 5 .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client |D for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CD5L account or folio number for shares hald in physical form. The .pdf file
contains yaur User D" and your ‘initial password”,

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 147



liil HyauremailIDis not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose
emailids are not registered.

2. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password ™ or have forgotten your password:

al Click on "Forgoet User Details/Password?” [If you are holding shares in your demat account with MNSOL or COSLY
cption available onwww.evoting.nsdl.com.

bl "Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode| cption available on
wenw_evoting.nsdl.com,

cl| If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdi.co.in
mentianing your demat account numberffalio number, yaur PAN, vour name and your registerad address etc.

dl Members canalsousethe OTP [One Time Passwaord] based login far casting the votes on the e<Voting systerm of NSDL.

3. Afterentering your password, tick on Agree te " Terms and Cenditions” by selectingon the check box,

4. Mow, youwill haveto click on “Login” button.

5. Afteryou click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Voting willopen.

Step 2; Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on N5DL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on M5DL e-Voting system ?

1.

After successtul login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are holding shares and
whose voting eycle and General Meeting is in active status,

. Select "EVEN" of eampany far which you wish ta cast your vate during the remote e-Voting period and easting your vote

during the General Meeting, For joining virtual mesting, you need to click an "VC/DAYM™ link placed under Jain Meeling ™.

. Nowyau are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Castyourvole by selecting appropriste aplions i.e. assant or dissent, verily/madify the number of shares for which you

wish to castyour vote and click on "Submit” and also "Confirm” when prompted.

& Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

& Youcanalsotake the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking an the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Onceyouconfirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vate,

Qeneral Guidelines for shareholders
1.

Institutional shareholders [i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NR] etc.) are reguired to send scanned copy [POF/JPG
Fermat] of the relevant Board Resalution/ Autharity letter ets. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatorylies| who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to corporategovernancel3@gmail.com with a
capy marked to eveting@nzdl.co.in, Institutional shareholders [i.e. ather than individuals, HUF, NR| ete.] can alse
upload their Board Resalution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter ete. by elicking an "Uplead Board Resolution /
Autharity Letter” displayed under "e-Voting" tabin their login.

. It is strongly recommended nat to share your password with any other person and fake utmast care to keep your

password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upan five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
carrect password. In such an event, vou will need to go through the "Forgot User Details/Password?” or "Physical User
Reset Password?” aption available onwww.evoling.nsdl com to reset the password,

. In case of any gueries, you may refer the Freguently Asked Questions [FAQs| for Shareholders and e-voting user

manual for Shareholders available at the download sectian of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: D22 - 4884 Y000 and
022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Ms, Sarita More, Assistant Manager at evoting@nsdl,co.in,

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and

password and registration of e mailids for e=voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

. Incase shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share

certificate |front and back], PAN [self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR |self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card] by email to ims_nispAnmdec.co.in and ta Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent email id:
infolaarthiconsultants.com.

. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID |14 digit DPID + CLID ar 14 digit beneticiary (D],

Mame, client master or copy of Consolidated Account staterment, PAN [sell attested scanned copy of PAN card],
AADHAR lself attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card] to at: ims_nisp@nmdc.co.in and to Company’s Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent email id: infoldaarthiconsultants.com: It you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat made, you are requested ta refer to the login method explained al step 1 (A i.e. Login method for e=Yoting and
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.
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3. Allernatively shareholder/members may send a request to evaling@nsdlco in for precuring user id and passward for
e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December ¥, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
sharehalders holding securities in dernat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depasitories and Depository Participanls. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email 1D
correctlyintheirdemat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THEINSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

. The procedure for e-Vating on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

2

Only those Members/ sharehalders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through YC/OAYM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred frem doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e<Vaoting systemin the EGM/AGM,

. Members wha have vated threugh Remete e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will not be

eligibla tovote at the EGM/AGM.

. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day

of the EGM/AGM shall be the same persen mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

L

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSOL e-Voting
system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to N50L e-Voting system, After
successful login, you can see link of "VC/O0AVM™ placed under "Join meeting” menu against company name. You are
requested to click on VC/DAYM link placed under Jain Meeting menu. The link for VC/DAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed, Please note that the members who do
not have the User 1D and Password for e-Yoting or have forgotten the User 10 and Password may retrieve the same
by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to aveid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance

during the meating.

. Please note that Participants Connecting fram Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile

Hatspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network, 1t is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fior LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance

mentioning their name demat account numbar/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs_nispi@nmde.co.in . The
sarme will be replied by the campany suitably,

. Members who wauld like to express their views/ask guestions during the meeting may register themselvés as a

speaker may send their request from 01/09/2023 to D4/07/2023 mentioning their name, DP 10 and Client ID ffolio
number, email id, mobile number at: cs_nisp@nmde.co.in.

. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/fask

guestions during the meeting, The Carmpany reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and speakers
depending onthe availability of time for the AGM,

. Membears who need assistance befores or during the AGM, can contact NSDL, Ms. Sarita More, Assistant Manager at

evoting@nsdl.co.inorcalion toll free no.: 1800 1020990 and 1800 22 44 30.

36.5hri Brajesh R. Agrawal [Membership No. FCS: 57711, Proprietar of M/s B. R. Agrawal & Associates, Company
Secretaries, Raipur, has been appainted as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting during
AGM ina fairand transparent manner,

37.The Scrutimzer shatl immediataly after the conclusion of voling at the general meeting, first count the voles cast during
the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 48 hours of the
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman
ar a person authorized by himinwriting, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith,

38, The rasults declared slong with Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's website www, nmdesteel.nmde,co.in
and on the website of NSOL: bitps:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairmanora
persan autharized by himin writing. The Cornpany shall simuttanesusly communicate the results to the B3E Limited [BSE]
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited [NSE|, and the Calcutta Stoeck Exchange Limited [CSE], where the shares of the
Companyare Listed, within two working days of conclusion of the 08th AGM.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TOSECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

SPECIALBUSINESS

ltern Mo 3: Appointrment of Shri Amitava Mukherjee [DIN: 08245207) as Director [Finance] on the Board of the Company.
Pursuant to the arder of Ministry of Steel, Gol dated 17/10/2022, Shri Amitava Mukherjee [DIN: 0B245207] was appointed
as Directar [Finance] on the Board of the Company by the Baard of Directors in its Beard meeting held an 08/11/2022 and
the effective date of appointrment is 081172022 till the turther order. Further, in the Board mesting of the Company held
on 01/05/2023, he has been given additional charge of CMD in additian to his existing designation w.e.f. 01/03/2023 till the
further arder.

Therafore, pursuant to the provisions of the Regulations 17[1C] of the Securities and Exchange Beard of India [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements| Regulations 2015 the aforesaid appaintment shall be required to the approval
ofthe Members of the Companyin the General Meeting.

The notice under Section 150 of the said Act has been received from a member proposing the name of Shri Amitava
Mukherjeeas a candidate for the office of CMD and Director [Firarice| of the Cornpany.

Information pursuant to Regulation 36 |3] of SEBI |Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015
and 55-2is given below:-

|al Brief Resume of the Director

Shri Amitava Mukherjee

Date of Birth & Age 19021948 & 55 years
Date of Appointment He has originally appointed on 06/03/20157,

On D8/11/2022 the designation has been changed to Director [Financel
and on 01/03/2023, ke kas also been given additianal charge of CMD,

= Indian Railway Account Services [IRAS), 1575 Batch
Qualifications + Master in Cammerce
¢ Cast Accountants,

|bl Nature of expertise in specific Shri Amitava Mukherjee belongs to the 1995 Batch of Indian Railway
functional areas Accounts Service [IRAS], Prior to jaining NMDC, he was holding the post
of General Manager [Financel in Rail Vikas Nigam Limited [RVMNLI for a
period of around two and half years. During his service in IRAS, ke has
heldvarious key positions in the Eastern Railways from 1997 1o 2074 [ike
head of Standing Core Committee on Service Tax, Traffic Accounts Office
and the IT Department. Before joining IRAS, he has worked in Indian Oil
Corporation Limited [I0CL] as Accounts Officer fram 1994-1997.
He was alse naminaled by Railway Board Lo various Task Graups for
Centralized Applications of Finance & Accounts department of Indian
Railways for monitoring progress and te suggest improvements and
enhancements lo such applications and for Development of Traffic
Accounts Management System.

Shri Amitava Mukherjee has attended various international training
programs conducted by European School of Business at London &
Paris; ICLIF at Kuals Lumpur, Malaysia; INSEAD at Singapore.

Awards
He has received "FE CED of the Yaar Award” from financial Exprass for
theyear 2022 inthe Large Manufacturing Industry Category.

He has also recagnized by Cll as Leading CFO of the year 2022 undear the
sectarial categery of Industrial Manufacturing.

He has received the National Award for outstanding services during the
year 2006 during his tenurain Indian Railways.
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le] Disclosure of relationships There exists no relationship between Directors inter-se.
between Directors inter-se
Id] Directership held in other Mame of other Company in which he has acted as a Director: -
listed entities and the « NMDC Lirmited
membership of Committees of Mame of Committee in which he has acted as Chairman/Member:
the Board along with listed 1. Stakehalder Relationship Committee, NMOCLimited: - Member
entities from which the person 2. Risk Management Commitlee, NMDC Limited: - Chairman
has resigned in the past threa MName of Company inwhich he has ceased to be director: - NA
years
le] No. of Equity Shares held in MIL
NMDOC Steel Limited
If] Term & Conditions of Appaintment as per the order of the President of India thraugh Ministry
Appointment and Re- of Steel dated 17/10/2022. Remuneration: NIL
appointment including
Remuneration
lgl No. of Board Meeting held and 7 |seven) Board Meeting held during the year and he attended all 7
attended during the year {Seven| Board Meetings

Shri Amitava Mukherjee is not disgualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has
given his consent to act as a Director,

Save and except Shri Amitava Mukherjee and his relatives, ta the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company, none of the other Directors/®ey Managerial personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way,
concerned orinterested financially orotherwise, inthe Resolution set cut at lHem MNo.3 of the Notice.

Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail itself of his services as Director [Finance| and
recormmend this Resolution far approval of the sharehalders,

ltern Mo &: Appointment of Ms. Sukriti Likhi [DIN: 01825%97] as Government Mominee Director on the Board of the
Company.

In terms af the Order of Ministry of Steel, Government of India dated 17th Detober 2022, Ms, Sukriti Likhi [DIN: 01825997
was appointed as Government Mominee Director on the Board of the Company by the Board of Directers in its meeting
dated 08/11/2022 as a Mominee Director to hold the post of Government Nominee Director on the Board of the Company
wilh effect fram Bth Novembaer 2022, Further, pursuant Lo the provisians of the Regulatians 17[1C] of the Securilies and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations 2015 the aforesaid appointment
shall be reguired to the approval of the Members of the Company inthe General Meeting and is Liable to retire by rotationin
terms of provisians of the Companies Act, 2013,

The notice under Section 1&0 af the Companies Acl, 2013 has been received fram a member propasing the namea al Ms.
Sukriti Likhi s a candidate for the office of Director of the Company.

Details of Director seeking reappointment at the 08th Annual General Meeting [Pursuant to Regulation 34 {3} of SEEI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015} 55-2: -

[al Brief Resume of the Director
Smt. Sukriti Likhi

Name of the Director [DIM: D1825997]

| DateofBirth&Age 04.08.1968; 54 years
Date of Appointment 08th Nevember 2022
Qualifications « |AS - 1993 batch

+ Bachelor's in Ecanamics [Honaurs)
+ Mazter’s in Sociology

[b] Mature of expertise in specific Smi. Sukiriti Likhi, Additional Secretary and Financial Advisar, Ministry
functional areas of Steel, Government of India, belongs to the Indian Administrative
Service [Haryanz Cadre-1973). An Economics Honours graduate from
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Lady Shri Ram College, she haolds a Mastérs degree in Sociology from
the Delhi Schoeal aof Economics and a Masters in Public Adrministration
from Harvard University [USA].

Hervaried experience in sdministration includes working in the Ministry
of Finance, Government of India, as Director in the Department of
Financial Services and later, as Counsellar [Econamic] with the
Embassy of India at Washington DC, Most recently she was Jaint
Secretary, Department of Heawvy Industry, Ministry of Heavy Industries
and Public Enterprises, Goavernment af India. In the Haryana State
Government, among her varied assignments, she served as Managing
Director, Haryana Power Generation Corporation Ltd; as Managing
Directar HAFED [the Haryana State Coaperative Supply & Marketing
Federation Limited| and as Finance Secretary. She is also Director an
the Board of Steel Authority of India Limited, NMOC Limited, KIGCL
Limited, Rashtriva lspat Nigam Lid and MECON Limited,

[¢] Disclosure of relationships There exists norelationship between Directors inter-se.
between Directors inter-za

[d] Directorship held in other listed | Name of other Company in which he has acted as a Director:

entities and the membership of + Steal Authority of India Limited
Committees of the Board along « NMOC Limited
with listed entities from which + KIOCL Limited
the person has resigned in the « Rashiriya |spat Migam Ltd
past three years Mame of Committee inwhich he has acted as Chairman/Member: N&
Mame of Cornpany in which he has ceased to be director: -
« MOILLIMITED
[e] Mo. af Equity Shares held in MIL
NMDC Steel Limited
[f} Term & Conditions of Appointrment as par the order of the President of India threugh
Appointment and Re- Ministry of Steel dated 17/10/2022.
appointment including Rermuneration: NIL

Remuneration

[a] Ma. of Board Meeting held and 7 [seven| Board Meeting held during the year and she was entitled and
attended during the year attended 2 [Two)] Board meetings.

Ms. Sukriti Likhiis not disqualified from being appeinted as a Directorin terms of Sectian 144 of the Azt and has given her
censenttoactasaDirecton

Save and except Ms. Sukriti Likhi and her relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company,
rone of the other Directors/Key Managerial personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interasted financially or atherwise, in the Resolution set out at ltem No,4 of the Matice,

Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail itself of har services as Government Mominee
Director and recommend this Resolution for approval of the shareholders,

Item Mo 5: Appaintment of Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty Suresh (DIN: 0%294720) as Director [Production) en the Board of
the Company.

Fursuant tothe order of Ministry of Steel, Gol dated 17/10/2022, Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty (DIN: 10059734] was appointed
as Director [Praduction] an the Board of the Company by the Board of Directors in its Board rmeeting held on 08f11/2022
wi.e.f. 0811/2022 till the further crder. Further, pursuant to the provisions of the Regulations 17[1C) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the aforesaid appointmant
shall be required to the approval of the Members of the Company in the General Meeting,

The notice under Sectien 140 of the said Act has been received fram a member propasing the name of Shri Dilip Kumar
Mohanly as 3 candidate for the office of Director (Production] of the Company.

Information pursuant to Regulation 36 (3] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and 55-2 is given below:-
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{a] Brief Resume of the Director

Mame of the Director
Date of Birth & Age

Date of Appointment

Qualifications

Ib) Nature of expertise in specific
functional areas

fc] Disclosure of retationships
between Directors inter-se

entities and the membership of
Committees of the Board along
with listed entities from which
the person has resigned in the
past three years

le} No. of Equity Shares held in
NMDC Steel Limited

Ifl Term & Conditions of
Appointment and Re-
appointment including
Remuneration

[al Mo. of Board Mesting held and
attended during the year

Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty
|DIN: 09294720)

19/06/1944 & 5% years

He was criginally appainted on 14/12/2027.
On 08/11/2022
The designation was changed to Director [Production].

BSe Enginsering [Metallurgy)

Shri O K Mohanty started his career in Vizag Steel Plant, Rashirtiya lspat
Migam Limited as Management Trainee [Technicall in the year 1987
after completing his BSc Engineering [Metallurgy] from NIT Rourkela

He has rich and varied experience spanning over 34 years in steel plant
operation & project. He has gained reputation to solve critical [ssues in
Steel Markeling and project executions. During his career in Mizag Steel
plant he gained vast experience in operations of steel plant including
commissioning of variour units,

In the year 2015, he joint NMDC Uimited in the prestigious green field 3.0
MTEA WMDC lron & Steel Plant [MISP) at Nagarnar, Bastar
Chhattisgarh]. He was in-charge of major packages and has played
significant role for execution of works at NISP project.

As Chief General Manager [operations] he has prepared the strategy for
aperation of plant by giving directions to variour O&M contracts, AMCs,
Manpower planning, budgeting, Raw materials, spares, consumables ete.
whichare required for cornmission and operation of NISP Magarnar [C.G.),

There exists no relationship between Directors inter-se.

MName of other Company inwhich he has acted as a Director:
+ MMDC Limited
Name of Committee in which he has acted as Chairman/Member:
1.5takeholder Relationship Committee, NMOCLimited: - Membar
Mame of Companyinwhich he has ceased to be director: - MNA

MIL

Appaointment as per the arder of the President of India through
Ministry of Steel dated 17/10/2022,
Remuneration: NIL

7 lseven] Board Meeting held during the year and he attanded all 7
{Seven| Board meetings.

Shri Dilip Kumar Mahanty is not disqualified fram being appaintad as 2 Direclar in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has

given his consenttoactas s Director.

Save and except Shri Dilip Kumar Mohanty and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way,

concerned arinterested financially or otherwise, inthe Resalution set out at ltem No.5 of the Notice,

Board cansiders it desirable that the Company should continue te avail itself of his services as Directer [Production] and

recommend this Resolution for approval of the shareholders.

ltem No &: Appointment of Shri Abhijit Narendra (DIN; 07851224) as Government Nominege Director on the Board of the

Company.
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In terms of Ministry of Steel, Government of India Order dated 20th March 2023, Shri Abhijit Narendra [DIN; D7851224) was
appointed as Government Nominee Director on the Board of the Company by the Board of Directors in its meeting dated
01/05/2023 who hold the post of Government Nominee Director on the Board of the Company with effect fram 20 th March 2023,
Further, pursuant to the provisions of the Regulations 17[1C] of the Securities and Exchange Baard of India |Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the aforesaid appointment shall be required to the approval of the Members of
the Company inthe General Meeting and is liable to retire by rotation in terms of provisions of the Cormpanies Act, 2013,

The notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been received from a member proposing the name of Shri
Abhijit Marendra as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company.

Information pursuant to Regulation 34 |3] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015
and 55-2is given below:-

|al Brief Resume of the Director

Shri Abhjit Narendra

Mame of the Director (DN 078512240

Date of Birth & Age 14.09.1964 & Bbyears

Date of Appointment 20th March 2023

Qualifications = Indian Railway Traffic Service— 1993 batch
*» B.Sc
* LLE

|b] Nature of expertise in specific Shri Abhgjit Marendra is an Indian Railway Traffic Service |IRTS) Otficer

functional areas 11993 batch) and is presently posted as Jaint Secretary, Ministry of Steel,
He has served in different areas of railways including operation,
commercial and safety management which gave hirm rich experience of
praoduction and sales management af Indian Rallways, His tenure in
Railway Board gave him a broader perspective of transportation business
and railways modal share. He has also worked in Centre for Railways
Infarmation System [CRIS), the IT arm of Indian Railways which gave him
the insight of development, execution and running of IT applicaticns. He
has also worked in Ministry of Railways in the area of infrastructure
develapment through PPP, project structures and financing, logistics ale,
He has also been associated with planning &amp; execution of big ticket
railway infrastructure projects like High Speed Rail and Dedicated Freight
Corridor. He has alsa representad the erganization and nalion in various
international meetings and conferences.

He is also Director on the Board of Steel Authority of India Limited and
NMDC Lirnited.

lel Disclosure of relationships There exists no relationship between Directors inter-se.
betwean Diractors inter-se

|d] Directarship held in other listed | Mame of other Companyinwhich he has acted as a Director:

entities and the membership of « MMOC Limnited
Committees of the Board along » Steel Authority of India Limited
with listed entities from which Mame of Committee inwhich he has acted as Chairman/Member: M4
the persen has resigned in the Name of Companyinwhich he has ceased to be director: - NA
past three years

le) No. of Equity Shares held in MIL
NMDC Steel Limited

If] Term & Conditions of Appointment as per the arder of the President of India through
Appointment and Re- Ministry of Steel dated 20/03/2023.
appointment including Remuneration: NIL
Remuneration

Igl No. of Board Meeting held and Mot Applicable.
attended during the year

154 NMDC STEEL LIMITED



ShriAbhijit Marendrais nol disqualified from being appointed as a Directer in tarms af Section 144 of the Actand has given
hisconsenttoactas a Director,

Save and except Shri Abhijit Marendra and his relatives, to the extent of their sharebholding interest, if any, in the Company,
none of the other Directors/Key Managerial personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested financially or otherwise, in the Resolution setout al ltem Neo.é of the Matice,

Board considers it desirable that the Campany should continue to avail itself of his services as Government Nominee
Director and recommend this Resolution for approval of the shareholders.

ltern Mo 7: Appointment of Shri Vishwanath Suresh [DIN: 10059734) as Director (Commercial] on the Board of the
Company.

Fursuant to the order of Ministry of Steel, Gol, Shri Vishwanath Suresh [DIN: 10059734] was appointed as an Additional
Director an the Board of the Company by the Board of Directars in its Meeting held on 01/05/2023 w.e T, 20/03/2023 till the
further order. Further, pursuant ta the provisions of the section 161 af the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulatians 1701C] af
the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Dbligations and Disclosure Reqguirements| Regulations 2015 the
aloresaid appaintment shall be required to the approval af the Members of the Company in the General Meeting.,

The notice under Section 160 of the said Act has been received from a member proposing the name of Shri Vishwanath
Suresh as a candidate for the office of Director [Commecial) of the Company.

Infarmation pursuant to Regulation 34 3] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements] Regulations, 2015
and 55-2is given below:-

[a] Brief Resume of the Director
Shri Vishwanath Suresh

Name of the Director {DIN: 10059734)

Date of Birth & Age 28.08.19%70 & 52 years

Date of Appointment 20th March 2023

Qualifications . E!a-chett;lr's degree in Metallurgical Engineering from NIT, Rourkela

* Mzster's in Business Administration (MBA) in Marketing
+ Certificate in Advanced Strategic Management coursa fram [IM Kozhikode
|b) Mature of expertisa in specific Shri Vishwanath Suresh has been appointed as Director [Commercial) at
functional areas NMDC weelf. 01.03.2023. An alumnus of the National |nstitute of
Technology, Rourkela, he is a Metallurgical Engineer, He also halds a
Master's in Business Adrministration |MBA] in Marketing and a certificate
in Advanced Strategic Management course from [IM Kozhikoede, Prior to
this appeintment, he held the past of Executive Director {Coal Impaort] and
additional eharge of ED [Corparate Materials Management] at SAIL, With a
long service spanning over three decades in the mining and
manufacturing sector, his career is marked by versatile experience in
fields like sales and marketing of Steel in damestic and international
markets, procurements, strategic management and policy. With a
visionary commercial acumen, he has led numerous initiatives for
systemnsimprovement, boosting sales and revenue,

lc) Disclosure of relationships There exists no relationship between Directors inter-se.
between Directors inter-se

|d] Directorship held in other listed Mame of other Campanyin which he has acted as a Director:

entities and the membership of * NMOC Limited
Committees of the Board along Narne of Committee inwhich he has acted as Chairman/Member: NA
with listed entities from which Mame of Companyinwhich he has ceased to be director: - N&
the person has resigned in the
past three years
(el Mo. of Equity Shares held in MIL
NMDC Steel Limited
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[f] Term & Conditions of Appaintment as per the order of tﬁé F’re;sideﬁt. of India through

Appointment and Re- Ministry of Steel dated 20/03/2023.
appointment including Remuneration: MIL
Remuneratian

lal Mo. of Board Meeting held and | Mot Applicable.
attended during the year

ShriVishwanath Suresh is nol disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 ol the Act and has
given his consent to act as a Director.

Save and except Shri Vishwanath Suresh and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested financially or atherwise, inthe Resalution set out at ltem Mo, 7 of the Notice,

Board considersit desirable that the Cempany should cantinue to avail itself of his services as Director [Cammerciall and
recommend this Resaelution for approval of the shareholders,

Item Mo 8: Appointment of ShriVinay Kumar [DIM: 10172521) a5 Director [Technical] on the Bosrd of the Company.

Pursuant ta the order uFMinistry af Steel, Gol, ShriVinay Kumar [DIN: 1017252 1] was appointed as an Additional Director
on the Board of the Company by the Board of Directors in its Meeting held on 23/05/2023 w.e £, 19/05/2023 till the further
arder, Further, pursuant to the provisions af the section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 17(1C] of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India |Listing Obligations and Disclesure Reaquirements) Regulations 2015 the
aforesaid appaintment shall be required to the appraval of the Members of the Company in the General Meeting,

The riotice under Section 160 of the said Act has been received from a membear proposing the name of Shr Vinay Kumar as
a candidate for the office of Directer [Technicall of the Company,

Infarmation pursuant to Regulation 34 [3] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015
is given below:-

[a] Brief Resume of the Director
Shri Vinay Kumar

Name of the Director [DIM: 10172521]

Date of Birth é. A.g;a. o 02/01/1969 & 54 years
o i];;.t.e.q.f Appmmmem ......... ‘.?t.h. ME.W e

Oualifications + HB. TechiMining| Fram IIT BHU.

[b] Mature of expertise in specific Shri Vinay Kumar is the Director [Technical| at MMDC, he has three

functional areas decades of experience in Mining, Training, Safety & Environment and
Froject Management. Starting his carser as Executive Trainee at NMDC,
he has been serving the company since 1992, Prior to his new
assignmant as Dirsctor (Technicall, he was Chiel General Manager
[CGM| and immensely contributed as the Project Head of BIOM Kirandul
Complex, Chhattizgarh, Shri Vinay Kumar was spearheading expansion
and execulian of ambitious Projects such as Rapid Wagon Loading
System |RWLS), Screening Flant- |ll and Doubling of KK Line. He also
played a key role in the construction and commissioning of NMDC's
Kumaraswamy Mines in Karnataka, gaining a reputation for salving
critical 1ssues in Mine Development and Project Execution. Under the
leadership of Shri Vinay Kumar, Kirandul Complex received 5 star rating
by IBM and various awards from prestigious arganizations in the field of
Safety, Enviranment, C5R and Dccupational Health.

[c] Disclosure of relationships There exists norelationship between Directors inter-se,
between Directors inter-se

[d} Directorship held in other listed | Name of other Companyin which he has acted as a Director: -
entities and the membership of « MMDC Limited
Committees of the Board along Name of Committee inwhich he has acted as Chairman/Member:

156 NMDC STEEL LIMITED



with listed entities fram which 1. Audit Cammittes, NMOC Limited: Member

the persan has resigned in the Name of Company inwhich he has ceased lobe director: - NA
past three years

[e] Mo. of Equity Shares held in &
MMDOC Steel Limited

[f] Term & Conditions of Appointment as par the order of the Prasident of India through
Appointment and Re- Ministry of Steel dated 19/05/2023.
appointment including Rermuneration: NIL
Remuneration

[g] Mo. of Board Meeting held and Mot Applicable,
attended during the year

ShriVinay Kumaris not disgualified from being appainted as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his
consent teact as a Director.

Save and except Shri Vinay Kumar and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company,
nane af the other Directars/Key Managerial personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned ar
interested financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at [tem Mo.8 of the Motice.

Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail itself of his services as Director (Technical) and
recommeand this Resclution for approval of the shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Diractors,
Forand on behalf of NMDC Steel Limited

|Dilip Kumar Mohanty)
Director
DIM; 0F296720

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23rd May 2023
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